TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
July 28, 2016 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda Item Allotted Requestor

1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on

the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,

members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the

Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session

(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)
5 _| Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators:
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Steve Dietlin
Employee organization: CNA

b. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

c. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: July 31, 2016

d. Reports Involving Trade Secrets: New Facilities;
Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106, Gov. Code Section
54956.8)
Property: 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056
Agency Negotiator: Steve Dietlin
Negotiating Parties: Tri-City Healthcare District and City of Oceanside
Under Negotiation: Development program
Date of disclosure: August 31, 2016

e. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (3 Matters)

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

f.  Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

g. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(2) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No: 2014-00022523

(3) Larry Anderson vs. TCHD
Case No. A196102

h. Public Employee Evaluation: General Counsel
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

i. Public Employee Evaluation: Chief Executive Officer/
Chief Compliance Officer
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments ~ Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the pubtic may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Community Update —
Presentation on TCHD’s Rapid Response Team - Linda Sprague, RN, ICU

10 min.

CNE

13

Report from TCHD Foundation

5 min.

Standard

14

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

15

Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

16

New Business

a. Update and possible action on UCSD Affiliation Agreement

10 min.

Chair

b. Consideration to appoint Mr. Eric Burch to an additional two-year term on
the Governance & Legislative Committee

5 min.

Gov. & Leg.
Comm.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

July 28, 2016




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

17

Old Business
a. Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

5 min.

Ad Hoc.
Comm.

18

Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of July 2016 Credentialing Actions and Reappointments
Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals

5 min.

Standard

19

Consideration of Consent Calendar

(1) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested iterns to be pulled require a second.

A. Human Resources Committee
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1. Recommendation to refer Committee Charter to Governance
Committee

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair
Open Community Sears — 0
No meeting held in July, 2016

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
{(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1. Recommendation to refer Committee Charter to Governance
Committee

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Marcus Contardo, Chair
of the Medical Staff Professional Behavior Committee for a
term of 12 months beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30,
2018 for a minimum of 30 hours per month or 360 hours
annually, at a maximum hourly rate of $166.66 for an annual
cost of $60,000, and a total cost for the term of $60,000.

2. Approval of an agreement with North County Oncology
Medical Clinic, Inc. for a term of 180 days, beginning April
12, 2016 through October 11, 20186, as follows: Coverage
Agreement, full time at $43,333.33 per month; Medical

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

5 min.

Standard

HR Comm.

Emp. Fid.
Subcomm.

CHAC Comm.

FO&P Comm.

July 28, 2016




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

Director Agreement at $196.08 per hour, not to exceed 34
hours a month, for a total not to exceed $300,000.

3. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Richard Smith as the
Chair of the Antibiotic Stewardship Program for a term of 24
months beginning July 1, 2016 through July 1, 2018, not to
exceed an average of 30 hours per month or 300 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $175 for an annual cost of
$52,500, and a total cost for the term of $52,500.

4. Approval of an agreement with GE Healthcare for services
on three CT scanners, AW Server, UPS, two Cath Labs, and
two Ultrasound Units for a term of five years, beginning July
1, 2016 through June 30, 2021, prorated cost of month 1-5,
$33,552, month 6-6 $33,599, month 7-9, $33,718, month 10-
10, $47,373 and month 11-60, $48,348 for the five year total
term expense of $2,767,286.

5. Approval of a lease facility with Bank of the West for a
principal amount not to exceed $4,000,000 with a capital
lease term of 36 months, at a maximum interest cost of less
than $284,000 over the term of the lease.

6. Approval of an agreement with the American Heart
Association for a term of three years, beginning June 30,
2016 through June 30, 2019, for the annual costs for year 1-
$120,000, for Year 2-$250,000 and for Year 3-$250,00, for a
total cost for the term of $620,000.

7. Approval of a Third Amendment Lease Renewal with Dr.
Oscar Matthews for an additional 24 month term, beginning
August 1, 2016 through July 31, 2018, with a 3% increase in
lease payment each year, which remains within the current
fair market value rental rates.

8. Approval of an agreement with Dr. Hamid Movahhedian,
NICU Medical Director, as well as provide oversight for the
Newborn Nursery and High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic for a
term of 36 months, beginning July 1, 2016 through June 30,
2019, at an annual cost not to exceed $96,000, and a total
cost for the term not to exceed $288,000.

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC
Director Mitchell, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Approval of Patient Care Services Policies

. Alcohol Withdrawal Symptom Management

. Chain of Command Palicy

. Emergency Cart, Cardiopulmonary Arrest

. Family Presence During Resuscitation

. Postural (Orthostatic) Vital Signs, Obtaining
Stool Management (Rectal Tube) Dignicare Stool

Management

"o QA0 T

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- July 28, 2016




_Agenda Iltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

2) Unit Specific — Medical Staff
a. Credentialing Policy, Processing Medical Staff
Reappointments

3) Formulary Requests
a. Bridion- Trade Name/ Sugammadex- Generic Name
b. Emend- Trade Name/ Aprepitant- Generic Name
c. Veltassa- Trade Name/ Patiromar Sorbitex Calcium-
Generic Name

F. Governance & Legislative Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 2
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Approval of Board Policy 14-020 — Business Expense
Reimbursement; Ethics Training

G. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
Director Finnila, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1. Approval of AP&P #8750-554 — Monitoring
Compliance/Auditing and Reporting; Exit Interviews

2. Approval of AP&P #567 — Development and Revision of
Code of Conduct and Policies — Retiring Code of Conduct
and/or Policies

3. Approval of Non-Clinical Contracts

4. Recommendation to refer Committee Charter to Governance
Committee

(2) Minutes — Approval of:
a) Regular Board of Directors Meeting — June 30, 2016

(3) Meetings and Conferences - None

(4) Dues and Memberships — ACHD - $45,000

Gov. & Leg.
Comm.

Audit, Comp.
& Ethics
Comm.

Standard

Standard

20

Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda

10 min.

Standard

21

Reports (Discussion by exception only)

(a) Dashboard - Included

(b) Construction Report — Included

(c) Lease Report — (June, 2016)

(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (June, 2016)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports - None

0-5 min.

Standard

22

Legislative Update

5 min.

Standard

23

Comments by Members of the Public

NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3)
minutes, individually, to address the Board

5-10
minutes

Standard

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5-

July 28, 2016




Time
Agenda Iltem Allotted | Requestor
24 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
25 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
26 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 2 hrs.
27 | Oral Announcement of items to be Discussed During Closed Session
28 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (if needed)
29 | Open Session
30 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)
31 | Adjournment
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6- July 28, 2016




‘ %) T -City

Medlcal Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
July 13,2016

Attachment A
INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 7/29/2016- 6/30/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. Verification of licensure, specific training, patient
care experience, interpersonal and communication skills, professionalism, current competence relating to
medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all applicants recommended for initial appointment to
the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following physicians have met the basic requirements of
staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective 7/29/2016 through 6/30/2018:

e AFSHAR, Maryam M.D./Medicine/Dermatology
e CHAPMAN, Todd, M.D./Teleradiology (STAT Rad)

e EIKERMANN, Eric, M.D./Anesthesiolo ASMG

e ELCHICO, Erick, M.D./Anesthesiolo ASM

e FERNANDEZ, Janice, M.D./Anesthesiolo ASMG

e GOKALDAS, Reshma, M.D./Medicine/Neurolo The Neurology Center

e HAZELWOOD, Kyle, M.D./Orthopedic Sur orts Medicine Fellowship Program
e KATZMAN, Lee, M.D. hthalmelo joining Eyvecare Solutions- Jeffrey Morris, MD
e LUDEMAN, Lori, M.D./Emergency Medicine

o MITCHELL.Charles, M.D./Radiology (San Diego Imaging)

e RA njay, M.D./ Medicine/Psvchiatry (Achieve Medical Center- Dr Manish Sheth
e REEN, Sandeep, M.D./Family Medicine (Hospitalist

» SHABANIAN, Leila, M.D./Internal Medicine (Hospitalist)

e ZACHRY, Alison, M.D./Pediatrics (NCHS)

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL. (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES: Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:

e MITCHELL, Charl .D./Radiolo an Di Imagi

o SHABANIAN, Leila M.D./Internal Medicine /Hospitalist




2) Tri-City
‘9 Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
| July 13,2016

Attachment A
e RAQ, Sanjay, M.D./ Medicine/Psychiatry (Achieve Medical Center- Dr Manish Sheth)

TEMPORARY MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP: Medical staff:

None



‘C\)))Tn -City
Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT -1 of 3

) July 13,2016

e — — e
= = — = -

Attachment B
BIENNIJAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 8/01/2016 -7/31/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 8/01/2016 through 7/31/18, based upon practitioner
specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and evaluation,
activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical knowledge
based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources, participation in
activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific monitoring
activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

e Choudry, Bilal A., MD /Neurol Provisional

¢ Dertina, Damon, M., MD/Anesthesiology/Consultin
¢ Gonzales, Michelle., MD /Family Medicine/Affiliate
e Jackson, Michelle L., MD /Dermatology /Affiliate

e Kobayashi, Gary, L., MD/Internal Medicine/Affiliate

e Krishna, Sheila, M., MD/ Dermatolo Provisional
e Krol, Th + MD oenterology/Activ

e Le Yung T. MD/Internal Medicine/Active

o Lee, Dandy, MD/Anesthesiology/Active

o Li, Zhe, MD/Anesthesiology/Active

e Mau, Nicol . MD/Dermatology/Provisional
e McClay, Edward, F., MD/Oncol Active

o Melden, Mark, DQ/Psychiatry/Active

e Naudin, Veronica, L., MD/Pediatrics/Activ

e Phillips, Jason, M.,/Urology /Provisional

« Rayan, Sunil, MD/Vascular Surge rovisional
e Sheth, Manish V., MD /Psvchiatry/Active

o Velesrubio, Felisa, U., MD/Infectious Disease/Consulting
Page 1 of 2



‘ Tr| Clt -
Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
July 13,2016

= —— |I
= = e ——— = ==

Attachment B

e Wang, Chunyang, T., MD/ Neurology/Provisional

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 7/31/2016 unless otherwise noted)
Voluntary:

e FARRELL, Melanie M.D./Internal Medicine/Provisional

o KASKA, Serge M.D./Orthopedic Surgerv/Active

e QUICK, Alexander, K., M.D.,/Anesthesiology/Provisional

Page 2 of 2

10



‘”g))Trl-Clty
Medical Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
July 13, 2016

oo o e e — — <
_ o e — =i

Attachment B
NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS
PRIVILEGE RELATED CHANGES

ADDITIONAL PRIVILEGES RECOMMENDATION

The following physicians request for additional privileges as listed below have met criteria and
therefore are recommended.

e COHEN, David M.D. Cardiology

° DANESHMAND, Shahram M.D. Maternal-Fetal Medicine

. URBANIC, James M.D. Oncology

VOLUNTARY RELINQUISHMENT OF PRIVILEGES

The following practitioners voluntarily relinquished their privileges.

o DANESHMAND, Shahram M.D. Maternal-Fetal Medicine

e TITH, Tevy M.D. Maternal-Fetal Medicine

AUTOMATIC EXPIRATION OF PRIVILEGES

The following practitioners were given six months from the last reappointment date to complete
their outstanding proctoring. These practitioners failed to meet the proposed deadline and
therefore the listed privileges will automatically expire as of 7/31/16.

° Han, James, DPM. Podiatric Surgery
e Stern, Mark S. M.D . Neurological
e Zizzo, PaolaV.D.O. Internal Medicine

EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGES

The following practitioners were given a six month extension to complete their outstanding
proctoring. These practitioners deadline is 1/31/17.

e  Aminlari, Amy M.D. Emergency Medicine
° Gol in, Hernan, M.D. Otolarvngology

. Hajnik, Christopher A., M.D. Orthopedic Surgery

1



. (oTnGity
“) Medigal Center

MEDICAL STAFF

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
July 13,2016

e None

STAFF STATUS CHANGES

Attachment B

12



| |

——— e e -
—

2) Tri-Cit
“) Medigal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3
July 13, 2016

il

e
= S

Attachment C
PR T RECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 7/31/2016, unless otherwise specified
¢+ BROWN, Rica M.D. Emergency Medicine
e CHAMMAS, Joseph M.D. Cardiothoracic Surgery
e EBRAHIMI ADIB, Tannas M.D. OB/GYN
e  EL-SHERIEF, Karim M.D. Cardiology
e PASHMFOROQUSH, Mohammad M.D. Cardiology

e PENVOSE-Y], Jan M.D. OB/GYN




!

= 2)TriCity
“) Medigal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
]u_l_y 20,2016

=

Attachment A

INITIAL APPOINTMENT TO THE ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Verification of licensure, specific training, patient care experience, interpersonal and communication skills,
professionalism, current competence relating to medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all
applicants recommended for initial appointment to the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following
AHPs have met the basic requirements of staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective
7/29/2016 through 6/30/2018:

o GENDELMAN, Jordan, MFT intern (Behavorial Health) - ing to IDP ly 2

e WIGF isti PA (Neurol e Neurol ter Group - i IDPC Jul

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Allied Health Professionals:
None

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES: Allied Health Professionals:
None

14



( ) Tri-City

Medlcal Center
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE REAPPOINTMENT CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
July 20, 2016

= e —

Attachment B

BIENNIAL REAPPRAISALS: (Effective Dates 8/1/2016 - 7/31/2018)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 8/1/2016 through 7/31/18, based upon practitioner
specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and evaluation,
activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical knowledge
based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources, participation in
activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific monitoring
activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

. W, hn W. -C/Alli e ional Supervisin sici
e Heldt, Emily, W., AuD/Allied Health Professional Supervising Physician
¢ HUANG, Stephanie K., PA-C/Allied Health Professional Supervising Physician

e KOLT,Thomas L., PA-C/Allied Health Professional Supervising Physician

e LAM, Christina NP/Allied Health Professional Supervising Physician

e RICE, William M., PA-C/Allied Health Professional Supervising Physician
e Spencer, Matthew, J., PAC/Allied Health Professional
RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 7/31/2016 unless otherwise noted)

e ANDERSON, Rachel A., NP/Allied Health Professional

e HICKS, Gayle E., AuD/Allied Health Professional

e SCHROLL, Kristy M., PA- llied Health Professional

e VISKANTA, Tomas L., PA-C/Allied Health Professional

Pagelof1l

15



||
h

) Tri-ﬁ — =
\9 Medicyal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE COMMITTEE CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3

July 20,2016

——
e e——

Attachment C

PROCTORIN ECOMMENDATION fective 07/31/2016, unless otherwise specifi

e TUANQUIN, Tina AuD Allied Health Professional

16



2 Tr| City
‘9 Med|cal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
INTERDISCIPLINARY PRACTICE COMMITTEE CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
July 20, 2016

S — e == e ==

Attachment B

NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Etfective

Date: 7/2016, unless specified otherwise)

PRIVILEGE RELATED CHANGES

e None at this time

STAFF STATUS CHANGES

¢ None at this time

17



910z ‘gL Ainr

29))IWLWOY) S3IIN0S8Y UeLWNH

nsjieH Jieyn

‘Bunesw aunp

ay) ul aosuasqe Jay 0) anp Buluieysqe ousy 10)08.id
yum Ajsnowiueun pauJed sem uofjow ayj ‘uonow
ay) pepuodas uosie) Auuic) pue paaow ||oYoNN
Joyoadiq "bBunesw g0z ‘¥L sunr ayj Jo sejnuiw
ay) anoidde 0} uonow e 10} ps|jed Najiey Jieyd

SaJNUIN Jo uoneswey

RajI8y Jieyo

‘sjusWWo? olgqnd oN

-o1gnd 8y} JO sJaquiaw WOl SIUSWWOD
Buipsebal ydeibeied ay) peas pajiey J1eyD

olignd
B8y} JO sJoguuaul WoJ) Ssjuswwo) ‘g

‘Alsnowiueun palieo sem
uoloW 8y | "UoIOW 8Y) PApUOISS UOSIE) Auuls) pue
panow jYo|y Jojoaiid ‘910z ‘ZL AInr Jo epusbe

najey Jieyd ay} anoldde o) uoijow e 10} pajled B8|[9N J1eyd epuabe ayj Jo jeaosddy g
‘w-d
n8jieM Jieyn Ge gl Je Jjopio 0} Bunesw ay) pa||ed }ajI9y ey 8plooLled 'L
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiqg oido]
(s)uosiad uonoy
HH 10 dA ‘Aeaag JayisT ‘IND ‘ZINyoS uoseys ‘Iejid Jopeales ‘e auao iqg ;Juasqy Sstaquiapy
|efeqien saouelq Us|qy uUIND :Juasaid s19Yyjo
dAS ‘uneig euloN 009D ‘meys-pleulag sjAiayd ‘009D ‘Asjuo) endey) ‘03D ‘UIlBIg 9A8IS :;Juasald siaquiapy Bunop-uoN
UaS|aIN UILB “IQ ‘SISpuBS Uusmo) ‘@auind 8o ‘uosie)

eluIBIIA ‘uelpayeAOl piweH “I(J ‘ousy SLBWasoy Jo)oalig ‘|IsUMN BineT Joyaliq ‘usjiey UAD Jieyd ;Juasald siaquiaiy Bunoa

14vHd

9102 ‘zL AInp
S¥0.LD3MIA 40 A¥VOSd IHL 40
IILLININOD STDUNOSTY NVIWNH

U3LNID IVIIATW ALID-INL

18



19

910z ‘zl AInp 4 99)IWWOY) S82IN0SIY UBWINH
nalieN Jieyn ‘wd gg:1 Je Buneaw ay) paunolpe y1eji8y JieyD juswuinolpy 'y
nallay s1eyd 910z ‘zi Ainp Bunssw jxau jo sjeg ‘b
naj8y Jieyn BUON SUONIEDIUNWIWIOYD) 9dIWWO0D '}

najiey lieyg

Jaquiadag ® AN ul
SOLBN Yyum pajuasaid
8q 0] elep Y1/d3
aoueAalID) ABY /102

‘pemalnal sem ue|d yJom ay |

ueld YoM @

unelg BULION

‘euaodqgns |eba)
Kq aouasqe s Apny 0} anp Buiasw Jxseu 0) palisjaq

SSOU||IOAA B Y)eaH @9Aoidwg p

unelg BwWIoN

"sBuipuy

sisAjeue Jo s)nsal
SOW02)N0 Y}im uaye} aq
0] suoloe psuue|d pue
sisA|eue |iejop JaAouln}
e pajsanbal aapiwiwon)

"|le18A0 JUd)SISUOD Aejs Ing Jeak

ay} Jnoybnouy) ajen)onjy pue sysewyouaq |euoljeu
UIY}IM PUB MO| 3JB Sajes Janouwin) QHD1 ‘flessno pue
uoiun yoes Aq sajel JaAOUIN} [enuuUE pue Junoopesy
Aauenpd "soujaw Apspenb ay) pajussald J19|qy JN

SO YH MaIneyY D

najIey Jteyg

"pPasSNOSIP X POMBINSI 919M S3)eJ UOIJOBJSIIES
aako|dw3 -1e||1d soualladxy Japjoyayels ay L

aouauadxy
Jopjoyaxels -pleoqyseg d’od 9

ssauisng MaN ‘9

unesg ewIoN

"uonjoe Bupje} aiojeq
uosuedwod apis Aq
apIs Yum 1noAe| |euioy
e psjsanbai aaIwWon)

"UYjuow 1Xau O} paliajep uonoy

‘ajep 0} ajes pasodoid }Samo| 8y} SE Ul SWed

yoiym |esodoid asealoul S,Uj0oUIT PUB SSWON0
9S0U) PasSSNISIP 93)JIWWO0D 8] "SUOISSILgNS
saoIAles Buideaypiooal panlgoal U0 MBIAISAO Jaliq
e aneb J0)oaiiq SIHH ® Splemay [elo] ‘J8|qy uuind

alepdn 44y bBuideaypiooay e

SUON

sseuilsng pI0_'S

a|qisuod- "\
(s)uos.

dn-mojjo4
uonay

uotssh.__ g

oido)




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Human Resources Commnittee (the “Committee”) of Tri-City Healthcare District (“District™)
has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as enumerated herein.

i. Purpose

The Committee is to provide govermnance oversight and to make recommendations to the
District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) in matters including the following:

1. Human resources policies and practice:,

Programs to hire, train and retain employees who exhibit safe quality expert care.

Ll

Appointment of members of the ¢ ommittee to the Employee Fiduciary
Retirement Plan Subcommittee (“the Subcommittee™), and review of the reports
and recornmendations of the Subcommutiee;

4. Market-competitive compensation and benefits that reward employee
performance for non-executive employees;

3 Changes to employment laws and regulations and advice to the Board regarding
implications;

0. Collective Bargaining Agreemerits.

i

least annually, the Human Resources Commitiee shall review 1i's charer and
it’s perfonnance with respeci to it’s charter:

Consult with relevant experts. such_as accountants, legal counsel and others

advisors who_mipht provide information pertinent to_the imatters before the
commitiee.

1. Membership

The Committee shall consist of three Directors, up to four community members; and up to three
medical staff members. In addition, the CEOQ, Chief Nurse Executive. S¢- Vice President.Chief
Human Resources Officer. Chief Compliance Officer, Vice President of Human Resources, and
Labor and Employment Attorney shall support the Committee without vote. but may be counted
towards a quorum, as alternates, in the event absences result in the Commuttee lacking a quorum

111, Meetings

The Commitiee may establish 1ts own meeting schedule

20



v, Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be presented to
the Board for consideration at its meetings. The Senior Administrative Assistant or designee will

provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas, and keeping
minutes.

V. Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all determinations made or
actions taken pursuant to its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

V1. Conduct

Each Committee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be found

at http www.tricitvmed.org/about-us code-of-conduct’ and shall comply with all provisions
thereof while a member of this Commiitee.

Approved: (9/29/11 by Beard of Directors
Approved: 05/30/13 by Board of Directors
Approved: (5/2914 by Beard of Directors

21



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
July, 2016)

22



@@».& v iy GIDNVAQY
193u) jeAIP3N AuD-L &)

910z ‘1 AN 2Y3 aAoidde 03 pauoijow yoeq

pue ounsobeq wir AQ papuodss sem uonow ay| ‘epusbe buisaw

‘panoidde Ajsnowiueun

uszueyds jaig lequisiy | YANIOV ONILIAN
40 TVYAQOUddVY

aling Jieyd DVHD pue 1014 Aq wd Qp:ZT I8 J9pIo 0) pI||ed sem
BupjeaWw aIWIo)) 3dueljy 4edyleaH Ajlunwwo) ‘910z ‘T AIn ayL ¥Iau0 oL TIVD

‘pleebAnN

319ISNOdS3Y
(s)NOSyad

dN MOT104 NOILDV NOISSNOSIA

J1dOL

1 103eUIp4007) DYHD-|lPMOQDIN Uesns “Isijernads

JUSJUOD) DYSGIM-PIEMUDSDID) UeLlg “I01BUIPI00D) DYHD-BIDIRD Bij3D) ‘UOSIIAT UIqoy ‘UoIYsSY 10DS

uewaysy Aewssoy ‘Aydiniy Asepy ‘YD no Ae

‘ewssapa epul ‘UOSION ¥oe[ ‘uoses|D 161D ‘Apasy uoQ ‘elsliay joie) ‘syooig |ole) ‘zalsd elegleq

02D ‘meys-plewsag sjAiayDd 490uj0 Bunaen JBIuD ‘Nauusg piaeq ‘03D ‘UIpSId 9ASIS

00D ‘Asjuo) endey|

AN BZnos J0IA *I1q ‘0Acily BiewOoIX ‘1axan]. Apues ‘UsmQ pal ‘I8}ilia4 ewoy

‘uenouoq Alep] ‘AgnuH esoy e) ap nojuely ‘uoo) abiely ‘Asuoy Ano ‘obN |W Bung ‘yoequazueyds
1219 “pojjeyos Aue Jopalig ‘ounnsobeq wir uewdiey) siopadig JO pleog ‘pieebAN ainC lieyd DVHD

I wooy Ajquassy
9102 ‘tg Ainr

S3ALNNIN ONILIIN
(2VH9) @a)1wwon asuel|jy aiesyjjeaHq Ajunwiw

JousIq aJeaieay AND-u)

:1N3STd SY3IHLO0

:IN3SAV SHIdWIN
:LIN3SHV SAIGININW DNILOA-NON

:IN3STUd SUADNIIN ONILOA-NON

:LN3ISTUd SUIFWINW

0J

23



D@»ﬁ. B MY QIINVAAY
131U [e21P3AN AND-1L )

4
"33ep 03 paIpnjs seale jje Joy asiwold buimoys si ainpadoid
SIY} JeY3 pajou sem 3] 239 ‘|ediadsd ‘Bun| se yons sisdued Jayio
se ||am se ‘siaoued AT obeys — 11 abeis 1oy paipnis buleq ST b
‘Adesayy uoneipel [euoiipe.) Ag pasned aq ued
ey} 0sJo} Jaddn ayj uo Buiuing aa163p |,z pue T sejeulwi|s ‘g
.mwr_umoa%m |euoiype.} Saydjew
92US4INJ34 JO YSI pue 2inpad0id Y] JO SSBUDAIISL Byl
'sinoy
Z 01 S2am 9 Jo abelaAe ue woly s90b Wl umop [ednpadold T
:9pNpUl S)BUaq Byl JO BwWos “Jeaue) Jsealq I abels jequiod o3 m“wﬂwnoﬂauwwwn
alnpaoo.id padueape ue s| (Adesay] uoneipey |euonessdQ J421ul) 1401 ajjausL B .m_ouuwh__n um
‘ouney >Eu..m.:.. :Aq
"BSIT BUOW pue 1 HOI VSI1VYNOW 8 L¥O0I
Buiu4aoU0D uonewlloul pajuasald ApejAoT aj[BuUaL pue owiey AWl 'NOILV.1N3S3ud
‘panoidde Ajsnowjueun
pue Jaxon . Apues Aq papuodas sem uopow 3y ssnuiw bunssw S3LNNIW
SVHD 9T0Z ‘9T dung ay anaidde o) pauonow oupsobeq wir sieyy gog | 10 NOTLVII4LLVY
SINIWIDONNONNY
"9pewW aJam sjuswwod Jygnd oN 3 SINIWWOD
J11dand
m.memumnwwm dN MOT104 NOILDVY NOISSNDSIA 31IdOL

1 wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘1g Ainr
SALNANIN ONILI3N
(OVHD) @aniwwo) aaueljly aieayijeay Ajunwwo)

1o13s1@ aJesyyeay Ajo-ul

24




| €

3@> 8O V3 riwIn (JIINVAQY

131U [edIpaiAl AuD L mﬁv

*Je2A SIY3 JO aun( pue Aely Ul selnuiw 9z Ag sawi
JIeM Ui UORDNPaJ B 0) paINqLijuod Sey Jauueds | mau syl

‘sjuaned SgAT Jo asealdap e ul buiinsal ndybnouy) Jjaxeq e
Buipirod Aq jjesoA0 awiy JuataAcidwl sinuiw gz e pue syusned
G g b [9AS] AUNDe 10) awWi) JuswaAoidw) sInulW ¢ e papiaoid
sey ubisepal siyl "UONEDO| MaU B 0} /7 |unf uo abelsy
Buinow Buipnppur syuswanocidwi Indybnosyy apim jendsoy Ay

:SMOJ|0J Se

xauoly pue jndybnody) apip [endsoH uo papodad Asjuo) endey 00D Jivadn 00D

"UBWOM JO 90} UBL] SI0W 109448 SONSS| 3say) Jey) Palou Ssem 1]

Lajeay jeuibea 03 yoeoidde aa1y-suourioy ‘[ed1bINsuoN
aLURUMOP 10 5103JJ9 3pIS ON

papasu eISSyIsaue ON

921J0-Ul BUOp BINPaV0.Id

|eob ysidwoooe 0} papasu sjuswiead) [ewiuliy

:S12JJ0 SDIAISS BSIT BUOY BY] ‘uoiippe Ul

"Aouanbaly pue Aouabun se yons saNSS| S2UBUIIUODUI Se [[oM
se ‘sanssi yjeay jeuibeA Jo AjoieA e Joj JuUSWIeal) USWOM SI94J0 pue
901140 Jay e IA-9SOAUR *1Q AQ papiaoid st 21npaoosd esr euol ayl

J19ISNOdSTY
(s)Nosuad

dN MOT104 NOILDV

NOISSNOSIA

J1dOoL

| wooy Ajquiassy
oLoz ‘iz Ainr
S3LNNIN ONILITN

(DVHD) @apiwwo) asuel|y aJedsyyjesy Aunwwo

JouysIq aJeayuesy AND-uL

25



3@».& 203 1 GIDNVAGY
191ud) [eIpPa AND-1L va

| ¥
ssauisng p|O ON
I SS3INISNg 410
“9oUIWON
1abeuel A e1siA 2yl se uonisod siy buinuiuod ul pajsaiaiul
S| 3y J1 995 0} PajoRIu0D 34 |IIM HagaH |AieQ Jaquiaw 980D 1V3S ALdW3
‘panoidde a1om SUOISIARL B} ‘eZnos JOPIA *id AQ papuooas
pUB ‘UsmQ pal Aq Spew uonow Jad ‘meys-pleulag ajAisyd 02D Ag
) pe19|dwod JaHey) DYHD Yl 0F SUOISIASL DU} PEMBIARI 33]HIWII0D 3Y | Juey) JVHD
‘a1eys
3yl U1 @3 3saIsnq ,,¢ 943 S! @3 S,DWDL 1eU3 pajou Osje sem 3
-anosdwi) 0] Buppiom ale sjeudsoy 1Sow Jeyl sanss| apimuoneu
218 Y3 DWDL dY3 Aq paoey sanssi ay3 Jeyy pajou endey e
*2319 ‘aALLIe 0} apil JIBY] Jo) Jiem o) syusned pableydsip
10} seaue abuno| "'l ‘sousiiadxa Juaned syl aAosdwi pue sawp
Jlem asea.sp 03 seniunuioddo 210w USAS ppe 0} sAep 06-09
1XaU By uIYIM paJtapisuod buiaq aie syuswanoidwl [eUOlIPPY e
"sawiy Asng buunp sinoy yd pappy e
3
nbonay | 4n MOTI04 NOLLOY NOISSNJSIA J1doL

1 wooy Ajquassy
9102 ‘L Aine
S3LNNIN ONI1L3ITIN

(DVHD) 2opiwwo) aouel||y aseayjjesy Ajunwwod

1oL3s1@ aJeoayyjesy Ano-u1

26



3@> 204 WVIWINQTINVAQY

J33ua) (P3N AND-HL &)

"Ny Jeau ayy ur AHg JeYyy buiuado pue Bulysiul
3q [IIM SHON JO sndwed sodJel UeS 8y Jey] pauodal 19)LsH ewoy

‘wiesbo.d Siy) JO 1aUaq S JO SIUSPISSL pue S|O0YDS Bale
Ajnou 03 sisquiaw ay) pabeinoous pue ,welbold ssaujidM [eueuld,
5,068 S|[OM UM PSAJOAUL SI BUS Jeuy} pajou oAolly elewolx

"pleme 1eaA ay3 Jo uoneziuebiQ Jidoiyiueliyd auy3 sulRyi

AJUnoD YLON papleme A[judaJ S243WW0D JO Jequieyd apisuesdo
auy 1ey3 paniodal pue suoieziuebio AJunwwod 0} SUOHNGLUD
U334 A19Y) o) uonepunod DWDL a3 payuey) ueaouoq Alel

‘pegs)ie) Jo seale yoeaq [ed0] ayj ul SUOIpUOd
Buped anoidwi 03 Aemuspun a.e sueld jeyy pajou usmQ paL

€T AInC
uo pay 2q i e[eS YIWO 243 1ey) paiodal AGniH esoy ej ap nojliep

"SYIUOW IaWLWng ay} Joj pauueld ale sjuane
BISIA UMOJUMO(] |BJaAas Osjy -uoionpodd jealb e st 31 pue Bujuans
158| Ukd 13124 pauado Jybiuooly aY3 3By} Pajou Yoequazueyds Ja.g

SNOILVOINNWINOD
JILLIWWOD

J19ISNOdSTY
(s)NOSHad

dN MOT104 NOILDV

NOISSNOSIa

J1dOL

| wooy Ajquiassy
9102 ‘Lz Ainp
S31NNIN 9NIL3I3TN

(OVHD) @an1wwo) asuel|jy aieayyeay Ajjunwwio)

1oL3S1q adesyliesy Apo-uL

27



3@> ¥04 v rivie QI INVAQY
J931u3) {e2IP3IAI AUD-1AL Am,v

| 9
‘wdgs: T 38 paudnolpe sem Bupeaw saWWo) JYHD 9107 dun( syl juawuinoflpy
'970¢ ‘ST laquiaidas 104 Um_:_um_._.Um s) Bupeaw Ixau ay) T pp—
ONLLIIW 1SNONV ON :
sUsWIWOD J1|gnd ON suRWWO) dijqnd
m.MMWuMM“__wwm dN MOT104 NOILOY NOISSNJSIdad 71dOL

| wooy Ajlquiassy
9102 ‘1z AInp
SALNNIN 9NILIIN
(OVHD) @ap1wmwo) asuel||y aieayjjesaH Ajunwwo)
Jousiq aJeayieay Apo-1L

28



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE ALLIANCE COMMITTEE (CHAC)

COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (the “CHAC™) of the Tri-City

Healthcare District (“District”) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key
responsibilities as enumerated herein.

I. Purpose

CHAC is to provide governance oversight and ~to make recommendations to the
District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) in four key areas:

1.

CHAC will be a conduit for an exchange ot ideas between The District
and the community to identify potential arcas of cooperation,

Explore _potential _strategic alliances between the District  and  thes
community based on this forum providing an exchange of dialogue about
community concerns, healtheare needs and short-and long range planning
of service needs

Grant-funding opportunities to help healthcare-related non-profit
organizations that benefit District residents and further the District’s
Mission of “advancing the health and wellness of those we serve’:

Allocation of discretionary funds, in addition to the grant funds listed
above, to meet demonstrated community healthcare needs if determined
by the Board to be vital and necessary.

11 Guiding Principles

The CHAC operates under the following guiding principles:

1.

dn

DOCS 1931369.1

Healthcare-related needs are defined broadly and are not limited to those
addressed only by traditional healthcare facilities and providers;

The District should drive its outreach efforts based on the needs of those
who reside within the boundaries of the District;

There are limited human and capital resources with which to meet the
healthcare needs of the population of the District;

An annual plan and budget shall be established, within the District’s
Strategic Plan and budget, that prioritizes the needs to be addressed:

Targeted activities shall be measurable (when required):

| Formattec

29



The District may act alone or may collaborate at times with others to
address community needs within the District;

6. The CHAC shall effectively interface between the TCHD Board of
Directors and Administration.

7. The CHAC shall review its performance and its Charter on an annual
basis.
8. The CHAC shall consult with appropriate experts (law vers . accountants

and other experts)
I11. Membership

CHAC shall have 25 voting members:
» -three Directors;
e three community members representing residents of Carlsbad, Oceanside and
Vista;
s one representative appointed by the Mayors of Carlsbad, Oceanside and Vista
(three in all) notwithstanding Board Policy 10-031;

» one representative appointed by the Chambers of Commerce of Carlsbad,
Oceanside and Vista (three in all);

¢ one representative appointed by the Superintendents of the Carlsbad, Oceanside
and Vista Unified School Districts (three in all);

» one representative appointed by the Senior Commissions of Carlsbad, Oceanside
and Vista (three in all);

» one public safety representative appointed by the City Managers of Carlsbad,
Oceanside and Vista (three in all);
» one representative of the Medical Staff appointed by the Medical Staff; and
three community member residents of Carlsbad, Oceanside, and/or Vista with
multicultural expertise including African American, Asian, and Hispanic
experience all approved by the Board of Directors

e —community healthcare organizations shall be represented by three non-voting:

members, one each appointed by the Vista Community Clinic, North County Health
Services, and County of San Diego Health and Human Services Agency.

Members representing key constituencies shall be selected by the organizations they
represent and serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority, subject to the authority of
the Chairperson in Section 1, Article V of the District’s Bylaws. Such representatives
shall not be considered “community members” as described in Board Policy No. 14-031.
Term limits and district residency requirements shall not apply to members representing
key constituencies. In each instance, a letter of appointment from the appointing
authority shall be transmitted to the District in order for the representative to be seated.

DOCS 1931369.1

| Formattec
0.31" + Inc

| Formatted
| numbering

30



Community members shall be selected by the Board, and meet all requirements
prescribed in Board Policy No. 14-031.

A quorum of CHAC shall consist of a minimum of 13 members.

IV. Meetings

The Committee may establish its own meeting schedule annually.

DOCS 1931369.1 3

31



| V. Minutes

CHAC will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be presented to
the Board for consideration at its meetings. The Senior Executive Assistant or designee
will provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas and
keeping minutes.

VI. Reports

CHAC will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all determinations made or actions
taken pursuant to its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations submitted to the Board for action.

VII. Conduct
Each Committee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be

found at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct’ and shall comply with all
provisions thereof while a member of this Committee.

Approved: BOD 11/6/14

DOCS 1931369.1 4

32



“wia)l 8Y) JO UoNeIapISUod
*0l|gnd 8y} JO siaquisl Wod} $,99))IWIWOD 81043q 2lqnd 8y}
ounsobe( syuswiwod Buipsebal ydesbeled | o0} 3saiajul jo wel Aue uo oyqgnd
Jopoang ay) peas ounsobeq 10j0aag | Y} Jo siequiawl Ag sjusliwo) g
‘9102 ‘61 AInf jo epuabe
ayj 3daooe 03 panoiadde Ajsnowiueun
seMm }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN
10}9311q ‘opiejuod) “u1q Aq paAow sem
NOILLOW epusby jo jeroiddy g
-auoyd aoualajuod eiA Bunesw
ay) Buipua)e aq piNOMm pue umo}
JO N0 sI meyS-preussqg ajliayd
18010 @oueldwio) Joiyd Jey}
psounouue oufjsobeq uew.iey)
‘Buneaw sy} JO }18SIN0 3y} 1Y
‘wd 1€:2Z1 Je 1oplo 0} Bunssw
ay) pajjeo ounysobe(q Joyoaag Japlo o} |leD ‘|
suoIsn|ouo)
a|qisuodsay suoepuUaWWOI3Y
(s)uosiad /SuchEPUSLILIOISY suoIsnjouo?) ‘suoissnosiq didoy
uonay
090D ‘Meys-pseulag sjfuay) ‘Jausonyf uyor ug Juasqy slaquiapy
yuomsuieH elegeg ‘(o1doooud) 100y Apor ‘jleusald aiey QN ‘UBWIOAA HOOS
‘9100 WO ‘Ja|IA AaysS ‘BunoA aAs)g ‘puowelq Atepy ‘Jahswung suer ‘BSMOYDdBIN SHYD ‘owley Awassr
‘Z1INY2S uoJeyS ‘Uosuyor alwer ‘HeymapN ual ‘Aued suspeyd ‘pauusag pireq ‘|IsYoNN eine Jojoalg juasaid s1ayjo
18010 ABajeng Ja1yD ‘Wbiuy sukep ‘00D ‘Asjuod endey ‘040 Bundy ‘seary Aey ‘030 ‘UIeld 8IS ‘Jjuasaid

aueo)| wi) ‘J8)8juabull sukep) ‘uoibuuieH aAS)S ‘1Zznddey\ OB ‘Z8PUSN uasjyiey| ‘euoio)

siaquiapy Bunpop-uoN

yuel4 "JQ ‘OpJeIUO) Shalely ~id ‘paeeBAN ainp Jojaaq ‘Bajley JUAD Jojauiq ‘oulisobeq sawer 10)0allg Juasald sioquiajy|

9102 ‘6L AInp

sojnuIyy 9a)iwwo) Buluueld pue suopesadQ ‘@dueuly
19juag ledir AjNo-u1

33



910z ‘sl AInp

2 sbunesyy sspiwwo) Buluueld pue suofessdQ ‘eoueuld

10]ARY3g |BUOISS3jO0.d Hels [edipajy
ayj} jo Jieyd 10} "a‘IN ‘oplaejuo) snatep
y3im Juawaaibe ay) jo Jjuswpuawe

ay} azuoyjne si10)2aliq jo pieog
AdHIOL 3y} Jey) puswiwosal asiwuod
Bujuue]d pue suoiesadQ ‘@dueul

ay) jeys panosdde Ajsnowiiueun

seMm }i pue ‘papuodas pieebAN
10}9311(] ‘euU0409) "I PaAOW SeM )|

"/G-01/8# Adijod Joineyag Jels
[es1pa 8y} jo uoljejuswaidui

ay} ssedwoous os|e

pue ‘smejAg yels [edlpaiN 1ouIsIa
aseoyyeaH ANO-1L 8y} Ul yuoj

18s aJe uoiusod siy) Joj seinp syl
‘29))ILLIWO0Y JOoIABYDY |BuOoISSDj0Iid
ay} Jo Jiley) o s|oi ay}

ul urewas o} opiejuo?) iq syuued
yalym |[emausl e SEM ucwEwm._mm

"’ ‘OpJejuo)) Snoely e
|[esodoid Jieyd aapiuwod
Joineyag |euoissajold ‘e

J8|IN AuBys NOILOW siy} 1ey} pakaauod JajIN Alsys
ssauisng meN 9
"000'88Z$
pa22Xxa 0} Jou W.id) Y} 1o} }S02
|ej0} e pue ‘000°96$ Paa2Xa 0} Jou }S0D
jenuue ue je ‘L0z ‘0¢ sunp Bulpus pue
9102 ‘I Aine Buuuibaq ‘syjuow g¢ Jo
wua) e 10} o1l dn mojjo4 Jueu] XSy ‘uolssiwgns snoinald
YBiH pue AsasinN UIOgMaIN 8y} 10} By} UO palaA0oIsIp Jo4lo ue
Jybisiano apiroad se ||am se ‘10323ll0 | uo paseq SJUNOWE JusWSSINguIa)
1ed1p3Al NDIN 8y} Se uelpayyeAolN | oy 1001109 0) |eAOIdde 93] ILILLIOD
"1 dzZuoyjne s10303.i(g Jo pieog | o5 papiwgnsal Buiaq s ) ‘JaAsmoy
AHO1 9y} jey) puswiwiodal IRPHWWOY | ‘g1 oz aunp ul papiwgns Ajsnoiaaid
Bujuue|d pue suonjesadQ ‘edueuly sem )| "NOIN au} jo diysioloalp "aw
9y} jey) paroidde A|snowiueun |EOIPSW S,UBIPSYYBAO ‘uelpayyeAo|y plueH e
SEM }| pue ‘papuodas Iajjajuabuln "1 JO} jemaual JoBelju0d Jawoaalby
"IN ‘Zopusj SN Aq pasow sem ) JeaA-¢ e 1o} sem Juswoalbe ueioIsAyd - Joyoaiiqg
NOILOW | Siu1ley) paAaauod puoweiq Aepy | [eoips| B 8beiano) NDIN e
ssauisng plO 'S
"3JOA 9y} WwoJ} paulelsqe
uojbuLrieH "IN pue euoso? 1qg
‘suojjeaipow pajsanbai Aue jJnoyyim
peaoidde aq o} aie ‘gLQg ‘LZ aunf jo
sajnuiw 3y} ey} ‘papuodas opiejuo)
"1 ‘N9jI9Y 10)0a11q Aq paAow sem )|
NOILOW 9L0¢ ‘12
‘pauilel alam sanuin ‘paljjel 81om salnully | dunf Jo sajnuiw Jo uonealney ¢
s|qisuod=ay suoisniauog suoljepuawiwiodsd
(s)uos. [SUCHEPUSLIWIOIY ' mms_wu:wo .m:o_qum.m_n_ didoy

uondy

34



910z ‘6l AInp

€ sBunespy sspiwwo) Buiuueld pue suopesadQ ‘eoueul

0} 0N ‘8102 ‘I Alnp Bulpua pue 9102
‘L AiIne Buluubaq syjuow $z Jo wid)

e 1o} weiboud diyspiemsals anoiqiuy
ay} jo afey) ay} se Ylug preyory

"1@ 9@zuoyjne si10)2a4iq Jo pleog
dHO1 243 ey} puawiuodal adjjuwod
Buluue]d pue suonjeiadQ ‘@oueuly

ay} jey) panoasdde A|snowitueun sem

1 pue }9j19y 1030341 Ag papuo2as
pue ‘euolo) "1q Aq paAow sem}

NOILOIN

‘'ssou

-a)eudolidde 1oj siaplo onoiqiue
Buimalnal Se |[om Se ‘SsllIAloe
weiboud 10} uonoallp pue
uoisialadns Buipinosd spnjoul 0}
sonnp siH ‘weiboid diyspiemals
onoigihuy syj Jo uewlieyo

By} Se 9nuijuod 0} YHWS pieyory
"1 10} sem Juawaaibe Jesh-g

SIY] 1By} paAaAu09 Z)Nyog uoleys

ynwis preyory g
jesodoid

diyspiemals onoiquuy
JoJ yuswaaliby uelisAyd

"'000°00€$ Po3dX® 0} Jou |ejo)} e 10}
‘Yauow e sinoy H¢ paaaxa o} Jou ‘Anoy
19d g0°961$ J€ JUsWaaIbYy J1030011Q
|eaipay ‘Yyuow Jad ggreeeicy$ e awy
{IN} ‘yuawaaiby abeisno) :Smoj||oj se
9102 ‘11 41990300 Bulpua pue 9102 ‘CL
judy Buiuuibaq ‘sAep (gL JO wd) e 10}
auj ‘01Ul Jeaipay ABojoouQ AJuno)
YMON pue gHJO1 usamiaq Juswaaiby
J0}2ali( |[edIpaN pue abeiano)
|esiul) 8y} puaxa s103)o811q jo pieog
GHO1 24} ey} puswiwosad 39l
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘aoueuly

9y} Jey} panosdde Ajsnowueun

SBM }I pue ‘pPapuodds opiejuo)

*1g ‘euood 1qg Aq paaow sem )|

NOILOW

‘Juswaalbe mau

e Jo suolenobsu 10) swi} JusIUNs
Jwiad 0) papaau SEM UOISUBIXD
siYy) 1ey) pauodal sy ‘(esne|o
uoIsualxe ojne Auewolsnod ay)
apnjoul Jou pIp yoiym) ‘uswsalbe
Bunsixse sy} 0} uoisualxe

yjuow xis e Buysenbal si dn-sjum
s1y} ey} pautejdxa biuy saukep

"ou| ‘dnoug)

[eaipayy ABojoouQ Ajuno)d
UHON Ylim uoisusixy
Juswaalby Jojoaig

[esipaj @ abeiano) |eoIulD

Q:-mu.txs oY) pusuie 0} yriomsuiep eieqieg
"3JOA 3U) WoJy paulejsge opiejuod "iq
"000°09$ JO W) 8Y) 10} }S0D

[ejo} e pue ‘000‘09¢$ JO 3SOD |enuue

ue 10} 99°'991$ JO 9jes Alnoy wnwixew
e je ‘A|jenuue sinoy @9¢ 10 yjuow sad
sinoy (¢ jo wnuwiuly "LL0Z ‘0¢ sunp
Buipua pue 910z ‘I Ainr Buluuibag
syjuow Z| jO wJa} e 10} 93} wuwio)

AN fopaeluo) snodey

Uym Juswsalbe sy} Jo Juswpuswe
ay] azuoyine ", :peal 0} ‘Uolo|
ay) ul abeiqiaA ay) 0} Juswpuswe
ue pajsanbal o1doooid woiy
aAljeluasaldal jeba)| ‘100 Apor

ajqisuodeay
(s)uos.

suoIsnjouo?)
/SuoEpUAWWIOIY
uonoy

suoepuawwioddy
\__iSnppuo) ‘suolssnasiq

oido}

(X2
o~



910z ‘61 AInp

¥ sBuies|y saniwwo) Buiuue|d pue suojesadQ ‘@oueuly

10} gye‘eys ‘09-L 1L yuow pue g¢¢°/v$
‘01-01 Yuow ‘gL .‘ce$ ‘6-L yuow
‘665°CE$ ‘9-9 Yuow ‘2GS'eES ‘G-L

yjuouw jo }so9 pajes-oidd Lz0g ‘0€ sunp
Buipus pue 9102 ‘L AIne Buluuibag
‘sieah G Jo wLId) B 40} SHUM punosenin
OM] pue ‘sqe-] yied om) ‘Sdn “1aAi9S
MY ‘Siauuedg |9 9984y} Uo SaolAIag
10} aieayjjesH '3'9 yum jusawaaibe
ay} azuoyjne siojoaliqg jo pieod
dHIOL 3Y} Jey) puswiwiosal aaplwwion
Buiuue|d pue suofelradQ ‘@oueulq

ayj jey) parosdde Ajsnowiueun

SeM )1 pue ‘papuodas op.lejuo)

"1 ‘Bajjey 1039a.11q Aq paAow sem }j

NOILOW

"pensua UoISSNISIp 8WoS
‘s)oeJUOD BulisIxd Jo selep
uonelidxa ul suoljeleA Joj Junodoe
0) pajesoud s asuadxs Ajyjuow
By 'S)HuUN punoseJyn OM} pue sqe|
uolleziiayoyled oeipied oM ‘Sdn
‘JOAIBS MY ‘Siouueds | 88ly) uo
10BIU0D 92IAISS B 10} sem |esodoud
sIy} Jey} pajielop BunoA 2A8)S

jesodold 10e4uU0)
92IAI8S aJeoyllesH ‘3’9 P

dn-a31um ayj} puawe 0} yliomsuleH eieqieg

000°'G0L$ 3O Wi} 8} 104 }SOD papuswe
|e30} B 10} 00G‘ZS$ JO 1S0D [enuue ue
10§ G/ 1$ Jo 9jes Aunoy ue je ‘Ajjenuue
sinoy Qg 10 yjuow Jad sinoy Qg jo
abeiaAe ue paaodxa 0} JoN '8L0Z ‘L Ainr
Buipua pue 910z ‘} Aine Buluuibaq
syjuow {7 Jo w.ia) e o} weaboid
diyspiemalg anoiqnuy ayj Jo Jreyd
ay) se PIwg pieyadry "1qg azuoyyne

0} paaoidde Ajsnowjueun sem pue
19|19y 10}931ig Aq papuodas ‘pieebAN
Jo)oauaiq Aq papuawe sem uonow ay |

*Aj30a.4105U)

Pa)Si] SEM }SOD WI3) paulwialap sem il
uoissnosip 1ayuny uodn "000°9ZL$ J0
w19} ay) Joj }s09 [ejo} B 10} 005°CSS 40
}SO2 |enuue ue 1o} G/ 1 $ Jo ajel Alnoy
ue je ‘Ajjenuue sinoy Qg 40 yuow
Jad sinoy gg jo abeiaAe ue paoadxa

‘Junowe pspuswe
ay) 1deooe 0} ‘papuodss e apewl
SEeM UOIOW Puooas v "000°S0L$

0} 000°9¢ 1 $ woiy pspusule aq
0} pasu PINOM pue }08.1100U] SEM

1S09 W) {e]0] 8y} 1By} pauiLLIa}op
SeMm ]I pue ‘pansus uoissnosi(

a|qisuod-ay
(s)uos.

suoIsn|auo)
/suonepuawWWoddy
uonoy

suoljepuawiwioday
{__isnpouo) ‘suoissnasig

oido|

w
[32)



910z ‘6l AInp

g sBunesyy saniwwo) Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘soueuly

ay) jey} panoidde Ajsnowiueun
sem }I pue ‘papuodas pieebAN
10}2911q ‘Zapualy "SI Aq paAow Sem )|

NOILOW

‘je psjeooj adnoeld [eoipaw
smayney\ JeasQ “iq 10} [emaual
asea| pAyl e 1o} 8q sem Juswsalbe
siy1 1ey} pakaauod Jybiuy suhepp

‘N ‘SMOUNEBIN JB0SO e
jesodold
Juswpuswy asea payl b

"000°029$ Jo uLd] ayj 10j 3s0d

[e30} e 10} ‘000°0S2$-€ 1834 10} pue
000°0SZ$-Z 1e3A 10} ‘000°021$-1 JBBA
10} S}S0O9 |enuue 3y} 1o} 6L0Z ‘0€ aunf
Buipua pue 910z ‘0¢ aunp Buluuibeq
‘sieak 994y] JO ULID) B 10} UOIJRID0SSY
MeaH uesuswy ayjl Yyiim Juswaaibe
ayj} azuioyne s10)0aii( Jo pieog
aHIOL 243 Jey) pusawiiosal aspiwuwio)
Buiuue|d pue suojjeiadQ ‘@oueulq

ay} jey} panoadde Ajsnowjueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas )39|Iay

Jojoaliq ‘opaejuo) "1q Aq paAow sem i

NOILOW

uoneonpa
pue yjjeay pesy ‘exoss 1o}
yoeaJno pasnaoj UOISSI e
swnisodwAs Ajunwwo) e
ubredwes Ayppstap, e
USWIOAN JO) POy 05 e
AeQq Bupjjepn |euoneN e
:aJam uaAlb sejdwexa Jusns
awog -pouad Juswaalbe sy} Ino
-ybnouy} ‘Ajuno) obsig ues YUON
Bumiyauaq SjudAd snoueA Josuods
0} Jajuay [edIpajN AND-uL Yim
(dysssuped) diysiosuods Jeah-¢
e 10} sem (YHY) uoljeinossy ueaH
uesuswWy 8y} yum yuawaaibe
Sy} Jey} psjie}sp uosuyor aiuer

jesodoid
diysiosuodg uone1oossy
pesH uedusuly - YHY '}

*asea| a9y} JO uLId) ay} I19A0

000°y82$ uey) ssaj JO }s09 }saiajul
wnwixew e je ‘syjuow g¢ jo wia)
ases| [eyided e yim 000°000‘y$ PA3IXD
0} jou jJunowe jediounid e 10§ }SSM

ayj jo yjueg yyum Ayj1oe} asea)| e ojul
Buiiajua azioyjne s10)93li( Jo pieog
aHOL @Y} ey} puswiwiodal 3ajiwuuo)
Buluueld pue suoneiadQ ‘asueuld

ay} jeyy panosdde Ajsnowueun

SEM }| pue ‘papuodas )39||9)

10}03l1q ‘opJeiuo)) “i1qg Aq parowt sem}|

NOILOW

‘sjuswoaalbe

Buloueuy ybnoayy paseyaind aq o}
pajebpng sem yolym ‘uol|ji 0°G$
s1 }obpng /1 0ZA4 9y ul pspnjou]
18)us) |eoIpa| AUD-l41 By}

Joj saseyoind juswdinb3 jende)d
puny 0} 1S9\ 81 JO sueg UM
Jswsaalbe bupueulj yuswdinbg
|lexded uoljjiw 0'y$ e ol

Ja)juad 0} }sanbai e sem Juswaaibe
siYy} Jeyy pauleidxa Aue) susjiey)

1S9\ By} JO queg yim
Juswaalby 1o |esodold @

"982°19.2$
Jo asuadxa wLid) |ejo} Jedh g ay)

ajqisuod=y
(s)uos.

suoisnjouo’)
/SuolEpUBWIWIOdY
uonoy

SUOIIEPUSWILIOIY
{__.snpuo) ‘suoissnasiqg

oidoy

M~
[yr]



910z ‘sl AInp

9 sBunesyy saniwwo) Buiuueld pue suonesadQ ‘eoueuly

uewdieyd

uewuieyn

"Il way Japun bBuinunuo)
. bupunoooe
pue agueul jo bBuipuelsispun
J1seq e aAeY ||eys saquiaw
AIUNWLIOD SofttHtdes yoey, e
:pead 0} pabueys aq
aui| SiY} 1By} papusawiodal Sem }f
. Bununoooe
pue asueul Jo Buipuejsiepun
J1SEq B 9ARY ||BYS
Jegquisw 9aIlwod yoey, e
:speal ydeibeised puodes
8y} ‘diysiaquiay °J) wsy Japun
:SMOJ|0} SE 8Je papuswiLL0dal
SUONIROIIPON ‘PaNsue uolssnasi|g

‘suolsanb

%SE 0] SW0I|oM aJom siaquuaw
sapiuwo) g ‘Ajluo mainal

1o} a1am swa)l epusbe asayy
Jey) pauodal oufjsobeq Jooaiag

Jaueyn bBuiuue|d
pue suonesadQ ‘soueuld e

Auo
uoljeuroju] — uejd SHopn i

SeAly Aey

"Jaquiaydag

ul pajejdwod aq o} pajosfoud

si yodal Jipne a8y} ‘swepy-SSop
Aq pajonpuoo aq [[Im Jey} Hpne
pua-leaA |eosy Buiwoodn sy} 0) sanp
‘sun[ 10} panguisip s|eloueul) ou
a1am aJ1ay) 1ey) pauodal sealy Aey

sjelpueul{ Y

‘sS9jel |ejual anjeA jayJew

Jiej JUSLIND 3Y) UIYHM Sulewds Yaiym
‘1eak yoea JuswAed ases| uj asealoul
%€ & ypm ‘gLoz ‘L€ AInr Buipua

‘9L0Z ‘I IsnBny Buiuuibaq ‘wia) yyuow
{2 [euolippe Uk 10j SMayne 1easQ
"1g YHM [EMBUIY aseaT] Judwpuawy
p4iyl a8y} azuoyjne s103)2aliq jo pleog
adHO1 243 ey} pusawiiosal 3dajiuio)
Buiuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@dueulq

VO ‘BISIA
L01 aung ‘Aepp eISIA G602 @

ajqisuodeay
(s)uos.

suoisnjouo)
/suolepuUBWIWOIdY
uonoy

sSuoHEPUIWWOIdY

¢ .snjpuo) ‘suoissnasid

oido|

38



9102 ‘6L AInr

/ sbunespy sapiwwo) Buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘soueul

puoweiq Auep

61Uy suAepp

Z}Nyos uoleys

IISMOYIBI SHYD

neuuag pineq

8y Joj ssuewopad awo9INo 8y}l
Buipiebal uoneyuasaid Julodiamod
Joug e aneb puoweiq Arep

"8)N)I}suU| 80UBIDSOINSN By} 10}
Aijenp g suonelsdQ Joj soujsw
91 A4 Buijielap uonejuasaid
Julodsamod uoys e aneb

|leusald ane)yj pue owiey Awaiap

"JOUUBDS |0 M8U By} JO} pue eale
abeu; g3 ay} ul sawi} Jiem aonpal
AjInjssaoons 0} pajuswa|dwi usaq
aAey ey} sainsesw passnosip
Asjuon ende)| pue z)nyos uoleys

"UOISSNOSIp ON

‘pensua

UOISSNOSIP Jollg "SaAIUaoUl pue
sa9) diysioquiaw J19jua)) SSaU|apA
0] Buiuiepad suonsanb jo Jjaquinu
e 0] papuodsal jjouuag piaeq

. Maual
0} uondo ue yum ‘sieak omy
JO WIS} B BAISS ||BYS Sidquisw
Aunwwo)) eentttes, e
:peal 0} pabueyo aq
aul| SIY} 1By} papuswiLLIOdal SeM )|

. mauai 0} uoido ue
YIM ‘sieak oM JO ULIB) B BAISS
[[eys siaquisw aajiuwo), e
:speal
} ‘SIaqIBj\ 93)IWWo) JO W]
— Buipeay ay} Jepun ‘diysiaquiap

A1abing ‘Joyoaliq |eslpaN

sdiysioyoaliq [edlpaiN
ISN ‘@INHIsu| 80USI0SOINBN

indybnouy .
|/ pieog pag xauoly

poday uononiisuo)d

Jajuan) ssauje

a|qisuod-ay
(s)uos.

suoIsnjouo?)
/SUOEPUBWWOIY
uopoy

SUOlJepUBWIIOIY
L__isnjouo) ‘suoissnasiq

oidoj

o
™



910¢ ‘6l Ainr

8 sBunssyy sawwon Buluue|d pue suonesadQ ‘edoueul

wd | z:z paulnolpe Bunesiy wswwinolpy "0l
(suou)
sbuiuadQ Ayunwiwio) 6
ey 910z ‘91 1snbny bunoaw jxau jo ajeg '8
slaquiapy aaiwwo)
Jleyn BUON AQ sjuswwo) '/
‘pes| Aew 9|01 SIyj suofjdallp
aJn)n) SWIOS Se ||9m se ‘uosiel’]
ueIoIsAyd 1| Se JUSWaA|OAU|
juesaud pue ised siy yjoq
Bunoa|jes uonejuasaid Jul041emod
As|uog endey Hoys e aneb uewop) BO9S “Ig uosierqueisAyd 1| e
"JuswaAoIdwl JO Seale aulwia)ap
0] pasn SOLIJaW SNOLBA Pa)os|jal
yoiym ‘Auabing Jojoauaiq |esipaiy
- sSuoIsn|auo)
ajqisuodeay suoniepUAIIOIY aidoy

(s)uos

/suonepUaWWOoddY
uonoy

(isnjouo) ‘suoissnasiqg

(=]
<



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

@) Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2016
Professional Behavior Committee Chair Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal —- Renewal — Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Name: Marcus Contardo, M.D.
Area of Service: Medical Staff-Professional Behavior Committee Chair
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Minimum Hours | Monthly Annual 12 month (Term)
Rate/Hour | Hours per Month | per Year Cost Cost Cost
$166.66 30 360 $5,000 $60,000 $60,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

( e Perform the duties of Chair of the Professional Behavior Committee, as set forth in the Tri-City
Healthcare District Medical Staff Bylaws

e Implement the Medical Staff Professional Behavior Policy #8710-57 (previously numbered 8710-

511.1)
Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the amendment of the agreement with Marcus Contardo, M.D. for Chair of the Medical Staff
Professional Behavior Committee for a term of 12 months beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30,

2017. Minimum of 30 hours per month or 360 hours annually, at a maximum hourly rate of $166.66 for an
annual cost of $60,000, and a total cost for the term of $60,000.

41



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2016
CLINICAL COVERAGE & MEDICAL DIRECTOR AGREEMENT EXTENSION
with NORTH COUNTY ONCOLOGY MEDICAL CLINIC, INC.

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
t t A
Status of Agreemen New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Practice Name: North County Oncology Medical Clinic, Inc.
Area of Service: Oncology
Term of Agreement: 180 Day Extension of Current Agreement

Beginning April 12, 2016 —- Ending, October 11, 2016

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Services Monthly Cost 6 month (Term) Cost
Coverage $43,333.33 $259,999.98
Medical Director $6,666.67 $40,000.02
TOTAL $50,000.00 $300,000.00

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Clinical coverage and medical director services

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
extend the Clinical Coverage and Medical Director Agreement between TCHD and North County Oncology
Medical Clinic, Inc. for a term of 180 days, beginning April 12, 2016 and ending October 11, 2016 as
follows: Coverage Agreement, full time at $43,333.33 per month; Medical Director Agreement at $196.08
per hour, not to exceed 34 hours a month, for a total not to exceed $300,000.

42



ADVANCED HEALTH cARI

@) Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2016
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for Antibiotic Stewardship

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
New A
Status of Agreement ew Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name: Dr. Richard Smith

Area of Service: Hospital Oversight of Antibiotic Stewardship Program
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July, 01, 2016 - Ending, june, 30, 2018

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly Annual 24 month (Term)
G Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$175/hr. 30 300 $5,250 $52,500 $105,000
Position Responsibilities:
{ e Chair of Antibiotic Stewardship Program

e Supervise and provide direction on program activities

e Review antibiotic orders for appropriateness
Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Tori Hong, Director, Pharmacy / Sharon Schultz, Chief
Nursing Officer

Motion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Dr. Richard Smith as the Chair of the Antibiotic Stewardship Program for a term of 24 months

beginning July 1, 2016 and ending July 1, 2018. Not to exceed an average of 30 hours per month or 300

hours annually, at an hourly rate of $175 for an annual cost of $52,500, and a total cost for the term of
$105,000.

43



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2017
G.E. Healthcare Service Contract Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Status of Agreement New Agreement X Rengwal N New Rates Renewal - Same
(adding equipment) Rates
Vendor’s Name: G.E. Healthcare
Area of Service: Laboratory
Term of Agreement: 5 years, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2021
Maximum Totals:
Proration by Month: Monthly Cost:
1-5 $33,552
6-6 $33,599
7-9 $33,718
10-10 547,373
11-60 $48,348
Total Term Expense: $2,767,286

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Service contract on three CT Scanners, AW Server, UPS, two Cath Labs, and two Ultrasound Units

e Monthly expense prorated to account for varying existing contract expiration dates

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Steve Young, Sr. Director Ancillary Services / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with GE Healthcare for Services on three CT Scanners, AW Server, UPS, two Cath
Labs, and two Ultrasound Units for a term of 5 years, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2021 pro-
rated cost of month 1-5, $33,552, month 6-6, $33,599, month 7-9, $33,718, month 10-10, $47,373 and
month 11-60, $48,348 for the 5 year total term expense of $2,767,286.

44



= 5

=g
. s W LA s

¢ Triity M

edical Center

[ FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2016
PROPOSAL for: Agreement with Bank of the West

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
R |- {-S
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement enewa Renewa ame
New Rates Rates
Vendor’s Name: Bank of the West
Area of Service: Finance
Term of Agreement: 3 year financing term

Maximum Totals:

Current Interest 36 Month (Term) Interest
Rate Range * Cost if Fully Drawn
3.02% - 4.50% $189,000 - $284,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

* Request to enter into a $4,000,000 Capital Equipment Financing agreement with Bank of the West
to fund capital equipment purchases for Tri-City Medical Center.

\ * Acquisition of capital equipment is subject to authorization in accordance with TCHD policies and
procedures.

e The FY 2017 Budget includes $13.8 million of capital purchases, of which $5.0 million was budgeted
to be purchased through financing agreements.

*Interest rate is subject to a one-time adjustment for each schedule of equipment, as the funding for
each schedule is completed. The current quoted rate is 3.02%.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Charlene Carty, Director of Finance / Ray Rivas, Acting
Chief Financial Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize entering into a lease facility with Bank of the West for a principal amount not to exceed

$4,000,000 with a capital lease term of 36 months, at a maximum interest cost of less than $284,000 over
the term of the lease.

45



——

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2016
AHA - American Heart Association Sponsorship Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Name: American Heart Association (AHA)
Area of Service: Marketing and Public Affairs
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 - Ending June 30, 2019

Maximum Totals:

Annual Cost:
Year 1 $120,000
Year 2 $250,000
Year 3 $250,000
Total Term Cost: $620,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Agreement with the AHA over a three year period to sponsor various North San Diego County
benefitted events throughout the agreement period, such as National Walking Day, Go Red for
Women, and mission-focused outreach for stroke, heart health, and education.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that the TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with the American Heart Association for a term of three years, beginning June 30,

2016 and ending June 30, 2019 for the annual costs for Year 1-$120,000, for Year 2-$250,000 and for Year
3-$250,000, for a total cost for the Term of $620,000.

46



( FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: lJuly 19, 2016
Third Lease Amendment Proposal — Oscar Matthews, MD

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement X ;Zr\::\g:!; Ezzsswal ~same
Physician Name: Oscar Matthews, M.D. (Cardiologist)
Premises: 2095 Vista Way, Suite 107, Vista, CA 92083 (1,450 sq. ft.)
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, August 1, 2016 — Ending, July 31, 2018

Extends the existing lease agreement for 24 months,
increasing lease payments 3% each year.

Rental Rate: Year 1- August 1, 2016 —July 31, 2017 ($2,935.62 - $2.02 SF)
Year 2 - August 1, 2017 - July 31, 2018 ($3,023.69 - $2.08 SF)

Within Fair Market Value:  YES (FMV was determined by Lease comparables)

( Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Chief Strategy Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the Third Amendment Lease Renewal with Dr. Oscar Matthews for an additional 24 month term,
beginning August 1, 2016, ending July 31, 2018, with a 3% increase in lease payment each year, which
remains within the current fair market value rental rates.

47



@) Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: July 19, 2016
NICU COVERAGE & MEDICAL DIRECTOR - PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal ~ Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X
SoTAs 8 New Rates Rates
Physician’s Name: Hamid Movahhedian, M.D.
Area of Service: NICU
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2016 — Ending, June 30, 2019
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Hours per
Responsibilities: Rate / Month Hours Monthly Cost Annual Cost 36 month (Term) Cost
Hour per Year Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
Not to Exceed
Medical Director $200 40 480 58,000 $96,000 $288,000
Position Responsibilities:
. Medical Director duties, meetings, collaboration with NICU nursing staff and leadership

. Oversight of Newborn Nursery and High Risk Infant Follow up Clinic

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director, Nursing - Surgical Services /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Dr. Movahhedian as the NICU Medical Director, as well as provide oversight for the Newborn
Nursery and High Risk Infant Follow up Clinic for a term of 36 months, beginning July 1, 2016 and ending

June 30, 2019, at an annual cost not to exceed $96,000, and a total cost for the term not to exceed
$288,000.

48



‘wisyl ayj
JO UOIBIBPISUOD S 88)ILILI0D
-onqnd alojaq o1ignd ay) 0}
ay} Jo slaquwiaw wouy sjuawwod Buipiebal 1saJa)ul Jo wayl Aue uo atqnd
lIey2upy 10308a1g ydeibeied ay) peal ||BUOH J010aIIQ | 9y} Jo Siequisw AQ sjuswiwo) ‘g
")00||eyas 10j0a11q Aq papuooss
pue opJejuo) “iq Ag spew sem "SUOIJEOIIPOW 10 SUOIJIPPE OU d19m 3184}
lIeysu J10308a1Qq epuabe ay} anosdde 0) UOIIO pue epuabe ay) pamairsl 88RIWWI0d 3y | epuaby jo |eaosddy ‘g
"L wooy Ajlqwassy ul ‘w-d go:ZlL e
[IBYOUN 10193l1d Iapio 0} Bupeaw ay) pa||ed ||BYdUN J0308iiq J8piQ oL leg ‘1
ajqisuodsay SUOlJepU3UWIWO0IY
(s)uosiad Juonoy dn-mojjo4d uoissnasiq oido)

"SUON :JuUasqy SI1aqWIdy

‘ZLIOH US.LIEY] PUB BLISND EIoLIEd ‘BUNOA 8A8)S ‘owiey Awaisp ‘|ouoD uonosju| pue Ajenp ‘110 ‘eoueldwod Alojeinbsy
104 J0}DBIIQ ‘UoSIeald Iwer ‘soueldwo) pue Aiojeinbey Joy Jojoaud “iS ‘UBneueAe) ellely ‘@suno) |essusd 100y Apor ;Juasaud siay3Q

*1991JJ0 8aueldwio) JaIyD
‘meyS-pIeuIag sjkIoyD pue ‘dA ‘IS /AND ‘ZINYSS uoteyS ‘dA "8x3 /00D ‘Aisjuo) endey) ‘O30 ‘UIpalq BASIS Judsaid siaquialy Bunoa-uoN

"UBWIOAA N10OS “IQ pue uosuyopr
‘1q ‘BN SUS9) "Ig ‘OpJejuo) SNoe "I ‘Bjluuly BUOWEY J0joalIg “Yo0]leyds AueT Jojoalid ‘(J1eyD) IIBUdHIN Bine Jojoaliq  [Judsald S1aquisiy

9102 ‘v1 AInp
sajnuipy uoissag uadp
Bunssy s9)ILIWO) Silel)y jeuoissajold
Isjua) jeaipaiy Ao-uL

1d4dvdd

49



[4

9l¥1.L0 SSINUIN OVd

2 wiypm aunjoid e bunje} spuswwoda.
a)e)s ay] "1snbny ul swod ||Im Spod! 8y L
"uoleIUBWNO0P NdVH 10} seale pajoaye

10 sainoid Jases|d 10} SPOd! ABY UOOS ||IM
sas.nu ay) jey) pauodal we pue uoleys
SNdVH

‘uoissiwpe 10 ainpedap

0} |eAude 03 wouy Jopoys 1ob sawi} yem
pue Jopaq sjeb mojj Juaned ay) se )i bupyi]
ale syjusied ‘aapisod s| abeu) mau ay} uo
yoeqpaa) AJuUNWWOoD 8y} Jey} pajou sem}|
(@3) indybnouayj jusijed

'SaNss| asauy}

anoldwi 0] suoljepuswWWOoal spew pue
sjje} o} Buipesj siojoey ayy Ayuspt Alzes|o
0} |00} O 8y} pasn dnoib ay) buipeay

S| OUM ‘ulpieH 3j|ayoliN "s|je} uo anss! ay)
sselppe 0) suoyN|osal w.o) pue sabus|ieyd
Juioduid 0} pawlo) Sem wes) ||lews Y SHun
ay) ul sjjes 8onpai o} pajuswaldwi Ausoal
sainseswl ay) passnosip Ajauq lwer

pijeoqyse sawod1nQ q

uosiesid lwer [euonewIou| s|ied | pteoqyseq joaloid Ajioud ‘e
ssauisng MeN 'S
‘9102
aun[ woJ} seynuIW Y} anoidde
0] UoIjOW By} PAPUOISS Ejluuly ‘Bunesw

Z)JsH uauey|

10}0811(] pUB PaAOW X20||eyosS
Jojoalg ‘pauiiel sanul

9102Z '6 aunp woy) saynuiw sy} snosdde
0} UoONOW B 10} P3)|eD [I9YONN +01oaad

'9L0Z aunp
JO S@INUIW JO Uojeaney v

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOHEPUAWIWIOIY
juondy dn-mojjod

uoissnasiqg

oido}

o
Lo



€

9l¥1.0 ssinuiN Ovd

el1ang epujed

‘lenosdde pireog

1o} psemioy Buinow saioljod sy}
anoidde 0} uolow ay) papuodsas
e|luul4 Jojoali( pue paaow
opJejuod “iq ‘ssunnoy PYys pue
uswubissy | DV uo Asijod 8y} jo
uondaoxa ay) yum paroidde aiom
sainpasoid pue saloljod sedlAeS

aje) juaned syl :NOILIV

100} 8y} u1 uswom Bunejoe|pueubald Joy
uoneoipaw ay} buipiebal psppe aq ajouloo}
e jey) pejsabbns sem ) }snbny ul Buipels

UOISSILPE U0 3Uop aq Os|e [Im Ing g3 ay}
ul sauop Apuaiund si Buluaalos joyodje ay L

‘S 1OV 9y} JO sainp ay) Jo awos Aylield 0}
paau e S| 818y} SE [|9M Se Jun SDIsuaio4 8y}
J1oy abueyo swleu e s| a1ay) aouls Aoyod sy}

1o |Ind 0} sapIWW O 8y} AQ paplodp sem )|

“yum [eap o} ssadoud Ases Aiea e jou

st ) Aym s JeY) S8ssed0.4d pue uoijewlojul

0 10] e saAjoAul sisdas yum Buijesp

eyl pajesayal e i “Agleinooe sjusied
sisdas yoeJ) 0} aje|dwa) e pajeald || wolj
aorug aiuejay “sisdas Butpualy ul [om Bulop
si jeydsoy ay} ey} pauonjuau UeWIOA ig
sisdag

"Heyo s juaned

3y} OJul Spod! 8y} wouj Ajjoalip pauueos aq
ueo sabew ay| -abed auo ul uoneuwojul
ay} ||e Buiaey pue uoissiwpe jo sinoy

)Juswabeueyy woydwAg
[emMeJpyNAA 10YOOlY 2

(SOV) seamies
ale) 9oy pue
Ajewia|a) 40) saunnoy
WYs pue sjuswubissy

(LOV) sueyda |
ale) padueApy ‘|
:sainpadoid

pue saldljod aJe) juaijed

SaINpao0ld pue sa191|0d
J0 |eAosddy 9jqIssod
pue uolelapisuo) o

s|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIEPUBWII0IY
juoyoy dn-mojjo

uoissnasig

oido)

51



9L¥1 .0 seINUIN OVd

Bliang) eioued

swuedaq
NDI1 2y} ul pazijin Asow st | 'spun
ay) ul uayo AsoA pasn jou si Aojjod siy L

"sjuswialinbal

5 oy Aq pepuswiwiosal si )i se sdajs
[einpasosd sy} Jo auo uo Ajejewixoidde,
pappe os|e lwel ‘palijou 8q ueloisAyd sy}
[IIM USUM UO JUSLUS]E]S 8U) UO oW 10 U0
fue, Buippe sds)s aunpasoid a8y} Jo SWOoS
UO SUOIJBDIILIE[D BWOS apew uosuyor 1g

‘s uosiad

poddns Ajwej oy} uo uoiuyap 8y} ul psppe
aq pjnoys 4els a|ge|ieAe uo paseq, w8}
oyl -Juswalinbai Of e S| )| Se JUSWSSasSSe
1oy |00} Buisinu 8y} 0} pappe sem Aojjod sy L

‘AJoAlN29SU0D SUOP 89 0) dARY Jou

saop Gg abed uo pauno ainpadsold sy} jey)
payued Jayuny sem }| ‘sasodind Ayuiopun
J1oj InoyBnouy ||e pes Aousbisws Aes pjnoys
Aanjod sjoym ay} yeyy dnoib ayy Aq uodn
paalbe sem ]| "WEed USeId B W0l JUSISYIP SI
peo Aousbiswa ay} Jl uonsanb e sem a1ay |

‘Aoijod sy
ul QHOL 0} pabueyd sem QINOL wus) 3yl

Jels |edlpaiy
oyoads nun

Juswoabeuel [001S
aseoubiq (aqny |e109Y)
Juswabeuely j001S

Bujurieyqo ‘subis [eiA
( onejsoypQ) jeanisod

uoneNosnsay
Buung aouasaid Ajwe4

)sauy Ateuowndoipie)d
‘ven Aouabiawgy

Aonj0d
puewwo) jo uieyd

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIjepuaWWIoddY
juonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnasia

oidoy

52



g 9L¥1 .0 SSINUIN OVd
aiftloyn | pajsabbns jooy Apol :NOILOV IVd 84} pamairal meys-pleulag ajlusyd | OVd JO UOISSNISI pue MIINSY'L
flayoN 4030811Q ‘usye] uoiloe oN :NOILOV "|JuowW SiY} JO} PMBIASL SI19M SJOBIJU0D ON sjoenuoD |eauld ‘9

BlIBNS BIoujed

elianc) eouled

")00||BYyoS J030A34IQ

Aq papuooas pue opJejuo)d

'1q Aq panow se panoidde alem
s)sanbal Aejnwuo} ayl :NOILOV

"UBUWLIOAN
"1Q Ag papu02as pue ejluul4
J0)081ig AQ panow se sabueyd
yum panosdde sem Aojjod

3€jS [edIpaN Byl :NOILLIV

‘uoneJjsiuiwpe

40} pinbi| Aue ui paxiw aq ued ji

‘Jopmod e sy ‘(sjuaned oeipied ‘ain|ie} |eusl
oluoJyo ‘6°8) wnipos |euonippe pasu jou op
oym sjuaned 1o} pauajaid si uonedipaw siy |

‘Adelayjowayd

yum pajeloosse Buijwoa/easneu

ay) se [|am se BulioA pue easneu
annesado 1sod Joj Ajjeioadsa ‘Bunituon
pue easneu 10} pajeslpul si Bnip siyL

‘Brup siy) aquosasd

oym siapiroid sy} uo pasodwi Huwi|

e S| aJay) 0s A1S02 os|e s| pue ainsodxa
aJow uonedipaw siy) paroidde sey
sopiwwo) sonnadelay| pue Asewleyd syl

‘(uosdwioy] uas|j0) AQ papusiwIodsl

se sassaoosd QHD L dulweal)s

0} sJeak g 0} pabueyo uo Ja)e| Sem siy})
sieah Q| se Je} se yoeq ob 0) saouals)al
[euolissajoid sy} uo Juswalinbal ay) abueyo
0] UOIJEPUSWILLOJ3I B 9pew 98I0 ay |

aweN
o118USc5) -WNoeD) XoHgI0S
/owep apel] -esselop ‘€

aweN
ousuan)-juejdaidyoweN
spel] -puswy °Z

sweN
ousua9-xapewwebng
/sWeN epel| -uolpug ‘|
sjsanbay Atejnwio4

sjuswjuioddeay
Jels |eoipayy Buissasoliod
‘Aoljod Bulenuspar)d i

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIJEPUAWILIOIIY
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oido}

563



9lv1.0 S8INUIN OVd

INd 2.2 ¥e pauinolpe bunasiy

jswuwinolpy L1

[1I9YONUN J0}3841d
"SjusWIWOo) ON sapIWWo) ay)
[IBYSHIN 1030311 O SIaqIB|\ WO} SjuBWIWOD "0}
uoissas
"u9)e)} SUOoIjo. OU 8lam a1dy | pasojD) Ul uaxe | uonoy Auy
[1I9YOHIN 40308110 10 uosisadiieyn ayy Jo suoday ‘6
‘INd ¢¢-¢
[1I8Y2MUIN 10308ag Je uoissag uadQ 0} uinjal 8IUWOD BY L uolssag uadQ ojuinjey g
‘Nd 0G:Z} }e uolssas paso|d
ojui 0B o) panosdde Ajsnowiueun
SEM )l pUB papuodss }00|[eyos "UoISSag Pasoj) Olul
[ENRI Pk =g 10]J98.1g ‘paAow ejuul4 moalg o6 0} uonow e .10} payse [1ayolN J030alIq uolIssag paso|D ‘L

meyg-pieusag

‘Bunesw 1xau ulebe pajuasaid
aq |Im 1aueyo sy sabueyo
pasodoid puas pue malasl

0} ||e 10} 99)IWWOo9 3y} O} |lews
UB puas ||IM uaie)| "pasiaal

aq 0} pasu JoUeyd Qvd 8y} eyl

JaHey)d
IVd Ui ul A|Buipiodoe pajelswnua
aq |m Aay) os sauobajes
oy} |[e no aAIb |m e1ou]  “saioljod
[le SMBIABI DV d Se 1IN0 udye}
aq p|noys saoljod aAnessiuipe 8yl e
sueisAyd ayy Aq pajsabbns
se pajelode}s aq pjnoys siapiroid
92IAISS [BOIUID JO 9OUBWIOLS]
(yBissano aoueutonob
jJou pue) ybisieno AisAlsp
a1ed Yjjeay apinoid Aes pjnoys )| e
:paysabbns sapiwwiod
ay) Jey) suoljepuswiuwiodal Jo Jaquinu
B SeM 8J8Y] "98)Juwod ay} Yum Jaueyd

lapeyn

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuOoljEpUaWWOIY
juoyoy dn-mojiod

uoissnasia

oido|

94



‘@9 Tri-City Medical Center

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

July 14th, 2016

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures

Reason

| Recommendations

Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures

Advanced Care Technicians (ACT) Assignments and Shift Routines

for Telemetry and Acute Care Services (ACS)

Practice change

Pulled for further
review

Alcohol Withdrawal Symptom Management

NEW

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Chain of Command Policy

3 year review

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Emergency Cart, Cardiopulmonary Arrest

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Family Presence During Resuscitation

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Postural (Orthostatic) Vital Signs, Obtaining

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Stool Management (Rectal Tube) Dignicare Stool Management
System

3 year review

Forward to BOD for
approval

Init Specific

Medical Staff

Credentialing Policy, Processing Medical Staff Reappointments

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for
approval
with revisions

Formulary Requests

Forward to BOD for

Bridion — Trade Name  Sugammadex — Generic Name NEW
approval
Emend — Trade Name  Aprepitant — Generic Name NEW RIUEICI Ol
approval
Veltassa — Trade Name Patiromer sorbitex calcium — Generic Name NEW Fomzrspt%\?a?D el

55



‘C") Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: Alcohol Withdrawal Symptom
Management

REVISION DATE(S):
Department Approval Date(s): 04/16
Clinical Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 05/16
Nurse Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 05/16
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 06/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 07/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A DEFINITION(S):

1. Alcohol Use Disorders ldentification Test (Audit-C): is a 3-item alcohol screen that can help
identify person who are hazardous drinkers or have active alcohol use disorders. Generally, the
higher the AUDIT-C score, the more likely it is that the patient’s drinking is affecting their
health and safety.

2. Clinical Institute Withdrawal Assessment Scale for Aicohol Revised (CIWA-Ar): at 10-item scale
for assessment and management of alcohol withdrawal. A summation of the scores correlates to
the severity of alcohol withdrawal.

B. POLICY:

1. All patients shall be screened for alcohol use on admission

a. If a patient is identified on admission as currently consuming alcohol which puts them at
risk for experiencing alcohol withdrawal symptoms during hospitalization the nurse will
discuss with physician and obtain orders for management of withdrawal symptoms.

2. Patients shall be assessed each shift for signs/symptoms of alcohol withdrawal
a. If patient exhibits signs/symptoms of alcohol withdrawal, the patient will be assessed

using the CIWA-Ar scale.
i. Based on the CIWA-Ar score, the nurse will contact physician and obtain orders
for management of withdrawal symptoms.
1) If patient is pregnant or lactating, review appropriateness of
medications with physician.
3. If a patient has a CIWA score of greater than or equal to 8, the patient requires a more frequent

monitoring and a higher level of care (ie: Telemetry or Intensive Care Unit).

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

Screen the patient for alcohol use by completing the Audit-C screen in the electronic

health record (EHR) upon admission.

a. If a patient scores less than 5, monitor patient for signs and symptoms of alcohol
withdrawal with shift assessments and reassessments.

b. If a patient scores greater than or equal to 5:-theresults-are-positive:
i. Ask 3 additional screening questions.
ii. Initiate the Adult Alcohol Withdrawal Interdisciplinary Plan of Care (IPOC).
iiii. Complete the CIWA-Ar in the EHR.

CIWA-Ar scores upon admission or during shift assessment,

a. If the CIWA- Ar is less than 8:

56



Patient Care Services
Alcohol Withdrawal Symptom Management

Page 2 of 3

i. Notify the MD of the positive Audit-C and or CIWA-Ar scores within 24 hours.

ii. Continue CIWA-Ar reassessment every 4 hours times 72 hours.
3.ii. If the patient has 3 consecutive CIWA-Ar scores less than 8, monitor every
shift for signs and symptoms of alcohol withdrawal.
a-b. If the CIWA-Ar score is greater than or equal to 8:
i. Request a higher level of care (i.e. Telemetry or Intensive Care Unit) bed.
i Contact MD to request treatment plan if none present.
iii. Monitor CIWA-Ar every 2 hours times 72 hours.

iv. Additional requirements for Intravenous (IV) Lorazepam
1) Assess prior to and 1 hour after administration
a) CIWA-Ar
b) Vital signs
c) Oxygen saturation per Pulse Oximetry

d) Richmond Agitation Scale Score (RASS)

| &-D. RELATED DOCUMENT(S):

1.

Alcohol Withdrawal Algorithm

57



/
i
\
\

33435 - UpNY NBjdwo]

uojssjwipy Juaned

PR \\ .
ues

5,1Q 40 swodwAs
/sudis suquyxa Juaned (z
a8uel jo N0
aJe 2103 SSYY 40 sudis jeuA (T
3 aw AnoN
X
oN L .
_‘ / vs
u 1 |eMBIPYIM JO S5
PU3ES) \\ Jo dupoquow uso
w - e g
- N
éB< $3)028 saA
aA)NI3sUOD Aty “\d Ay}
80P SIN0Y £ 3Y3 UIYUM
v
JA.is |eydsoy Bupnp
|emeIpyym Jo s/s
uquyxe yuaped
ayy seoq
SIHZLXSIH 2D as [
HY-VMID JoNvoN Al‘l\..... Lpan 29
0} anupual) siapso ueld SIH ZLX SIH HD son
UBSSASTER) YY-YMID
INUNUOD 1§ SIH BT W/M
531075 YY-YMID J0/8
-31pn! (o] 130
a8 _ 2-1IpnY4 J0 GW AJNON vE
uopessiuwpe Jajye I SjUIUWISSIsSEAL
anoy 1 uy/m g Joud Lr 1} S)uDWISSAsSe
SAINUIW OE D505 SSVY HIYS YHM MEIPYIM
pue %0 3s[nd ‘SA ‘YV S3A az 10 swoydwiAs 1g sudis
-¥MID p10331 157w noA uejd XL - Jojjuouw 0} anupual
uan)g wedazelo] Al HI 1sanbas 03 QW 12eIU0D oN
a 0
oN A 4 N
8E
— (yv-vmid) z
- " .
8L peq NN _ o P - s “._eoa
suopedpaw e (pasapoueid ;amad  E—— 4o 3p9) 18< 31038 ueid < o anisod e aney
auneII) IND HOL3 e aaey Apeasje 1sanbay HV-VMID 34 SEM 18] HO13 aiepju| k] Jueped ay) saoqs
wiaped ayy saoq suopsanD saA
S\ N SIA Buupals
B euo| 1]
AN leuopippe 15y |
WYILOS|Y [EMEIPYUM [0YOI]Y

(9102/t0 "A2Y)

€ Jo g abed
Juswabeueypy WOIdWAS |EMEIPUNAA 104ODIY

S80INSS BIBD M ed

58



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

ISSUE DATE: 12/01 SUBJECT: Chain of Command
REVISION DATE: 6/03; 12/04; 10/05, 3/10; 6/13 POLICY NUMBER: I.J

Department Approval Date(s): 04/16
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 03/1305/16
Nurse Executive Council Approval: 031305/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 05/1306/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 06/1307/16
Board of Directors Approval: 06/13

A PURPOSE:

1.

Chain of Command provides employees an expeditious process to resolve administrative, clinical,
or other patient safety or service issues in order to provide safe patient care. All employees are
encouraged to use the chain of command to present an issue of concern and pass it up the lines
of authority until a resolution is reached. In situations where the safety of the patient or of
employees, visitors, and others does not allow time for use of the chain of command, employees
shall take the concern to the highest level he/she deems necessary.

. POLICY:

1.

2.

Tri-City Medical-CenterHealthcare District will not tolerate any acts of reprisal against those who

raise issues concerning quality patient care.

All health care providers (HCP) are responsible for ensuring that patients receive quality care and

should implement chain of command to obtain necessary patient care interventions when the

quality of care or safety of a patient is in question.

Examples of when to implement the chain of command may include but are not limited to the

following:

a. A conflict exists concerning the plan of care/physician orders for the patient.

b. The plan of care is unclear and caregiver is unable to get clarification from physician.

C. Qualified care professional providers are unavailable: Registered Nurses (RNs),
physicians, and other essential care providers.

d. Unprofessional behavior by or impairment of the healthcare providers that jeopardize
patient care.

e. Instances where a physician has not responded in a timely manner to a deteriorating
patient condition.

f. The RNs assessment of the patient varies significantly from physician’s assessment.

g. In clinical situations where the RN believes the physician has not responded in a manner
to fully address the issues raised that may present an immediate risk to the patient.

The next level of authority shall be contacted if issues are not resolved in an appropriate time

frame. Progression continues through the levels of authority until the issue is resolved.

a. In some instances, one or more levels may be passed over due to extremely sensitive
subjects or when the higher level of authority may be the individual involved.

For conflicts that cannot be resolved between employees related to patient care/safety issues, the

order in which the lines of authority shall be contacted are as follows:

a. The employees shall attempt to address and resolve conflict outside of the patient care
area.

b. If unresolved, then the Assistant Nurse Manager is notified.

c. If unresolved, then the Clinical Manager and/or Administrative Supervisor is notified.

59



| Patient Care Services Polisy-Manual

Chain of Command

| Page2of2

d. If unresolved, then the Director is notified.
e. If unresolved, then the Senior Director is notified.
f. If unresolved, then the Chief Nurse Executive (CNE) is notified.

6. For conflicts involving physicians/Allied Health Professionals, the order in which the lines of
authority shall be contacted upon initiation of chain of command is as follows:
a. The HCP shall contact the Assistant Nurse Manager in a confidential manner to express

concerns.

b. If unresolved, the Clinical Manager and/or Administrative Supervisor is notified.
C. If unresolved, the Director is notified.
d. If unresolved, the Senior Director is notified.
e. If unresolved, the Senior Executive, or if unavailable the Administrator on-call is notified.
f. If unresolved, the Medical Director of the identified department is notified.
g. if unresolved, the Chief Of Medical Staff is notified
h. If unresolved, the President/Chief Executive Officer is notified.

7. The Administrative Supervisor is available as a resource when contacting all levels of authority.

C. DOCUMENTATION:

1. The HCP shall document the following in the medical record under clinical notes without including

personal opinions:

a. Date, time, and name of person contacted
b. Events and observations objectively as they occur
c. Specific facts and accurate times
2. Quality review report (QRR) shall be completed and submitted to Risk Management.

D. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

21. Administrative Policy: Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) RL Solutions 396

60



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES-POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 12/01 SUBJECT: Emergency Cart (Crash Cart),

Cardiopulmonary Arrest

REVISION DATE: 6/03, 10/04, 11/06, 10/07; 6/08; 8/09; POLICY NUMBER: V.0

8/12

Department Approval Date(s) 03/16
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 06/1205/16
Nursing Executive Council Approval: 06/1205/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 07/1206/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 08/1207/16
Board of Directors Approval: 08/12

POLICY:

1. Emergency Carts (crash carts) shall be checked at least daily for integrity and expiring

products by a licensed healthcare provider or designeeemergenecy-technician on the unit. This
is documented by date shift, and S|gnatures in a logbook kept on top of the cart.

a. The licensed healthcare provider or designee checking cart will ensure-that
missing items are replaced immediately. If items cannot be replaced in a timely

manner, the cart should be replaced by the Sterile Processing Department (SPD).

EmergeneyCrash carts shall be stored in a visible or secure location.

SPD shall immediately replace any cart used during a Code Blue, Code Caleb or Code Pink.

a. After a code, one (1) green-lock is used to lock the cart before it is returned to SPD for
cleaning.

b. The used crash cart shall remain euiside-of the-patient's-room; locked and monitored
until it is returned to the SPD.

4, The Code Blue Committee shall make recommendations for content changes based on code

evaluations and recommendations from the American Heart Association.

w N

PROCEDURE FOR CHECKING CODE BLUE, CODE PINK AND CODE CALEB EMERGENCY

CRASH CARTS:

1. All documentation of cart checks is completed on the department specific Emergency
EqumentISupphes Checkllst AII fields must be completed and the document signed.

a. Check Ithe mtegnty of aII Iocks/tagsaﬂd If anythe lockltag |s broken, call SPD to
replace the cart.
i. Adult cart document:
1) thel.ock number of-the-red-lesk-on the locking bar on the Emergency

crash Gcart.
kil Pediatric cart document:
1) Medication drawer expiration date and lock number
2) IV drawer expiration date and lock number

b-3) Red Airway Bag expiration date and lock number
iil. Neonatal Grash-cart document:

1) Medication drawer expiration date and lock number

e-2) IV drawer expiration date and lock number

61



Patient Care Services
Emergency Cart (Crash Cart), Cardiopulmonary Arrest

Page 2 of 4

éb.

e-C.

£d.

g-f.
g.

h.
B
.

Fk.

kol
m.
n

Check Tthe medication sticker ferand document medication expiration datecuidated
i. Notify Pharmacy of expired medications.

Check non-medication supply sticker(s) and document the Fhe-SPD-stickerfor
expiration dates.

i. Notify SPD if any supplies are expired.

Presence and function of suction equipment (except for neonatal Grash-cart).
Presence of Resuscitation Code Gardiopulmonary-Arrest-Record and
Evaluation/Debriefing form on clipboard appropriate to type of cart (adult, pediatric,
neonatal).

Resuscitation algorithms appropriate for type of cart (adult, pediatric, neonatal).
The inventory lists and-AGLS-algerithms-attached to side of cart.

i The list is maintained and updated by SPD.

One pack of ECG electrodes (three pack).

Defibrillator or AED pads appropriate for type of cart (except for neonatal Grash
cart), Ensure pads are not expired.

Presence of resuscitation bag (Ambu) and supplies appropriate for type of cart (aduit,
pediatric, neonatal).

i. Check the mask to iensure the seal is sufficiently inflated.

Presence of oxygen tank (except for neonatal Crash-cart).

i. Replace tank if gauge reads 1000 p.s.i. or less.

Presence of extension cord/multi-outlet cord.

Presence of backboard (except for neonatal Grash-cart).

For Pediatric/Broselow Cart only:

i. Scissors

Lii. Two (2) Alaris Pumps

Fc;r units with defibrillators, check defibrillator for proper functioning.

a.

b.

aC.

b-d.

e a ™

Check unit cleanliness and inspect cables and connectors for integrity.

i ECG electrodes should not be pre-attached to the leads.

Ensure that you have a charged battery in the unit - testing will be performed with

the unit unplugged from the power supply.

Verify adult paddles are installed and are pushed all the away into their holders on the

side of the M series unit.

Ensure the Multi-Function Cable is plugged into the unit.

i The Multi-Function Cable Funetion should not be plugged into the test
connector.

Switch to monitor, listen for four beep tone. The message MONITOR should

display.

i. If you need to adjust the time or date on the unit, depress the softkey on
the far right prior to switching to MONITOR and adjust as needed (this
should be performed every two weeks).

Switch to PACER and set to a rate of 150 per minute.

Press recorder button.

Pacer pulses occur every two large divisions.

Press 4:1 button, pulses occur every 8 large divisions.

Stop recorder

i. Note that signing, dating and retaining the recorder output is not a
requirement.

Set PACER OUTPUT to 0 mA and ensure that there is no CHECK PADS message.

Set PACER OUTPUT to 16 mA and ensure that there is a CHECK PADS message

and alarm.

Connect multifunction cable to test connector,

62



Patient Care Services
Emergency Cart (Crash Cart), Cardiopulmonary Arrest

Page 3 of 4
n. Press Clear Pace Alarm softkey; CHECK PADS message will disappear and pace
alarm stops.
0. Disconnect muitifunction cable from test connector,
ep. Switch unitto DEFIB and set energy to 30 joules
i. The messages CHECK PADS and POOR PAD CONTACTS will alternately
display.
d.q. Plugthe Multi-Function Cable into its test connector.
i. The message DEFIB PAD SHORT will display.
e.r. Press the CHARGE button on the front panel or on the apex paddle handle.
£s.  Wait for the charge read tone to sound and verify that the energy ready value displayed
on the monitor registers 30 joules.
i. The message will read DEFIB 30J READY
ii. The strip chart recorder will print a short strip indicating TEST OK energy
delivered if the unit delivered energy within specifications. . Note that signing,
dating and retaining the recorder output is not a requirement.
4)iii. During the Energy Delivery Test, unit will only discharge when energy level is set
to 30 joules.
iv. If TEST FAILED appears, contact Clinical Engineering (Biomed) or ZOLL
Technical Service Department immediately.
iirt.  Plug device back into the electrical socket after testing is complete.
3. For units with Automatic External Defibrillators (AED):
a. Check unit for flashing hourglass
i. If hourglass is not visible or not flashing, notify Clinical Engineering immediately.
b. HouseWide AED’s are checked daily by Security Staff.
o If-hourglass-is-not-visible-or-Roet flashing-potify-Clinical Engineering-immediately-
4. The Emergency-Cart-ContentsList shallbe kept-on-each-cart—Fhelist is-maintained-and
updated-by-SPB-
E- Additional Emergency-Garis-checked daily-using-cart-specific cheeklistinclude:
2 Rapid-Response-Gart:-Keptin |CUStaff shall-check Rapid-Responseteam cart-for
supplies-and-test defibrillation-for-properfunctioning-as noted-above-
b Neonatal-Crash-Cart-Keptin L&D MNICU-and R
T OB Hemerrhage-Cart: Kepton&D and-Couplet-Gare-Jnits
6 Braslow-Pediatric-Carts-with-Alrway Bags—Keptin-PAGUED and-3-Pavilion-and-HouseWide:

1.

2.
3,

3-4.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS

Eorms-available-on-the-intranet:
Adult Emergency-Tri-City Medical Center Crash Cart Checklist SampleCart—Unit-Specifie

Patient Care Services (PCS) Policy: Rapid Response Team
PCS Procedure: Malignant Hyperthermia Management
Women & Newborn Procedure: Obstetrical (OB) Hemorrhage

63



wasald = f
:puada)

LHVD ONDIDIHD
NOSY3d 30 JUNLYNDIS

Avdl
NOILYENLNI TVINIWI1ddNS

{aun uopans yym

1eneyusy pue 3ugm) s34 |ddng UOIIDNG

Asaneg
pe (e jo doiuo) YIHYIWAIVA

{ewmp dxs

vl X SQVd NOUDNNSLLINW

aINIIHD AY3LLVE 81330

frog 30} 39ONTANN
Q399n1d 431531 81330

1SIm ¢

ayvomiIve

QY¥0D L31LNO/NOISNILX3

tooor< 154l YNVL “0

S3NddNS/SOVENnanY

(LT
s2p0N33)3 933

S1S1 AHOLNIANI LYV

SWHLIYO9TV NOLLYLIDSNSIY

S1YA3 '8 SQY0I3Y
15344V AHYNOWINJOIQYYD

Q31531 LINM NOILONS

31va NOILYYIdX3 1¥V)

31va NOILVHIdX3
YIMVHA NOLLYDIQIW

{A=p snojesd woy paBusiaun j) yseu PeYd)

#0763 |

e los |6z | sz ez |oe | se|ve| €z |2z |12 |oz|e6r |8 |zr|on|6ST |0 |€r [2r |T0}0OT TvH43INID
YA/HLNOW TIIAVS - ISITIDFHD LIV HSVED YAINAD TVOIQHN ALIDTIL “L4IHS

¥ jo v abed

ysauy Keuowindoipies (ped ysesn) ued Asusbraw3

sa2IIag = 'e) Juaned

64



(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES-POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 03/09 SUBJECT: Family Presence During
Resuscitation
REVISION DATE: 01/12 POLICY NUMBER: IV.PP
Department Approval Date(s): 04/16
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 09/1105/16
Nursing Executive Council Approval: 40/1105/16
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 11/11406/16
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 01/4207/16
Board of Directors Approval: 01/12
A DEFINITIONS:
1. Family Presence: The presence of family in the patient care area in a location that affords visual
or physical contact with the patient during resuscitation events.
2. Resuscitation: A sequence of events, which are initiated to sustain life or prevent further
deterioration of the patient’'s condition.
3. Family: A relative of the patient or any significant other with whom the patient shares an
established relationship.
4, Family Support Person: Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) employees including:

Assistant Nurse Manager (ANM)

Staff Registered Nurse (RN)

Chaplain

Social Worker

Administrative Supervisor or other designee who is assigned to the family of a patient
during a resuscitation event and assumes no direct care responsibilities for the patient.
During day shift hours the Family Support Person role will be fulfilled by a chaplain or
social worker, or if unavailable, the ANM or his/her designee. During night shift hours the
Family Support Person role will be fulfilled by the Administrative Supervisor, ANM, or
his/her designee.

oo o

PURPOSE:

1. To assure patient and families are provided care consistent with the philosophy of patient/family-
centered care and established emergency care standards.
a. Supportive data:

i. The family is a constant in the patient’s life. Family participation and involvement in
the patient’s health care promotes collaborative relationships among the patient,
family and health care professionals. The strengths and coping strategies of the
family are supported and incorporated into the care of the patient.

POLICY:
1. Patient & Family Assessment
a. Family members shall be assessed by the primary Registered Nurse (RN) or designee
for the appropriate levels of coping, desires and needs.
i. In addition, family members should demonstrate the absence of combative or
threatening behavior, extreme emotional volatility, and behaviors consistent with
an altered mental status related to drugs or alcohol.

1) Family members demonstrating such behavior are not candidates for family
presence.

65



| Patient Care Services-Peliey-Manual

Family Presence During Resuscitation

| Page2of3

ii. Children must have an adult caregiver present to be allowed at the bedside.

b. Cultural customs shall be considered and assessed. Healthcare providers shall maintain
an awareness of cultural variations and be sensitive to these factors and family needs.

C. Decision to initiate family presence is dependent upon criteria consisting of three
components:
i. Patient’s desire to have family with them
ii. Family's desire to be present
iii. Agreement of the direct care providers

d. Family members who do not wish to participate shall be supported in their decision
without judgment and the family support person shall remain with them.

e. When a resuscitation event is ealled-announced a Family Support Person shall be
determmed based on avallable staff theANM—Staﬁ—R-N—Ghapl&n—See;al—Werker-eF

f.
present.

2. Preparation/Participation of Family Presence
a. The family support person shall explain the patient's appearance, treatments and

equipment used in layman’s language and shall prepare the family for entering the

patient’s room, including:-

i. Communicating that the patient is the priority.

ii. Explaining how many family members may enter the room safely, where they may
stand initially, when they shall be able to move to the bedside and what not to
touch to prevent injury.

iii. Explaining and adhering to appropriate infection control measures if thelf

patlent is in lsolatlon or contact precautions-the-appropriate-measures-shallbe

iv. Preparinge-the family members for the sights and sounds of resuscitation.

V. Clearly informing the family shall-be-clearly-informed of the status of their loved
one at all times.

vi. Explaining why the family they may be asked to step out of the room and when
they can leave the room.

vii. InformingFhe-family-support-person-shallinform the health care providers of the

presence of the family.

viii. RemainingThe-family-suppertperson-mustremain with the family at all times

during the resuscitation.
iX. Escorting the family

The-health-care-providers-canretain-the-optien-to request
that-the-family-be-escerted- from the bedside and/or out of the room if deemed

necessary by the health care providers.

3. Post-Code Follow-Up

| a.

Immediately following the resuscitation event, the Family Support Person shall meet with

and debrief the family regarding circumstances of the resuscitation event and the

outcome.

Patient survives resuscitation efforts with good prognosis

i. Patient/family orientation to the Intensive Care Unit (ICU)

ii. Procedures/test fully explained and all parties updated per primary care
RN/Primary physician on an on-going basis.

iii. Transfer to ICU

Patient survives with poor prognosis

i. Discussion initiated with family regarding comfort measures, hospice, etc.

1) Hospitality cart ordered for family
2) Chaplain Services as appropriate
3) Open Visitation

il. Life sharing referral initiated
Patient Expires

66



| Patient Care Services-Policy-Manual

Family Presence During Resuscitation

| Page3of3

i. End of Life process explained to family per primary care RN/ancillary staff (i.e.,
Chaplain, Social Worker, and Administrative Supervisor).

ii. Life-Sharing notified of expiration.

iii. Family allowed private time in room.

iv. Required paperwerkdocumentation completed; patient representative phone
number given when necessary.

V. Grieving pamphlet offered to family.

i. Sympathy card mailed to family within 24-48 hours of expiration.

ii. Follow-up phone call/survey completed regarding family who witnessed the
resuscitation event.

D. REFERENCES:

American Association of Critical Care Nurses (AACN). (20042016). Practice alert: Family
pPresence dDuring Resuscitation GPR-and iinvasive pProcedures. Retrieved May 9,2016
Mareh—3—1—299¥ from

1.

3-2.

ment#ale# http /lwww aacn. org/wdlpractlceldocslpractlceaIertslfam|Iy-presence-dur|ng-
resu5|tat|on-and invasive-procedures- pa-2015 pdf

Davidson, J. E., Powers, K. S., Hedayat, K. M., Tieszen, M., Kon, A. A., Shepard, E., et al.
(2007). Clinical practice guidelines for support of the family in the patient-centered intensive care
unit. American College of Critical Care Medicine Task Force 2004-2005. Critical Care Medicine,
35(2) 605 622

8-5.

9-6.

p;eehee—@ eémen-)—Sudbuw—MA—Jeﬂes—&-BaFﬂeﬁ—

Emergency Nurses Association (2007). Presenting the Option for Family Presence (3" Edition).

Guzzetta, C. E., Clark, A. P., & Halm, M. A. (2008). Family presence facilitation. In E. Ackley, G.
Ladwid, B. A. Swan, &S. Tucker (Eds.), Evidence-based nursing care guidelines. Philadelphia:

Elsevier.

Mlan P Warchal S Whltney, S, Fltzmaurlce J & Tancredl D. (2007) Impact of a
multlfaceted lnterventlon on nurses’ and phySICIans behaviors toward family presence during
resuscitation. Critical Care Nurse, 27(1), 52-61.

Oczkowski, S.J.W., Mazzetti, |., Cupido, C., Fox-Robichaud, A. E. (July/August 2015).
Family Presence During Resuscitation: A Canadian Critical Care Society Position Paper.
Canadian Respiratory Journal, 22(4), 201-205.

Porter, J. E., Cooper, S. J., Sellick, K. (2014). Family Presence During Resuscitation
(FPDR): Perceived Benefits, Barriers and Enablers to Implementation and Practice.
International Emergency Nursing, 22(2), 69-74.

Beesley, S.J., Hopkins, R. O., Francis, L., Chapman, D., Johnson, N., & Brown, S. M. (April
2016). Let Them In: Family Presence During Intensive Care Unit Procedures. American
Thoracic Society.

67



‘Q) Tri-City Medical Center Distribution: Patient Care Services
PROCEDURE: POSTURAL (ORTHOSTATIC) VITAL SIGNS, OBTAINING
Purpose: To outline the nursing responsibilities when obtaining postural (orthostatic) vital signs.

Supportive Data:

Abnormal postural vital signs may indicate intravascular volume depletion, fluid loss,
inadequate vasoconstriction, cardiac dysrhythmias or autonomic insufficiency secondary
to the administration of pharmacological agents.

Equipment: Manual blood pressure cuff and stethoscope or automatic blood pressure machine
A DEFINITIONS:

1. Postural (oQrthostatic) hHypotension: occurs when the systolic blood pressure (S-BP) or
blood pressure (BP) drops after a change in position from supine posture to upright posture.
is-assumed- Orthostatic instability usually takes place within one (1) minute. Heart rate (HR) may
increase with a fall in BP.

a. Normal postural changes include the following:
i. HR increases by 5 to 20 beats per minute transiently
ii. Systolic BP (SBP) drops 10 mm Hg
iii. Diastolic BP (DBP) drops 5 mm Hg
iv. Patient has no presenting symptoms
b. Positive postural (orthostasis)tic changes include the following:
i. Drop in SBP by more than 20 mm Hg
ii. Drop in DBP by more than 10 mm Hg within 3 minutes
ili. HR may increase by 15-30 beats per minute with a fall in BP
iv. Patient presents or complains of one or more of the following symptoms:
1) Dizziness
2) Lightheadedness
3) Cardiac rhythm changes
4) Syncope |
o, POLICY:

1. Postural (orthostatic) vital signs shall be obtained with the patient in the following three positions;
supine, sitting and standing unless contraindicated.

a. For pregnant patients, ensure lateral hip wedge is used.

2. Postural (orthostatic) vital signs shall consist of three-bleed-pressure-BP readings and three-heart
rates taken in each-of-the-three positions i.e., supine, sitting, and standing.

2:3. ltis important to obtain a complete set of postural vital signs before changing the patient’s
position.

3.4. The blood pressure cuff shall not be removed between position changes.

5. Obtaining accurate BP readings includes the following:

a. Compare right and left measurements

b. Position the extremity at the level of the heart

c. Document the position of the patient

d. Ensure proper cuff size

4-e. Measure readings at eye level at the top of the meniscus for manual readings.
C. PROCEDURE:

1. Select appropriate blood pressure cuff size,

a. A cuff that is too small may result in a false high result.

b. A cuff that is too large may result in a false low result.

2. At any time during procedure, if patient exhibits positive orthostatic changes, return patient to
supine position and notify physician/Allied Health Professional (AHP). |

3. Perform hand hygiene and don gloves as needed.

Department Review c"";‘:g:::g::ggs & CareNurse Executive Medcit;a’:‘ﬁ);;i:tive Aﬁ';;nf,sfe(:s:r'r?;?tlt - Board of Directors
Committee
12194, BI09:6112; 7112; 12115 8/12, 01116 8/12, 6/16 9/12, 07116 9/12

68



| Patient Care Services Precedure-Manual
Postural/Orthostatic Vital Signs, Obtaining

Page 2 of 2

4.

8-7.

Ask-patientto-lie-Position patient in the supine position (flat) for approximately 10 minutes

before taking initial vital signs.

a. If the patient cannot tolerate a supine position, lower the head of bed per patient’s
tolerance.

5:b. Obtain supine BP and HR measurements.

a-c. This reading is considered the initial baseline measurement.

Position patient in the sitting position with legs hanging. ard

6-a. Oebtain BP and HR measurement immediately and after approximately 2 minutes.

Assist patient to standing position. and

Z-a. e0Obtain BP and HR measurements immediately and after approximately 2 minutes.

a-b. If BP and HR are stable but orthostasis is suspected, repeat BP and HR in approximately

2 minutes.
The physician should be notified if patient has one or more positive orthostatic changes.
a. On cardiac monitoring units, notify physician/AHP of patient’s cardiac rhythm

D. DOCUMENTATION:

1.

2.

Document the following on the
medical record.
a. Patient’s position
b. BP and HR in each position
i. Cardiac rhythm on cardiac monitoring units
c. Patient's associated signs and symptoms
Document physician/AHP notification of any positive orthostatic changes.

E. REFERENCES

Urdén Llj Stacy, K.M &Lough M, E. (2014086). Critical care nursing: Diagnosis and
management. (7" ed). Cardlovascular Clinical Assessment, Chapter 13 Elsevier. St. Louis,
MO.Thelan's-critical-care-nursing—Diagnesis-and-management{5"-ed)-Cardiovascular Clinical
AosessrmenShepie i Heave Sh-ouieios

69



(@9 Tri-City Medical Center Distribution: Patient Care Services
PROCEDURE: STOOL MANAGEMENT (RECTAL TUBE) DIGNICARE STOOL MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM
Purpose: To define the appropriate use, initiation and management of the DigniCare® Stool
Management System (SMS). The DigniCare® “is intended for fecal management by
diverting and collecting liquid or semi-liquid stool to minimize skin contact in bedridden
patients. This may help to reduce patient’s risk of skin breakdown, minimize exposure to
infectious microorganisms and save nursing time and hospital costs associated with bed
linen changes and cleanup” (Bard), 2009)
Equipment: 1. Gloves
2. 45 mL tap water
3. Cavilon Skin Barrier
4. Cavilion Skin Sealant
5. Collection Bag
6. DigniCare®SMS Insertion Tray
a. Rectal tube assembly (closed system), self-locking collection bag with drainage
plug
b. 60 mL syringe
c. Underpad
d. 10 mL water-soluble lubricating jelly syringe
e. 1 o0z MEDI-AIRE® biological odor eliminator
f. Instructions for use
A CONTRAINDICATIONS:

hpooN =

Do not use for more than 29 consecutive days.

Do not use on patients known to be sensitive to or allergic to any components within the system.
Do not use on patients who have large bowel or rectal surgery within the last year.

Do not use on patients with any rectal or anal injury, severe rectal or anal stricture or stenosis (or
on any patient if the distal rectum cannot accommodate the inflated cuff), confirmed rectal or anal
tumor, severe hemorrhoids, or fecal impaction.

Not for use in patients with suspected or confirmed rectal mucosa impairment (i.e. severe
proctitis, ischemic proctitis, mucosal ulcerations).

Not for use in patients with indwelling rectal or anal devices (i.e. thermometer) or delivery
mechanism (i.e. suppositories) or enemas in place.

Not for use in neutropenic patients with absolute neutrophil count (ANC) less than 500.

Do not use for patients with solid or soft-formed stool.

A physician’s order is required for initiation of the DigniCare® SMS.

A Registered Nurse (RN) shall be responsible for initiation and managing the DigniCare SMS.
Product is for single use only.

Indications for use include the following:

a. Critically ill patient

b. Functional rectal sphincter

C. Frequent episodes of liquid to semi-liquid stool

d Protection of medical devices or wound dressing which will become compromised by fecal
contact

Management of infectious or potentially infectious stool

Collection of liquid to semi-solid stool in the medical/surgical patient who requires stool
containment for:

- o

Department Review

Clinical Policies &
Procedures

Nurse Executive
Council

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional
Affairs Committee

Board of Directors

10/11, 04/16

11/11, 05/16

11/11, 05/16

1/12, 6/16

2/12, 0716

2/12

70



| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Stool Management (Rectal Tube) Dignicare Stool Management System

Page 2 of 5
i. Protection of skin and prevention of pressure ulcers in the incontinent patient
ii. Stool control and diversion
5. Discontinue SMS when the patient’'s bowel control, consistency and frequency of stool begin to
return to normal.
6. Care shouid be used in patients with the following diseases or conditions:
a. Inflammatory Bowel Disease
i. The physician shall determine the degree and location of the acute inflammation
prior to use of the device.
b. Anti-coagulant/anti-platelet therapy
C. Colon or rectal surgery of anastomosis prior to initiation
i. Consider site of anastomosis prior to initiation
d. Hemorrhoids
7. Do not insert devices such as thermometers or suppositories into the anal canal while the device
is in place.
8. Do not connect mechanical pumping devices to catheter irrigation port.
9. Rectal bleeding should be investigated to ensure no evidence of pressure necrosis from the

device, discontinuation of the device is recommended if evident.
10. Abdominal distention that occurs while using the device should be investigated.
11. Excessive prolonged traction on the catheter may result in the retention cuff migrating into the

anal canal which may result in temporary or permanent clinical sphincter dysfunction, or catheter
expulsion.

12. Notify a physician if any of the following occur:
a. Rectal pain
b. Rectal bleeding
c. Abdominal symptoms such as distension or pain

C. PROCEDURE:
1. The DIGNICARE® SMS has three drainage tube ports which are labeled as outlined below:

Label Port Color Label Definition
INF (45mL) Green (matches the cuff Inflation port for retention cuff specifies
color) recommended inflation volume and inflation
medium.

e The green inflation port is used for cuff
inflation to ensure proper cuff seating in
the rectal vault.

FLUSH Purple Flush port for clearance of drain tube only

e The purple flush port is designed to flush
the rectal tubing via the 8 outlet tubes
(located throughout the main tubing) for
irrigation (as needed) throughout the stool
management system’s use.

IRRG Clear Irrigation port infuses water into rectum

e The clear irrigation port is used to irrigate
the patient’s bowel to break-up stool (as
needed)

o To verify proper cuff placement during
initial insertion, as well as throughout the
stool management system’s use.

2. insertion of the DigniCare® SMS
a. Perform hand hygiene and don gloves.



| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Stool Management (Rectal Tube) Dignicare Stool Management System

Page 3 of 5

oo

2D OD

r.

Explain the procedure to patient.

Open DIGNICARE® SMS Insertion Tray. Identify cuff end. Identify ball valve end.

Ensure green “door” on ball valve is in closed position with the green latch pointed back

towards the hanger. Connect collection bag to catheter as follows:

i. Holding collar on collection bag upright with non-dominant hand, align the valve
latch with the groove on bag collar and insert.

ii. Turn ball valve clockwise until fully (snaps into place) engaged.

Locate green inflation port and align with the tubing to ensure patency. Connect syringe

(included) to port and pull back slowly on plunger to remove all air from DIGNICARE®

SMS inflation cuff. Remove syringe.

i. Ensure cuff is fully deflated.

Draw 45 mL of tap water into 60 mL syringe and connect to inflation port. DO NOT

INSTILL!

Unfold and Position tubing of catheter lengthwise on bed, extending collection bag

towards the foot of the bed, and assure tubing is not coiled or kinked.

Attach 60 mL syringe with 45 mL tap water to the inflation port but do not inflate.

Position patient (left side lying) and place absorbent pad under patient.

i. The preferred patient position for catheter insertion is the left lateral knee-chest
position, to maximize sphincter relaxation to ease catheter insertion.

ii. Position patient based on their clinical situation.

Perform a digital rectal exam to assess for fecal impaction.

i. If fecal impaction is present, patient should be disimpacted before insertion of the
DigniCare® SMS.

Lubricate patient’s anus (lubricant included in tray).

Insert the inflation cuff as follows:

i Squeeze the inflation cuff to ensure all air has been removed and hold the cuff flat
in order to fold for insertion.

ii. Holding the left point of the cuff between the thumb and index finger, fold the top
right point of the cuff down and to the left in a 45 degree angle (this creates a
conical shape with a leading edge for easy insertion).

iii. Generously coat the cuff end on the catheter with the lubricating jelly.

iv. Gently insert the cuff end through the anal sphincter until the cuff is beyond the
external orifice and well inside the rectal vault.

Slowly instill 45 mL of tap water (previously drawn up) into cuff and disconnect syringe.

i Do not over inflate.

ii. Use the external pilot balloon as a guide to determine proper inflation.

1) The pilot balloon indicates over or under inflation.

2) Use the syringe to withdraw the fluid from the cuff, reposition the cuff in
rectal vault and re-inflate.

3) Ensure the inflation port remains parallel to the catheter in order to prevent

kinking of the inflation lumen and blockage of injected fluid.
Gently tug on the tubing to “seat” cuff completely in rectal vault.
Note where black position indicator line is in relation to the rectum.
Locate irrigation port. lrrigate with tap water to determine patency.
Locate purple flush port. This port is designed to flush and clear tubing only. Flush tubing
at least twice per shift and as needed.
Hang the collection bag by the hanger and secure to bed (lower than patient) and position
rectal tubing alongside patient. Do not place collection bag on the floor.

Care and Maintenance of the DigniCare® SMS

a.

b.
C.
d

Assess patient every shift and PRN for indications to continue DigniCare® SMS.

Verify proper cuff placement every shift and PRN.

Assess cuff volume every shift and PRN to ensure proper inflation.

Assess the position indicator band after repositioning the patient and PRN to ensure the
device is positioned properly against the rectal floor every shift and PRN.

72



| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Stool Management (Rectal Tube) Dignicare Stool Management System

Page 4 of 5

e. Assess the catheter tubing and collection bag ensure the tubing is not twisted or kinked
and collection bag is in properly position.

f. Irrigation of patient’s bowel (through the clear port) may be performed to break up stool.

g. Flush tubing at least twice per shift and as needed.

h. Monitor output per the Standards of Patient Care.

i

The collection bag should be changed and disposed of as needed, and/or when full.

i. Grab ball valve connector, gently push in catheter, and twist counterclockwise.

il Remove bag, insert bag plug into socket connector, and dispose of bag.

j- Remove/replace when clinically indicated, at least every twenty nine days per
manufacturer's recommendation.

Obtaining a Fecal Sample

a. Disconnect the ball valve connector from the bag by turning counterclockwise.

b. Obtain a sample from the drainage bag by pouring specimen into a specimen container.

C. Re-attach current bag or new bag to ball valve by turning clockwise.

Troubleshooting the DigniCare® SMS

a. If the retention cuff area becomes obstructed with fecal matter and the catheter may
require irrigation of flushing with tap water and/or the patient may be lying on catheter
drain tube.

b. Use only gravity or slow manual irrigation.

C. Do not irrigate patient with compromised intestinal wall integrity.

d. Ensure the appropriate port irrigation or flush port remains parallel to the catheter in order

to prevent kinking in the tubing and blockage of the injected liquid.

e. Irrigate the catheter as follows and repeat the procedure as often as necessary to
maintain proper functioning of the device.
i. Fill syringe with tap water
ii. Attach to irrigation port
ii. Depress plunger

f. Flush the catheter if the drainage tube becomes obstructed with fecal matter and repeat
the process as needed. If repeated flushing with water does not return the flow of stool
through the catheter, the device should be inspected to determine if there is an external
obstruction i.e. pressure from a body part or piece of equipment) if no source of
obstruction of the device is detected, use of the device should be discontinues.
i. Fill syringe with tap water
ii. Attach to flush port
iii. Depress plunger

Replacement/Removal of the Collection Bag

a. Grab the collection bag
b. Grab the ball valve connector
C. Gently push the catheter in and twist the catheter in a counter-clockwise direction.

i. Rotate the ball valve connector 90 degrees to ensure the ball valve is closed prior
to removal of the collection bag.

d. Once the bag is remove, insert bag plug into the socket connector and dispose.
e. Replace the collection bag by securely snapping a new bag to the connector.
Removal of DigniCare® SMS

a. Explain procedure to patient.

b. Deflate cuff by attaching syringe to inflation port and slowly withdraw all water.

i If less than 45 mL is removed, reposition patient and repeat as needed.
ii. Disconnect the syringe and discard.
iii. Grasp the rectal tubing as close to the patient as possible, have patient bear down,
and slowly pull cuff out of the anus.
iv. Dispose of the device
Documentation
a. The RN inserting the DigniCare® SMS is responsible for entering the following in the
patient’'s medical record:
i. Date and time of insertion.



| Patient Care Services Procedure-Manual
Stool Management (Rectal Tube) Dignicare Stool Management System
Page 5 of 5

| i. Patient’s response to insertion.
ii. Volume of stool every shift and PRN.
iv. Education provided and follow-up education.
V. Flushing and irrigation, if performed.
b. Document presences of the DigniCare ® SMS every shift and PRN in the medical record.
C. Document discontinuation of the DigniCare® SMS in the medical record.



‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

MEDICAL STAFF ROLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 04/08 SUBJECT: Credentialing Policy, Processing
Medical Staff Reappointments

| REVISION DATE: 04/08; 04/10; 01/12;3/44:12/11,8/42 POLICY NUMBER: 8710-548

Credentials Committee Approval: 08/1204/16

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 08/4204/16

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 07/16

Board of Directors Approval: 04/08;04/10:-014/12;-08/12

A. PURPOSE:

1. To provide an objective, evidence-based credentialing process that enables the Medical Staff to
make informed recommendations to the governing body ensuring candidates for Medical Staff
membership renewal are credentialed according to The Joint Commission, CMS, and Medical
Staff Bylaws requirements.

2. The Medical Staff shall consider each application for reappointment using the procedure and the
criteria and standards for membership and clinical privileges set forth in the Bylaws and Rules and
Regulations appropriate for each department. The Medical Staff shall perform this function also
for reappointment of privileges for Allied Health Professionals. The Medical Staff shall investigate
each application for reappointment and make an objective, evidence-based decision based upon
assessment of the applicant’'s general competencies before recommending action to the Board of
Directors. The Board of Directors shall ultimately be responsible for granting membership and
privileges. By applying to the Medical Staff for reappointment, the applicant agrees that
regardless of whether he/she is reappointed or granted the requested privileges, he/she will
comply with the responsibilities of Medical Staff membership and the Medical Staff Bylaws and
Rules as they exist and as they may be modified from time-to-time.

| B. REAPPOINTMENT PROCESS:
1. Schedule for Reappointment
a. As described in the Medical Staff Bylaws Article |V, §4.6, at least 90 days prior to the

expiration date of each staff member's term of appointment, the Medical Staff office shall

provide the member with a reappointment application form . Completed reappointment

application forms shall be returned to the Medical Staff office at least sixty (60) days prior

to the expiration date. Failure, without good cause, to return the form within the specified

timeframe shall result in termination of privileges and prerogatives at the end of the current

staff membership.

2. Content of Reappointment Form
a. The reappointment application shall seek information concerning the changes in the

member’s qualifications since his or her last review. Specifically, the application shall

request an update of all of the information and certifications requested in the appointment

application form with the exception of that information which cannot change over time;

such as information regarding the member’s premedical and medical education, date of

birth, and so forth. The application shall also require information as to whether the

member requests any change in his or her staff status and/or in his or her clinical

privileges, including any reduction, deletion or additional privileges. Requests for

additional privileges must be supported by the type and nature of evidence which would be

necessary for such privileges to be granted in an initial application.

i. If the staff member's level of clinical activity at this hospital is not sufficient to permit
evaluation of his or her competence to exercise the clinical privileges requested,




| Medical Staff Rolicy-Manuat

Credentialing Policy, Processing Medical Staff Reappointments

| Page2ofa

the staff member shall have the burden of providing evidence of clinical

performance at another institution in whatever form the Medical Staff may require.
In addition to completing the information requested on the reappointment form, the staff
member shall submit his or her Medical Staff dues as described in the Medical Staff
Bylaws Article Xlll, §13.2. Application for reappointment will be considered incomplete if
dues (or other fine or assessments) are not paid within the time frame as described in §4.6
of the Medical Staff Bylaws and the member is deemed to be voluntarily resigned without
the rights to a hearing as described in Article VIl §7.2 of the Bylaws.

3. Verification and Collection of Information (Medical Staff Bylaws §4.6)

a.

The Medical Staff shall, in timely fashion, seek to verify the additional information made
available on each reappointment application and to collect any other materials or
information deemed pertinent by the Department/Division Chair, Credentials Committee,
Medical Executive Committee, or Board of Directors. The information shall address
without limitation:

i. Reasonable evidence of current ability to perform privileges that may be requested
including, but not limited to, consideration of the member’s professional
performance, judgment, clinical or technical skills and patterns of care and
utilization as demonstrated in the findings of quality improvement, risk
management and utilization management activities.

ii. Participation in relevant continuing education activities.

iii. Level/amount of clinical activity (patient care contacts) at the hospital. Patient care
activities include:

1) Inpatients:

a) Admitting

b) Attending

c) Assisting at Surgery

d) Consulting

e) Operative and other procedures
2) Outpatients:

a) Assisting at Surgery

b) Operative and other procedures
c) Emergency Room visits
iv. Sanctions imposed or pending including, but not limited to, previously successful or

currently pending challenges to any licensure or registration (State or district, Drug
Enforcement Administration) or the voluntary relinquishment of such licensure or
registration.

V. Confirmation of the applicant’s health status, both physical and mental, or
substance abuse that could affect his or her ability to exercise the clinical privileges
requested, or whether the applicant required any type of accommodation in order
to exercise the requested privileges safely and competently.

Vi. Attendance at Medical Staff Department/Division and committee meetings.
vii. Participation as a staff officer and committee member/chair.
viii. Timely and accurate completion and preparation of medical records as outlined in

Medical Staff Policy: and-RProcedure-8710-8618-Medical Record Documentation
Requirements 8710-518.

ix. Cooperativeness and general demeanor in relationships with other practitioners,
hospital personnel, and patients as described in the Medical Staff Policy:
Professional Behavior Peliey-8710-6414-1570.

X. Professional liability claim experience, including being named as a party in any
professional liability claims and the disposition of any pending claims in the past
40-5 years.

Xi. Compliance with all applicable Medical Staff and hospital bylaws, rules, and
policies.

Xii. Two Professional references are required,-and-from at least one (1) from a

practitioner who is familiar with the member’s current qualifications by virtue of



| Medical Staff Peliey-Manrual
Credentialing Policy, Processing Medical Staff Reappointments
| Page3of4

(2]

PEC

having recently worked with the member or having recently reviewed the member’s
cases.

Xiii. Any other pertinent information, which may include, the staff member’s activities at
other hospitals and his or her medical practice outside the hospital.

Xiv. Teleradiologists - Hospital affiliations shall be selected for 5 institutions and

verified.
XV, Information concerning the member from the State licensing board and the Federal
National Practitioner Data Bank.
XVi. Information from other relevant sources.
Department Action
a. The Department/Division Chair shall review the application and all other relevant available

information. The Department/Division Chair will then forward his or her written
recommendations to the Credentials Committee.

Credentials Committee Action

a. The Credentials Committee shall review the application, all other relevant available
information and the Department /Division Chair's recommendations. The committee shall
transmit to the Medical Executive Committee its written recommendations.

Medical Executive Committee Action

a. The Medical Executive Committee shall review the Department/Division Chair's and the
Credentials Committee’s recommendations and all other relevant information available
and shall forward recommendations to the Board of Directors.

Board Closure

a. To ensure the Medical Staff reappointment credentialing process is completed; upon
Board of Directors approval of the reappointments, board closure process shall be initiated
to include notifying the practitioner of the decision regarding privilege(s) and/or Medical

Staff membership.
Reappointment Recommendations
a. Reappointment recommendations shall be written and shall specify whether the member’s

appointment should be renewed; renewed with modified membership category and/or
clinical privileges; or terminated. The reason for any adverse recommendation shall be
described.

b. The Medical Staff may require additional proctoring of any clinical privileges that are used
so infrequently as to make it difficult or unreliable to assess current competency without
additional proctoring, and such proctoring requirements imposed for lack of activity shall
not result in any hearing rights.

IAL. CONSIDERATIONS:

I\J-—-¥|

o

Extension of Appointment: As provided in Bylaws, Article 4, §4.6-4.

Failure to File Reappointment Application: As provided in Bylaws, Article 4, §4.5.10

a. Members who automatically resign under this rule shall be processed as new applicants
should they wish to reapply.

Reapplication After Adverse Appointment: As provided in Bylaws, Article 4, §4.5.10

Relinquishment of Privileges

a. A staff member who wishes to relinquish or limit particular privileges (other than privileges
necessary to fulfill Emergency Room call responsibilities) shall notify the Credentials
Committee identifying the particular privileges to be relinquished or limited.

Additional Privilege Requests

a. Whenever a member desires to increase his/her clinical privileges, he/she shall indicate
additional requested privileges on a privilege request form and submit the completed form
to the Credentials Committee. The member’'s request must include documentation of
training and/or experience as required by the Rules and Regulations. The request shall be
processed in the same manner as an application for initial clinical privileges.

b. Prior to the consideration or granting of any privilege not currently delineated on the
Delineation of Privileges it shall be determined, by the Department/Division Chair whether
the resources necessary to support the requested privilege are currently available or are



| Medical Staff Pelicy-Manual
Credentialing Policy, Processing Medical Staff Reappointments
| Page4of4

l available within a specified time frame as stated in the Medical Staff Policy: Requests

for New Privileges/Technologies New to TCMC Determinationfor-Organizational
| Eessurce-AyvailabilinPelis~8710-526.

6. Leave of Absence
a. During any period of leave of absence, the requirement for reappointment as specified in
the Bylaws, Article 4.4, shall continue unless waived by the Medical Executive Committee
(MEC).

D. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Medical Staff Policy: Medical Record Documentation Requirements 8710-518
2. Medical Staff Policy: Professional Behavior Policy 8710-570
3. Medical Staff Policy: Requests for New Privileges/Technologies New to TCMC 8710-526




TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation:

Admission {x } Deletion { }
Date: 03/17/2016 Requestor: Dr. Dandy Lee
Trade Name: Bridion Generic Name: Sugammadex

Dosage form(s): 200 mg/2 mL or 500 mg/5 mL single dose vials
Indications:

1. Reversal of neuromuscular blockade caused by rocuronium bromide or vecuronium bromide in
adults undergoing surgery

Efficacy:

Comprehensive summary and assessment of eleven Phase III trials: The total number of patients in each
study ranged from 30 to 137. Included patients were greater than 18 years of age, unless otherwise
specified in table three. Trials also included patients of varying American Society of Anesthesiologists
(ASA) physical status.. The ASA physical status classification system identifies the risk of complications
in surgical patients. All 11 trials found sugammadex to be associated with quicker recovery of TOF to 0.9,
and no serious adverse reactions were reported related to the study drug.

Safety:
Propensity for medication error: Moderate

Abuse potential: None
Sentinel event potential:
1) Bradycardia observed in clinical trials
2) Hypersensitivity reactions (flushing, urticarial, rash, hypotension) observed in patients

without prior exposure to sugammades

Cost comparison with similar Formulary products: N/A

70 kg patient Neostigmine (max 5 mg) + Sugammadex
Glycopyrrolate
Standard reversal | $65 +$6=$71 2 mg/kg (140 mg) $90 (1 vial)
Deep reversal $65 +56=%71 4 mg/kg (280 mg) $180 (2 vials)
Emergency $65 +$6=871 16 mg/kg (1,120 mg) $537 (6
reversal vials)
Recommendation:

Recommend the addition of suggamadex 200mg/2mL to the TCMC formulary. Sugammadex will be
restricted to the Anesthesia Service strictly for indications outlined in the Criteria For Use listed below.
Neostigmine/glycopyrrolate will remain the first line option for reversal of neuromuscular blockade by



rocuronium or vecuronium. Use of suggamadex will be monitored and a Medication Use Evaluation
(MUE) will be conducted after a period of no later than 1 year to ensure adherence to established criteria.

Criteria For Use:

Inclusion (patient should receive if one of the following is selected)
Rescue therapy in a rare but life-threatening “cannot intubate, cannot ventilate” situation with
rocuronium only
Emergency reversal needed (premature procedure termination) soon after induction of profound
depth of neuromuscular blockade with rocuronium or vecuronium
Rapid reversal necessary for neurologic function monitoring during spine-related surgery in cases
where degree of paralysis cannot be adequately reversed in a timely fashion with
neostigmine/glycopyrrolate

Exclusion (patient should not receive sugammadex of one of these is selected)
Patient did not receive rocuronium or vecuronium as neuromuscular blocking agent
Patient has a known hypersensitivity to the active substance or to any of the excipients

Process/Plan to monitor Patient Response:
1. Monitor HR, respiratory rate, oxygen saturation after administration
2. Monitor for signs of hypersensitivity

References:
Sugammadex® package insert. Merk & Co.Inc., Kenilworth, NJ. 2015.

McGrath C, Hunter J. Monitoring of neuromuscular block. Contin Educ Anaesth Crit Care Pain.
2006 Feb; 6(1):7-12.

Srivastava A, Hunter J. Reversal of neuromuscular block. British Journal of Anaesthesia. 2009
May 24; 103(1):115-29.

FDA approves Bridion to reverse effects of neuromuscular blocking drugs used during surgery.
Food and Drug Administration. Silver Spring, MD. 2015. Available from:
http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm477512 .htm

ASA physical status classification system. American Society of Anesthesiologiest. 2014, Oct 15.

Available  from:  https://www.asahq.org/resources/clinical-information/asa-physical-status-
classification-system

Rahe-Meyer N, Berger C, Wittmann M, Solomon C, Abels E, Rietbergen H, Reuter D.
Recovery from prolonged deep rocuronium-induced neuromuscular blockade: A randomized

comparison of sugammadex reversal with spontaneous recovery. Anaesthesist. 2015
Jul;64(7):506-12.

Amao R, Zomow M, Cowan R, Cheng D, Morte J, Allard M. Use of sugammadex in patients
with a history of pulmonary disease. Journal of Clinical Anesthesia. 2011 Sept 9; 24:289-97.



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation:

Admission {x } Deletion { }
Date: 05/01/2016 Requestor: Dr. Oska Lawrence/Dr. Navneet
Boddu
Trade Name: Emend Generic Name: Aprepitant

Dosage form(s): 40mg, 80mg, 125mg capsules.150mg single dose vial for injection
Indications:

1. For prevention of acute and delayed nausea/vomiting associated with initial and repeat courses of
highly emetogenic chemotherapy regimens, including high-dose cisplatin

2. For postoperative nausea/vomiting (PONV) prophylaxis

Efficacy:
Chemotherapy associated nausea/vomiting

Herrstedt et al (2005) conducted a randomized, double-blind study comparing efficacy and tolerability of
aprepitant (APR), ondansetron and dexamethasone to a serotonin receptor antagonist and dexamethasone
in 866 breast cancer patients receiving a cyclophosphamide-based regimen. Patients randomized to the
APR regimen received: Day 1 (aprepitant 125 mg, ondansetron 8 mg and dexamethasone 12 mg) before
chemotherapy and ondansetron 8 mg 8 hours later; Day 2-3 (aprepitant 80 mg every day). Patients
randomized to the control regimen received: Day 1 (ondansetron 8 mg twice a day and dexamethasone
20 mg before chemotherapy); Day 2-3 (ondansetron 8 mg twice daily). Each treatment repeated for <3
more cycles for a total of 4 cycles. Incycle 1, 50.8% of the APR patients achieved a complete response
compared to 42.5% in the control group. Over the 4 cycles, the investigators reported that the percentage
of patients achieving a complete response (CR) in Cycle 1 and who sustained a CR over cycles 2-4 was
greater with the APR group compared to the control group (p=0.017). Both treatment groups were
reported to be well tolerated. The incidence of adverse effects was similar for both treatment arms.

Post-operative nausea and vomiting

Gan et al (2007) conducted a randomized, double-blind trial comparing the efficacy and tolerability of
aprepirtant and ondansetron for the prevention of postoperative nausea and vomiting in 805 patients
receiving general anesthesia for open abdominal surgery. Patients were randomized to receive a
preoperative dose of aprepitant 40mg orally, aprepitant 125mg orally, or ondansetron 4mg intravenously.
The incidence of vomiting, nausea, and use of rescue therapy were assessed over 48 hours after surgery.

For the primary end point (complete response [no vomiting and no use of rescue agents] there was no
difference between aprepitant and ondansetron (45% with aprepiatnt 40mg, 43% with aprepitant 125mg,
and 42% with ondansetron). The incidence of no vomiting in the first 24 hours was significantly higher
with aprepitant 40mg (90%) and aprepitant 125mg (95%) versus ondansetron (74%), (p<0.001 for both
comparisons). The rates of nausea control and use of rescue therapy however did not significantly differ
between the treatment groups. Side effects appeared to be similar amongst patients in all treatment arms.



Safety:
Propensity for medication error: Low

Abuse potential: None

Sentinel event potential:
1) Neutropenia (Risk <3% in adults)

Cost comparison with similar Formulary products: N/A

Other considerations:

Aprepitatant has been used for several years at TCMC’s Outpatient Infusion Center. It has been used as a
non-formulary agent for inpatients as part of oncologic treatment regimens proposed by national
guidelines. The purpose of this request is to formally add this drug to the TCMC formulary.

Aprepitant also represents a new treatment approach for the prevention of post-operative nausea and
vomiting and may prevent catastrophic events in patients who are at high risk of aspiration in this setting.

Recommendation:

Recommend the addition of aprepitant 40mg and 125mg capsules in addition to fosaprepitant 150mg vials
for injection. For the indication of chemotherapy associated nausea/vomiting, aprepitant will be utilized
as recommended for moderate-highly emetogenic regimens as outlined in accepted practice guidelines.

With regard to post-operative nausea/vomiting prophylaxis, we recommend allowing use in the pre-
operative setting for high-risk patients only as identified by anesthesiologist pre-op screening

Process/Plan to monitor Patient Response:
1) Monitor patient for signs/symptoms of nausea/vomiting
References:
Gan TJ, Apfel CC, Kovac A, et al. A randomized, double-blind comparison of the NK1
antagonist, aprepitant, versus ondansetron for the prevention of postoperative nausea and
vomiting. Anesth Analg 2007; 104:1082.

Herrstedt J, Muss H, Warr D, Hesketh P, Eisenberg P, Raftopoulos H, Grunberg S, Gabriel M,
Rodgers A, Hustad C, Horgan K, Skobieranda F. Efficacy and Tolerability of Aprepitant for the
Prevention of Chemotherapy-Induced Nausea and Emesis over Multiple Cycles of Moderately
Emetogenic Chemotherapy. Cancer 2005; 104(7):1548-55.

Lasseter KC, Gambale J et al. Tolerability of Fosaprepitant and Bioequivalency to Aprepitant in
Healthy Subjects. J Clin Pharmacol 2007; 47:834-40.

War D, Grunber S, Gralla R, Hesketh P, Roila F, de Wit R, Carides A, Talyor A, Evans J,
Horgan K. The oral NK1 antagonist aprepitant for the prevention of acute and delayed
chemotherapy-induced nausea and vomiting: Pooled data from 2 randomised, double-blind,
placebo controlled trials.



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation:

Admission {x } Deletion { }
Date: 4/1/2016 Requestor: Dr. Richard Barager
Trade Name: Veltassa Generic Name: Patiromer sorbitex calcium

Dosage form(s): Powder —- 8.4, 16.8 and 25.2 grams packets

Indications:
1. Treatment of hyperkalemia

Efficacy:

[CHF Patients] PEARL — HF Trial - Patiromer decreased potassium and increased the proportion of
subjects able to proceed with spironolactone dose titration. Compared with placebo, the patiromer group
had significantly lower potassium (mean difference 0.45 mEq/L, p50.001) and a lower incidence of
hyperkalemia (7.3% patiromer vs. 24.5% placebo, p=0.015). At the end of the treatment period, 91% vs.
74% of subjects were able to increase their spironolactone dose in the patiromer and placebo groups,
respectively (p=0.019). Hypokalemia occurred in 6% and 0% of the patiromer and placebo groups,
respectively (p=0.094).

[CKD Patients] AMETHYST-DN Trial - The mean reduction from baseline in serum potassium level at
week 4 or time of first dose titration in patients with mild hyperkalemia was 0.35 (95% CI, 0.22-0.48)
mEq/L for the 4.2 g twice daily starting-dose group, 0.51 (95% CI, 0.38-0.64) mEq/L for the 8.4 g twice
daily starting-dose group, and 0.55 (95% CI, 0.42-0.68) mEq/L for the 12.6 g twice daily starting-dose
group. In those with moderate hyperkalemia, the reduction was 0.87 (95% CI, 0.60-1.14) mEq/L for the
8.4 g twice daily starting-dose group, 0.97 (95% CI, 0.70-1.23) mEq/L for the 12.6 g twice daily starting-
dose group, and 0.92 (95% CI, 0.67-1.17) mEq/L for the 16.8 g twice daily starting-dose group (P <.001
for all changes vs baseline by hyperkalemia starting-dose groups within strata).

Safety:
Propensity for medication error: Low

Abuse potential: None

Sentinel event potential:
1) Bowel obstruction — use should be avoided in patients with severe constipation, bowel
obstruction as it may worsen GI conditions
2) Hypomagnesemia — drug may bind to magnesium in the colon and cause low
magnesium levels



Cost comparison with similar Formulary products:

Drug Cost per dose Cost per Day

Sodium polystyrene sulfate .
(15¢/60mL) §7 $7-28 (Dosed 1-4x daily)
Patiromer (8.4¢g) $30 $30

Other considerations:

Based on the published studies reviewed in this monograph, patiromer may be good alternative to SPS in
management of hyperkalemia. It appears to be better tolerated and likely has greater safety margin in
patients with CKD and HF due to reduced sodium load. In addition, RAAS inhibition has been shown to
benefit renal and cardiac function, and the ability to continue uninterrupted therapy in patients with heart
failure is important. Patiromer, not unlike SPS, is not ideal agent for treatment of acute hyperkalemia due
to delayed onset of action and its use will likely be most appropriate in patients with chronic or
medication-induced hyperkalemia.

Recommendation:

We recommend the addition of patiromer to the TCMC Formulary as an alternative to sodium polystyrene
sulfate for the management of hyperkalemia in patients with chronic kidney disease (CDK) or heart
failure (HF). For patients with hyperkalemia who can otherwise tolerate sodium polysterene sulfate, this
will remain the first-line treatment option for this indication.

Process/Plan to monitor Patient Response:
1) Monitor serum potassium and magnesium levels while on therapy

References:
Veltassa™. Full Prescribing Information (Package insert). Relypsa, Inc. Oct 2015

Pitt B, Anker SD, Bushinski DA et al. Evaluation of the efficacy and safety of RLY5016, a
polymeric potassium binder, in a double-blind, placebo-controlled study in patients with chronic
heart failure (the PEARL-HF trial). Eur Heart J 2011; 32:820-828

Weir MR, Barkis GL, Bushinski DA et al. Patiromer in patients with kidney disease and
hyperkalemia receiving RAAS inhibitors. N Engl J Med 2015; 372:211-221

Barkis GL, Pitt B, Weir MR et al. Effect of patiromer on serum potassium level in patients with
hyperkalemia and diabetic kidney disease: the AMETHYST-DN randomized clinical trial.
JAMA 2015; 314:151-161



9102 ‘S AInf -1- Buneajy a8IWWOoD) aAlesIBaT ' 9oUBUISAOS
‘Aisnowiueun passed uopjow
oy 99)WwWo) aAle|siba] @ 32UBUIBA0D 9102
‘] aunp ayj Jo saynuiw ayj Ajes 0} }IMo|s [ned “1qg SO)NUIN
uejjauuoq ‘s ‘paiies saInulN Aq papuodas pue ejiuul4 10}2311q Aq paaow sem }| Joud jo uoneosyney
‘epuaby s,Aepo) uo pajsi| se Juawadunouue olgnd
Ajuo uopjeuwnolu] sjuUswWWo9 21|gnd ay} peal ousobeq uewdiey) By} JO SJaquIBW WoJ) SJUBWIWOY -
*A[snowijueun passed uonow ayj ‘uonow
3y} papuo2as YIMo|s "1q 'pajuasaid se epuabe
‘panoidde epuaby ay) anoudde 03 ejiuul4 1039211 Aq paAow sem )| epuaby jo |eaoiddy -
opwWwWaN IV (g
uie)) axelg (e
‘OJoWWS |V "IN pue uiay
aye|g "SI ‘e|niwwo) ayy woly paubisal Ajjusdal aaey S1I9qUIBIN
o ‘Ajuo uonewoju] | siaquiaw Ajunwwod om) palodas oupsobeq ueuuieyd Ajunwwon jo uoneubisay
‘yemoys Atua "iq Buioeidal
‘JeaA [BOSI} MaU By} Jo} Jiey) juswedaq Aousbiow3 Jieyd yuawpedaq Aosuabiaw]
) ‘s|ley Aden “1g paanpoujut oulsobeq] uewurey) ‘sl A1en i Jo uoionpouj
‘ounysobeq uewseyn
Aq s8jusn [eaipapy AND-11] Je € wooy Alquiassy
urw-d pg:Z | 1e Japlo 0) pajeo sem Bunasaw ay| uolONpPOJU|/IBPIO O] [[BD
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiag uonoy uoissnasiq

‘opJejuc) snoJep ‘g ‘JeiS Jo JaIyD ‘B SUa9 I LJaquisiy Apunwwos ‘yaing oug ‘030 ‘UIjalQq 9AB)S ‘ouay ‘A aleNBS0y Jo)oall(]

Aunwwod ‘YIMo[S jned "I ‘Jequisy Ajunwiwo? ‘Yaing ol ‘efiuul{ euowey Jojoauld ‘uosiadiey) ‘14 ‘1dq ‘ounsobeq T sawep

009 ‘Meys-pleussg sjAiay) ‘009 ‘Asjuo) endey| (03D ‘UIIBIQ BAB)S |[BSUNOY [BJBUSS) ‘BOYIQ BUBLIPY :Slaquapy Buijop-uoN

Jaquaypy ueioisAyd

"Jaquiaw AJunwiwo) ‘U0SaA| UIGoyY ‘SIS)0/\ USWOAA jo anbea ‘Jakawun( auel ‘JUB}SISSY 8AJNdaXg ‘uejauuoq 1o |

Jaquispy ueioisAyd ‘siisN AleD "1 ldequiapy

9102 ‘s AIne
Jo1s1q a1eoyyjeay ANO-111

sajnuipy Bunasyy aapiwwos aAne|sIba] @ 99UBUIBA0L

l4vyd

Juasqy

:Juasaid siaylo

‘Juesaid SIquIS|




9102 ‘s Aine

INI

Bunealy eoniwiWoD) aAle|siba] B 9oUBUIOADD

‘Bunasw }snbny auy)
0} yoeq Buuqg pue passnasip se 01L0-Gl
A2110d pJeog asiAal 0] [9SUNOY) [BJBUSD

ajqeuoseal Aue ainsua o) abenbue) Jabuols apnjoul o}
papuswe aq 010-G} A21j0d pseog pue Apiqixay) apiroid
0} US)JUM SE ulewal smejg ay) Jo | uoloag pslsabbns
[2sUno) |elauan) “diey) ayl Aq paiusp aq Jou pue
epusbe pJeog ay) uo swa) ade|d o} siaqusw pleog
1oy wsiueyosw e apiaosd o) epuabe sAepoy uo paoeid
aJom uossadiieys Jo s1emod pue ajoy ‘sbunss|y pleog
Joy spwi awi ). pue Asuaio3 yuswdojereq epusby
Bunes|y pseog — 010-G1 Ao1j0d pieog pue (epuaby ay)
Bumesg) smejhg ay} jo 11 uonoag paulejdxe ounsobeq
ueuuiey) ‘Buaw s yuow jsel o} dn-mojjo) U

quawdojona epuabe bunealy
pseog — 010-G Adljod pleog (¢

epuaby ay) bumes
‘v| uonoas — smejhg pieog (i

epuaby ay) bumes
ut Jley pleog jo Ajuoyiny
JO UOISSNISI(J pUE Mainsy e

ssouisng MaN ‘g

ue|jpuuoq ‘S

‘epuabe jsnbny
uo paoe|d aq 0} JaueyD SAPIWWOD

‘Bunasw 1snbBny ay} o) psemioy Jybnouq aq

jIm JsueyD) pasiaal ay| "asodind s88wwWod ay) 1o8jal
Aj@1BInooR 8I10W 0) SISqLUISLW 99)J}ILULIOD LIOJ) XoBqpas)
uo paseq Jayeys S,89)IWwWod ay) Buisinal s) 180130
soueldwo Jelyn ay) payodel ounsobeq uewldieyd

Japeyn
29))IWWOY) 0) SjUBWpUAWE
JO UOISSNOSIP PuB MaINY q

uejlauuo( 'S\

19y0ed epuabe u|

papnjoul pue epuabe pieog uo paodeld
aq o} wa) :pajussaid se Bulues)
SOIU1] ‘uBwWasINquiiay asuadxgy
ssauisng — 0Z0-v | Ad1lod pseog Adijod
pieog anousdde 0} si10)09.1Q Jo pleog
ay) 0} Juas ag 0} UOIEPUBWILLI0IDY

‘A|snowjueun passed uoljow

8yl ‘uoljow 3y} papuodas RIMO|S ‘Iq -pajussald
se Buiuies] so1y)g fuswasinquiay asuadx3y
ssauisng — 0Z0-v1 Adljod pleogq jo |[eaosdde
puUSWILWOo3l 0} Blluul4 10103.1Q Aq paAow Sem )|

‘sabueys af)y Ajulew papn|oul SUOISIAS] [BUOIPPY

"sJaqwiaWl pJeog se salnp JIsy) Jno

Buifiied ug sjeudolsdde ase analjaqg Aay) yoiym Buisooyd
119y} Jo sasinoo jeuoljeonpa Buipuane ul Ajqgixay
2WO0S 9ABY 0] JoqIaW pJeog e SMO|je juswpuawe ay)
pauie|dxa aH - JeeA Jad 0G4 JO |ejo} B pasdxe 0) Jou
pue saynp jelolyo Jay Jo siy Jo aouewouad s Jaquawl
pieog a8y} 0} paje|al BuISOoyd UMO 119U} JO SINJUBA
uoleonpa Joj jeaordde pieog Jnoyim Juswasinguial
yooes Aew Jaquawl pieog yoes, Jeyl 1oa))a. 0}

Aotjod ay) 0} spew uaaq aney suoISiAal paje)ls oulisobeq
uewJiey) ‘Bunsaw s yuow jse| 0} dn-moj|o} u|

Buiutes§ soiy1g uswasinquisy
asuadxg ssauisng — 0Z0-1 1 Ad10d
pJeog JO UOISSNISIP PUE M3IASY ‘B
—ssauisng pIO "L

1d4vad

e|qisuodsey
(s)uosied

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoIssnasiq

oido}




910z ‘S AInp -¢- Bunes|y saIwwo?) ale|siba p 2ouBUIBA0D

"W}
Jeak om) [euonippe ue BuiaIas Ul }sa1ajUl ue passaldxd wJa) Jeal
sey ay ‘Bunesw sAepo) puajje 0} 9|qeun Sem yoing | -OM} [eUOlIppE Ue 0} yding JL13
o1 i ybnouye jey) pauodal ounsobeq uewieyd “J)\ Julodde o0} uonesapisuo) 0

‘uoNBUSIIO pJeog JoNpuUOod O} UoHos|] [elauss

ay) Buimojjoy pajnpayos aq Buespy |e1oads e pajsabbns
sem ]| ‘smejAg pue saloljod pleog uo siaquiaw

pieog Buisixa ajeanpe-aJ pue siaquiaw pieog

MBU 3)eonpa 0) 3j0yM B SE UOISSas uoljejusiQ pleogq

e puaje pieog ay) pajsabbns sem )| ‘suey pleog ised
pue juauno Agq passalppeun auob aaey Yyaiym suone|oia
19npuoy Jo apon Buipiebas pjsy sem uoissnasig

‘sieak om)

Aians Buluies) yegy 81o|dwoo o0} palinbal aJe siaquuaw
pJeog Jey} pajuswwod os|e [9sunoy |elauss "'005$

o} dn 921040 419y} JO sUoISSas |euoljeanpa Buisooyo ul
AuIgixay sJoquwaw pJeog mol|e 0} paljipow Ajusdal sem
yolym Juswasinquiiay asuadxg ssauisng 0z0-v1 Adljod
pJeog soualajal Aojjod au) pajsabbns ayg "uonejusuo
pue Buiules) Jaquisw pJeog Uo UO(}0SS g ulejuod

SS0p USNLIM SE JONpUOoY) JO 8poY 3y} Jey) paje)s |asunod
[eJouss) ‘Buiulel) 1aquiaw pieog 0} aanelas S| Aoljod
10NpuUOY JO PO BY} JAaYjaym 0] SE p|ay Sem uoiIssnasig

"sJoquiaw pieog [[e o} buiues ‘UoNEIUSIIO pieog pue UOIEONPa pieog |euoiiippe 104 19Npuo)
pue uojejualo apiaoid 0} uoljoa|g | BunesoApe sjuaWWod s,0udy J0JoalI[ O} pajelal epusbe 10 9p0) aAisuayaidwo)
[eJsuac) ay) Bumo||oy painpayos | ay) uo pasejd Sem JoNpuoy JO 3P0 dAIsUaYIdWo 6E0 - 6£0-G1 Aa1j04 pJeog
ue|jauuo( ‘s\ aq 0} Bujesyy pJeog |eloads v -G| Aslj0d pieog ‘Buneaw s,yjuow jse| 0} dn-moj|o} u| JO UOISSNOSIP pue Maney 'q

-Ao1jod By} ul uonedlyIe|d Jo) pasu ay)
UO PaJUBWILIOD UOSAA| UIqOY "SW Jaquiay AJuNwiwo)

‘Bunaaw }xau ay) 0} oeq bulq pue epuabe pleog
ay) uo sway buioeld Jo} ssa204d ay) Ajuepo o) Ao)jod au)
9SIASI |9SUNDY) [BIBUSL) PAPUBWILINIAL SEM ]| “UOHOUNY

pieog e jou AlJeao si )i i epuabe ay) uo way ue adeld
0] JoU 8s00yD ABW JieyD) pleog ay) ‘|osunol) [eJauso)

pue 037 ay) jo [eacidde yhm pajou Sem )| ‘paJapIsSuod uosJtadiiey) Jo siamod
aq 9ouaiau0d Buaes epuabe ayj o} Joud (s)ienpialpul pue ajoy ‘sbunea pieoq
ajendoidde sy} Aq paaieoas pue Buijum ul spew jsanbau 10} sjwi awi| pue Asuaidiy3
14vdda
ejqisuodsey dn-mojjo4

(s)uosied uonoy uoissnasiq oido}




910z ‘s Ainp

-p- Bunasy senIWWOo) aAle(siBaT g 9oUBUISAOL)

EENI11e%g)

“J8pey)

auy Jo uonezijeuly Buimo|jo) passalppe
aq |im sbBujuado Ajunwwoo pajeoeA
om] ay) Jo Juawaoe|dal Joj UCIBDI0S

‘sbuiuado

Ajunwwoo pajesea om} ay} Jo Juswaoeldal o) Bundijos
0} Jold Jaleys 9s)ILwWoY) Y} azZijeul} o} [eloysuaq

aq pjnom }1 saAaljaq ay paje)s ounsobeq uewseyn

‘slaquiawl

29)IWWOD WoJj suolsabbns o) uado ale pue jnjBulueaw
pUE SA}0SYS 9I0W J3)WIWOD SIy} axew o} Bulbbnis
aJe 9M ey} pajusWwWod ayg ‘pasn pue pajualsiduw

J1 Auo uepoduw s| @oueusanaob pajess ejiuul4 Jojoallg

SUONEsIUNWWOY 93)IWWOoD ||

‘Ajuo uonew.ou|

‘009 pue 030 ay) bunen|ess
10} WSIUBYdaW B pusiwodal o} Jayjaboy ind usaq
sey 9a)liwwo)) J0H Py ue pajou ounsobeq uewlieyd

ok AInp uo uebaq yoiym pouad

awl /L0ZAd Y} sjoajal ueld YIOAA U} 1BY) pajusLuLIod
uejlaUUO(] "SW "9oualajal Joj Joxoed Buneaw s Aepo)

ul papn|oul Sem Ue|d YoM 88JIWW0Y /| 0ZAd 3YL

ue|d YoM
83)lwwo] L1 0CA JO M3IASY Ol

ue|jsuuo( ‘s

"Js1| uonnguysip buysug Alle@ vHO syl
uo paoe|d aq Jjim S||9|N PuUe YImo|s 'siqg

“J1eak siy) 10j|eq ay} uo pase|d
aqg jou |m aagerjiu| uoyesuadwod QIO 8ui 1By} pajn
Ajuaoal Jojeliquy ue pajou osje ousobeq ueunieyd

‘Juawdojaaspay sndwen ay) Joy jdasuod

pling ubisep ay} szijiin 0} JoMISI 8y} Mojle |im passed
Ji pue Alquiassy 8y} Ui mou st ydiym ||ig piing ubisaq
ay) uo ayepdn jauq e papiaoud ounsobeq uewuieyd

"sbuyeng Ajreq

3y} Buialeoal Ul 1saajul ue passaldxa Sjla|N PUB YIMO|S
'siq "Buyeug Apeq YHD au) Bla sansst aAlesiba) Jo
pauwlojul siaquisw pieog deay o) ssadoid e padojanap
sey 2J0Jaiay) pue 3)ed0ApY aAle|siBa e aaey

J0U sa0p Jou}sIq 8y} paule|dxs ouysobe( uewliey)

uole|siba]
Jauny Buipsebas uoissnasig 6

uefjauuoq ‘s

‘epuabe uo Jeadde o} way
‘UO1BIBPISUOD 10} SI0)0alI] JO pJeog
2y} 0} JUSS 8Qq 0} UOIIBPUSWILLIOIDY

‘9a)IWWod

3y} uo wid) Je3A-0M) [eUOI}pPPE Ue 0} Yyoing S
1 Jo Juswijulodde puawiwossl o0} ejiuul4 1039311Q
Aq papuoaas pue YImo|S "1g Aq paAow sem }|

14vid

ejqisuodsey
(s)uossed

dn-mojjo4
uondy

uoissnasiq

odoj




9102 ‘s Ainp -G- Bunaspy saniwiwon) aie|siba] 3 8oUBUIBA0L

‘wd
ge:l e Buneaw ay) pausnolpe ounsobeq uewieyn swuinolpy ‘vi
9102 ‘2 isnbny ‘wd 0g:gl 18 910Z ‘Z Isnbny Bunsaw xau
S| @a)iWwwo) ay) Jo Bunsaw 1xau ay) | ‘Aepsany Joj pa|npayos si Bujjssl 1xau S,93))ILIWOD 3y | 10 BWi} pue 9)ep WIUOD gl
‘99w wod ay} uo sbuiuado om) Ajjualino ale aiay | om] — sBuiuadg Ajunwwos gy
14vdd
e|qisuodsey dn-mojjo4

(s)uosied uonoy uoissnasiq oidog




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-020

POLICY TITLE: Business Expense Reimbursement; Ethics Training

I.

II.

III.

IV.

POLICY

In compliance with applicable provisions of the Health and Safety Code and the
Government Code, including the provisions of AB 1234, as they may be revised from
time to time, it is the policy of Tri-City Healthcare District (“TCHD”) to reimburse all
members of the Board of Directors (“Directors™) and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of official duties on behalf
of the TCHD as approved by the Board of Directors. Each Director and the CEO is
accountable for expenses incurred when conducting business on behalf of TCHD and will
adhere to the policies and procedures adopted by the Board. Since Government Code
section 53235 provides that if a local agency provides any type of compensation, salary,
or stipend to a member of a legislative body, or provides reimbursement for actual and
necessary expenses incurred by a member of a legislative body in the performance of
official duties, then all local agency officials shall receive training in ethics, completion
of such training is a prerequisite to the receipt of reimbursement under this policy.

PURPOSE

To provide consistent guidelines addressing the approval and documentation
requirements for the reimbursement of actual and necessary business expenses to TCHD
Directors and the CEO.

SCOPE

TCHD will reimburse Directors and the CEO for actual and necessary business expenses
pursuant to the guidelines set forth in this Policy. In order to receive reimbursement for
such expenses, Directors and the CEO must comply with all requirements set forth
below, except as may otherwise be set forth in the CEO’s employment agreement.

PROVISIONS

A. Pre-Approval of Expenses.

Except as provided herein, iln order to be eligible to receive reimbursement for expenses
relating to an educational seminar or other external meeting, Directors must obtain Board
approval pursuant to the following procedures prior to incurring such expenses:



The Director shall request Board approval at a regular meeting of the
Board.

Prior to the regular meeting at which the Board will consider the approval,
the Director must provide TCHD Administration with the following
information, which shall be included on the Board Agenda:

a. Name, purpose and location of meeting,

b. Estimated reasonable cost of attendance (registration,
travel/transportation, meals, lodging, etc.).

Each Board member may seek reimbursement without Board approval for education

ventures of their own choosing related to the Board member’s performance of his or her

official duties and not to exceed a total of $500 per vear.

B.

C.

DOCS 2595150.1

Direct Billing/Travel Advances.

1.

Direct Billing.

After Board approval has been obtained, the +cHB BeardExecutive
Seeretary Assistant may coordinate direct billing for advance registration
fees for Directors using the TCHD’s corporate credit. +EHD Beard
SeeretaryThe Executive Assistant may designate a travel agency to handle
such arrangements. Directors may pay expenses specifically authorized
for reimbursement under this policy using their personal credit card to be
reimbursed upon submittal of an Expense Report Form, as set forth in
Exhibit “A.” Directors may make their own airfare arrangements via the
Internet using their personal credit cards, or may use the travel agency
designated by the Executive Assistant TEHD - Beard Seeretary-or their own
personal credit card, for such bookings.

Reconciliation of Direct Billing Expenses.

Directors shall satisfy the requirements of section C, below, as to all
directly billed expenses. Expenses shall not exceed the amounts
authorized in section D, below. Any failure to timely comply with such
requirements may result in withdrawal of direct billing and credit card use
privileges, in the sole discretion of the Board Chair.

Reporting Requirements

1.

Expense Form.

All requests by a Director or the CEO for reimbursement shall be
submitted on TCHD’s standard Expense Report Form (see Exhibit “A”)
with all required supporting documentation and receipts attached in the
order they were incurred. This procedure will facilitate the auditing of the

-2



DOCS 2595150.1

Expense Report Forms and provide for more efficient and timely
processing. If there are any anticipated reimbursements from outside
organizations, documentation of such should be noted on the Expense
Report Form. If any such reimbursement is received following TCHD
payment of expenses, the overpayment will be signed over to TCHD.
TCHD follows the general rules of the IRS and California Government
Code which requires 1) that expenses be supported by receipts and that the
persons involved and ii) that the business purpose of each expenditure be
identified.

Supporting Documentation.

Supporting documentation should include, whenever applicable, the
following:

a. Purpose/Reason for business expenses and identification of
persons involved where applicable.

b. Airfare — reservation confirmation from Airlines or e-ticket.

c. Car Rental — car rental invoice.

d. Lodging — detailed hotel invoice.

e. Parking — receipt from parking garage/service.

f. Mileage — mileage report documenting miles traveled, origin and

destination points and business purpose.

g. Meals — original itemized payment receipts, with persons included
and business purpose noted on receipt.

h. Business Telephone/Fax — detailed telephone bill identifying
business calls, to whom call was placed and the business purpose.

i. Cash Gratuities — Board Members shall document and tum in a
receipt to be approved pursuant to the procedures for approval set
forth in Section 6 below.

j. All other expenses - receipts shall be included.

Timely Submission.

The Expense Report Form showing actual expenses, together with actual
receipts, must be submitted within 60 days following the completion of
travel. More timely submission may be requested from time to time for
example at fiscal year end to insure appropriate timely accounting to
accrue. Reimbursement will not be made if the Expense Report Form is

-3-



DOCS 2595150.1

not submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense. In the case of
travel advances, if the required documentation and receipts are not
submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense, no further travel shall
be approved until one year has elapsed from the date travel was completed
and the appropriate expense report is received by TCHD.

Reports To TCHD Board.

Directors must prepare a written report (Seminar Evaluation Form) upon
return from a seminar, conference or other form of event which the
Director received or shall receive reimbursement from TCHD pursuant to
this Policy. A verbal or written report must be presented at the next
regular board meeting following the seminar, conference or other event.
In the case of a written report, Directors shall make reasonable efforts to
submit the report in time for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda
packet. If an oral report is made, a written report shall be submitted within
60 days of the regular meeting.

Seminar Evaluation.

In addition to all other requirements set forth in this Policy, in order to
share in the benefits of educational programs, each Director who attends
an educational program (seminar, workshop, conference, etc.) at TCHD
expense shall complete a Seminar Evaluation Form (see Exhibit “C”).
The completed Seminar Evaluation Form shall be returned to the
Executive Assistant for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda packet
if possible, but in no event later than 60 days following the educational
program.

One Over One Approval.

Once all of the foregoing requirements have been met, the requested
reimbursement shall be approved. However, because no one is permitted
to approve his or her own expenses, “One over One” approval, evidenced
by the signature of the person responsible for such approval, must be
given as follows:

a. TCHD Directors and CEO: TCHD Board Chairperson (or his or
her designee) approval required.

b. TCHD Board Chairperson: FeHD Finance, Operations &
Planping  Committee Chatpersen of  bree Chapes-onBoard
Secretary; or Board Assistant Secretary-e+anotherofficerof the
Beard-ef Direetors approval required.

ol



DOCS 2595150.1

7. Payment Of Reimbursement.

Completed Expense Request Forms meeting all of the foregoing
requirements and approved by the appropriate TCHD Director or CEO
will be processed and paid no later than two (2) weeks from the date of
authorized submission of the completed Expense Request Forms to the
Finance Department. Reimbursement will be directly, by check for actual
and necessary business expenses incurred in the performance of official
duties upon receipt of a properly documented Expense Report Form
accompanied by receipts approved by the appropriate authorized person.

8. Reimbursement Of Excessive Advance.

If the amount advanced by TCHD for travel exceeds the actual
expenditures set forth in the Expense Report Form, then the TCHD shall
provide the TCHD Director or CEO with written notice that the travel
advance exceeded actual expenses. Such notice shall set forth the amount
overpaid and the date by which the travel advances must be repaid to the
TCHD, which date shall be not more than 30 days from transmission or of
the notice.

9. TCHD shall comply with the reporting requirements of California
Government Code Section 53065.5.

(x) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board may approve reimbursements
when documentation or reports are submitted late or are unavailable, for
good cause shown, so long as there is substantial compliance with the
applicable provisions of state law.

Reimbursement Rates.

Directors and CEO shall receive reimbursement at the rates set forth in IRS
Publication 463, or any successor publication. Notwithstanding the rates
specified in IRS Publication 463, or any successor publication, the government
and/ or group rates offered by a provider of transportation or lodging services for
travel and lodging are hereby deemed reasonable for purposes of this Policy. A
Director or CEO may only be reimbursed for expenses that fall outside of this
Policy or the rates set forth below, if the expense is approved at a public meeting
of the Board before the expense is incurred, or the CEO’s contract so provides.

TCHD will use the following guidelines to determine actual and necessary
expense for reimbursement:

1. Airfare.
Coach or economy class airline tickets are considered ordinary business

expenses; first or business class tickets are not reimbursable under the
Policy. Each Director is expected to assist TCHD in acquiring the best

-5-



DOCS 2595150.1

rate and greatest discount on airline tickets. Reimbursement will be the
actual necessary airline fare.

Note: 1If a Director chooses to travel in his or her private automobile,
rather than by airline, the Director will be reimbursed for mileage at the
rates specified in this Policy, provided that such reimbursement does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare, plus normal cost for
transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination. If two or more Directors travel in the same
private automobile, the Director whose private automobile is used, will get
full mileage reimbursement, provided that said mileage meets the
requirements above as to each Director traveling together, and does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare plus normal cost for
transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination.

Lodging.

Choice of lodging shall be determined by convenience to the seminar,
conference, or other form of event location within reasonable economic
limits. Lodging shall not be reimbursed or provided at TCHD expense if
the meeting site is within 30 miles of the Director’s legal residence
without prior Board approval based upon unusual circumstances which
make it impractical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date scheduled.
Association or governmental discounts should be requested based on
whichever provides a lower cost. If lodging is in connection with a
conference or other educational activity conducted in compliance with this
Policy, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published
by the conference or activity sponsor provided that the group rate is
available at the time of booking, which is hereby deemed reasonable for
purposes of this Policy. If the group rate is not available, Directors shall
use comparable lodging, either at a rate not more than the maximum group
rate published by the conference or the activity sponsor or at a rate not
more than the lowest rack rate available for a single room. If Directors

wish to take a guest, they must pay any rate differential over the single
room rate.

If it is not practical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date the
meeting is scheduled, the extra days lodging will be reimbursed. An extra
day(s) lodging will be reimbursed if airfare savings are greater than the
total cost of staying over and extra day(s).

Car Rental.
The size of the car rental shall be appropriate to the number of individuals

traveling in the group and the intended business of the group. Association
or Governmental discounts should be requested to minimize cost.

-6-



DOCS 2595150.1

Car Rental Insurance.

TCHD is insured for collision and comprehensive coverage when renting
vehicles. Directors shall decline these coverages when renting vehicles.

Parking Expense.

Actual necessary parking expenses while on company business will be
reimbursed.

Mileage.

The reimbursement rate for use of personal vehicles is consistent with the
current IRS mileage reimbursement rate for business miles deduction.
Mileage will be calculated as the actual mileage incurred assuming a
reasonable and direct route between origin and destination point is taken.
Mileage to and from TCHD shall not be reimbursed for participation at
Board and Committee meetings or any other activities at TCHD.

Other Transportation Expenses.

Actual and necessary expenses for taxi, bus, shuttle, and tolls are
reimbursable. Directors are expected to use hotel courtesy cars or shuttles
where practical before using taxis or rental car services.

Meals and Gratuities.

Directors will receive reimbursement for reasonable actual meal related
expenses for each day of authorized travel. Federal Government daily
reimbursement rates, as they may be revised from time to time may be
used as a guide, but shall not strictly limit reimbursements. Alcoholic
beverages are considered a personal expense. Directors are expected to
eat at scheduled group meal functions whenever possible.

Telephone/Fax.

Actual and necessary calls made in the performance of official duties will
be reimbursed at cost and the business purpose of each call shall be
identified. Business calls from home, car phones or cellular phones will
be reimbursed at cost as identified on the appropriate monthly statement if
submitted with a summary of the business purpose of each call. All
telephone calls, including personal calls, while traveling on TCHD
business shall be of a reasonable number and short duration. All business
and personal calls shall be documented as to name and purpose of the call.

(ial



DOCS 2595150.1

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

Dues and Professional Organizations.

TCHD will reimburse Directors for membership in no more than one
professional organization pertinent to the performance of official duties
and mutually beneficial to TCHD and the Director. TCHD may pay for
these dues directly to the vendor on behalf of the Director or reimburse the
Director via the expense report process.

Certification and Licenses.

Individual certification and licenses are considered the responsibility of
the Director and are not reimbursed.

Continuing Education.

As approved by the Board of Directors at a public meeting, continuing
education related to the Directors’ performance of official duties in the
form of seminar, workshop fees, etc. (and within TCHD’s budget) is
eligible for reimbursement or may be paid directly to the vendor. This
includes any seminar, conference, workshop, etc. registration fees.

Other Business-Related Expenses.

Actual and necessary business entertainment is allowable provided that the
persons entertained shall have a reasonable direct relationship to TCHD
and a clear business purpose is established. Such entertainment should be
limited to numbers and occasions that directly facilitate the business

purpose.

Directors will be reimbursed for the actual and necessary cost of
luncheons and dinners during the course of TCHD meetings if meals are
not provided by TCHD.

TCHD promotes health and wellness and will reimburse Directors for use
of hotel health/wellness facilities when traveling. A maximum

reimbursement of $10.00 per day is allowed.

Facsimile transmission equipment; Telephone line.

The Board finds that placement of facsimile transmission equipment (*“fax
machines”) at the residences of Directors improves the efficiency and
effectiveness of communications between the District and the Directors
and communications by Directors with other parties regarding matters
directly related to Board business. The District will, upon request,
purchase and maintain at District expense a fax machine at the residence
of each Director during his/her term, subject to the requirements of law
and this Policy.

Lial



The District will install and pay the cost of a telephone line for the
residence of each Director. The telephone line should be used only for
incoming and outgoing fax transmissions and local and long distance
telephone calls which are directly related to District business. Neither the
fax machine nor the telephone line should be used for personal business or
any purpose not directly related to District business. Any charges for the
telephone line or for local or long distance telephone calls using the line in
excess of $25.00 per month will be deemed for non-District-related use by
the Director and timely reimbursement to the District for the excess will
be the responsibility of the Director.

The fax machine is to remain connected to the telephone line at all times.
The telephone line may not be used for connection to a computer modem
or for connection to the Internet.

Failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy will be grounds for
terminating a Director’s participation in this program and removal of the
fax machine and telephone line. Failure to reimburse the District within
60 days indicates failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy and will be
grounds for terminating a Director’s participation in this program,
resulting in removal of the fax machine and telephone line.

Directors shall return the District fax machine, or purchase the equipment
at fair market value as determined by the CEO or Chief Financial Officer,
within 14 calendar days of the expiration of their term or shall face all
applicable civil and criminal penalties with respect to the unauthorized
possession of equipment owned by another party.

15.  Non-Reimbursable Expenses.
When traveling, charges for honor bars, dry cleaning, movies and personal
items, are not reimbursable.

Penalties.

In accordance with applicable law, as it may be revised from time to time,
penalties for misuse of public resources or falsifying expense reports in violation
of this Policy may include, but are not limited to the loss of reimbursement and/or
direct billing privileges, restitution to TCHD, civil penalties for misuse of public
resources, and prosecution for misuse of public resources.

V. ETHICS TRAINING REQUIRED

A.

DOCS 2595150.1

Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members shall receive at
least two (2) hours of ethics training every two (2) years, pursuant to the
provisions of Government Code section 53234 et seq. (“Ethics Training”) in order
to be eligible for compensation or reimbursement of expenses.

=Ba



All Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members, shall provide
a certificate to the Executive Assistant, indicating the dates upon which they
attended an Ethics Training session(s), to satisfy requirements. Said certificate
shall also include the name of the entity that provided the training. The Executive
Assistant shall maintain the records, indicating the dates that each of the Members
of the Board of Directors and each committee member, satisfied their
requirements, and the entity which provided the training. These records shall be
maintained for at least five (5) years after the training, and are subject to
disclosure under the Public Records Act.

The CEO or Executive Assistant shall provide members of the Board of Directors
and committee members, information on the Ethics Training available to meet

these requirements.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/8/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/23/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 1/4/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/26/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/13/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/28/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07 & 11/07/07

Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 07/15/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 07/30/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/12/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 8/27/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee 5/5/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 5/27/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/14/12
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/12
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14

-10-
DOCS 2595150.1



9L0¢ viL AP

TOPIWWIVY) U144 ¥ TUUBIUWIVY RS

uejjsuuoq ‘s

‘payijel sajnuiw papusawy

‘popualue se sajnuiw ay} aroidde o} }o0|jeyos 10323.iQ
Aq papuodas pue Buiwwin) yoer “Jj\ Aq parow sem )|

"S8)NUIW JB)SBW 8y} Ul pajosliod aq
(1M Jey) sious [eoiydesbodA} om) pajou ejluul4 uosiadiiey)

9102 ‘6l
Key — sejnuiw jo uoneoyiiey v

"sjuawwod o1gnd ou a1am a8y |

wia)l ayy JO UoIeIspISUOD
s, @9)IWW0) alojaq algnd
ay) 0} }salayul Jo way Aue uo
slaqulaw 8ayiwwod pue ajqnd
ay} Jo siaqwisw AQ sjuswwo)d ¢

uejjpuuoq ‘s

‘panoidde epusby

‘Aijsnowijueun passed uoljow ay L
‘poajuasald se epuabe ay) anoidde o} welimzyi4 ukiyiey
‘S|N Papuodas pue )o0jjeyss J0)daliq Aq parowl sem )|

epusby Jo |eaocliddy ‘'z

‘SJequial 98)]ILIWOD 0} Jjlaswiy
paoNpoJjul 831D 8y} 0} pajuiodde Jjsquiaw jsamau
pue juswyedaq Aouabiawz ay) jo uewieyd ‘s|lop Aed “i1a

“eliuul4 uosiadiiey Aq Jejus) |eoIpay AND-11] 1e | wooy
Alquiassy Ul "Ww'e Qg g 1e 1eplo o} pajjed sem Bupssw ay |

19pI0 0} |IED |

SuoISNOUo0)

a|qisuodsay jsuoljepuswiwiossyy uoissnasiqg
(s)uosiad uonoy
Jagwsy Ajunwwo)) ‘dieys uopeg ;Juasqy
1abeuepy Jolusg
‘uaAnbN Aepy suped Buunouo) ‘Jsuuo) ueug ‘JUBISISSY SAIINDOXT ‘ugljauuo( 8] Jasunoy [eisuas) 10210y suelq :Juasald sYl0

ueisAyd ‘s|Isy Aled "iQg L1aquisiy AJUNWWO) ‘ZUemyos a1jsa Laqusiy Ajunwiwo) ‘welimz)i4 ukiyiey| ‘daquispy
Aunwwo) ‘Buiuwing yoer {8yl BJneT Jooalig No0|[BYoS "M AleT Jojoaliq (JieyD) ejiuul4 euowey 10joalig :Juasald SIsquIBy

09D ‘meys-pieulag ajfiayd ‘009D ‘Asjuon endey 040 Bunoy ‘seary Aey (O3D) uipeiq ens)s ssaquiapy Bunop-uoN

Jaquispy

‘ul ‘e gg-0lL-wre og:8
| wooy A|quiassy
910Z ‘vi Ainr
a9ajiwwio) sa1Yj3  asueldwor) ‘Npny
183U’ |edlf Ano-u)



g weiMg ] O el T

-—

Yue v M ¢
sjuswidojaaa Buijunoooy JuUsIayY <«
suonejoadxg Jpny <
sejqessalldg HPNY <
aulswil ¥pny <«
SI9)JE\ |041UOD) [BUISIU| JBBA JOUd <«
1PNy JUSWSe)S |elouBUl4 Ul PNEl JO UOHEBISPISUOD <«
uoISSNISI] SHSIY  «
SUBOT WIS pue JIpal) Jo aui -
saljiqel adueInsul-j|es -
sanijigel] weiboid a1e) psbeuely -
sjuswejes poday 1s0D -
S8|qeAIa0aY/aNUBASY Juslied -
siseydw3 }pny JoO sealy «
s90IMaS JO 9d00S  «
90UBUIBN0D)
yum pabiey) asoy] 0} uoleduNWWo) palinbsy <«
wea| a21AI9G Juswabebug «
:Buimoyjoy
8y} uo uonewuojul pajussald Jouuo) ‘I pue usAnbN ‘s
‘sa/@ JO 189S Usal} B 8q 0) papusjui Si pue
anljoadsiad yiom pialy pue Bujuue|d e Wol) Maiasl [0JJU0d
Ajjenb e swiopad seuped Buuunouoo ay) paule|dxs s
‘sieak G-¢ 1sed ay) Jo) Jauped Bulunouos s Joulsig 8yl usaq
sey ay jey) pajels o ‘swaj)sAs aseoyyesy pue sjepdsoy Jo
Bunipne 0} saje|al sNd0j 8SOYM Japes| aoljoeud |euoneu e si
ay Bune)s ‘eousuadxa pue punoibyoeq siy jo Alewwns Jaig
e papiroid Jauuo) I juswwwod soud e o) anp Bunssw
s Aepo} puajie 0} a|jqeun sem Aaye|g “JN paje}s Jauuo)d "IN
"aouenug
UpNY 910ZAd 8y} pajuasaid oym swepy SSO Yim swepy Sso
Jauped Joluas ‘usAnbN Atey S|\ pue 1suped Bupinouo) | — aouesul Jipny Juswslels
‘18UU0) uelg "IN peonpoJjul ejluul{ uosiadiiey) [eoueuld 910z [eosl4 (e
ssauisng MaN G
‘Aisnowueun passed uonow ayj
suoisn|ouo)
ajqisuodsay /suolepusawiwioddy uoissnasig
(s)uosiad uonoy




910¢c v NIl

v

DUPIUIWIU) DUIYJ~ ¥ TIUSIUWU ) I

184} JI sulwia)ep o) Juawabeuew ul abueyd Juadal e s| s1ay)
usym Aj2soo %00) os|e siojipne ay} paulejdxa Jauuo) "IN

‘Aepo} paquosap

S82IAI9S JO 8d00S By} YIM d|qeHOojwoD a1am Aay) psjesipul
99)ILIWOD 8Y| "UJBDUOD JO seale ssnosip 0] Ayunuoddo
3y} yum s8I0 ay) sapiaold }i se apijs juepoduw jsow
3y} sI sysiy uo apis ay} uoluido siy ul pajels Jsuuo)d N

"pasSNosIp 8q UED }gap JO 82In0s 8y} aIaym podal

[eloueUl 8Y) Ul seale Jo 8jdnod e ale a8y} paule|dxs Jsuuo)
‘I Jepeal 8y} AQ sjgepue)siapun Ajises s| jey) Jsuuew

e yons ul Jgep Buiquosap pue Aouasedsuel jo souenodu
ay) pajou ejiuul{ uosiadiieys ‘1gep o} piebas yup

" uonoesuel)

ay) Bunsey, ul panjoAul sassad04d 8y} peqlosep

os|e Jauuo) ‘I “Bunss) pue buidoos ui epinb e se

pasn pue sio}oe} aAlje}ijenb pue aAnejjuenb jo Buienojes
ajeldoidde pue sjqeuoseas uo paseq si yoiym Jsquinu
Aijeusiew,, ay} jo uoijeueldxs pajiejap e aaeb Jauuo) I\

‘uoneuswajdwi 18] Yum moj|o} pue ubisap au) ajenjeas

01 s dajs )s41) 8y} paulejdxa usAnbN s\ “AjaAnosye
Bunesado aie Aay) ainsus 0} Juswabeuew Aq soe(d ui nd
aie Jey} S|0JJUOD |BUIBJUI B} MBIABI OS|B |[IM pUue Sjunodde jo
SJJO 8]lUM pUB ‘suoi}09]|02 ysed ‘sbulig ‘sabieys jusied Jano
S|0JJLU0D |eUlBIUl 1SB] [|IM SJ0)IpNY 8y} pauiejdxs usAnbN "SI
"S|0AIU0D |eulB)Ul O) Paje|al P|BY SBM UOISSNISIP SAISUSIX]

‘sai)ljiqisuodsal

413y} Jo Juswabeuew J0 pieog 8y} aAsl|al Jou

SB0p Sjuswale]s |eioueUly 3y} JO Jipne ay) Jey} paziseydwa
uaAnbN S|y ‘JuBWS)B)SSIW [BLd)jewW JO 981} 8l sjuawsle)s
[eIOUBUL BY) JOaYIBUM JNOge S8JUBINSSE 8|qeuoseal

uiejqo o} Jipne ayj ubisap 0) pue spiepuejs Bunipne
pajdeooe Ajjelauab yum souepliodoe ui jipne ay} wiopad
pue ue|d 0} sI 8|0J S 10}ipny 8y} paulejdxa uaknbN Atepy ‘s

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoisn|ouo)
/suoljepuawoday
uonady

uoissnasiqg




9L0¢ viL NP

TAGPIRARANS J DM T] QW S I W

—

uejjguuoq 'S\

19)oed epuabe pieog ul
papnjouil pue epuabe pieog
uo Jeadde 0} Wa)l MalAdl
jeul} e 4o a9)IWIWOD
92UBUIDAOL) 3y} 0} Jayeyd
ay) Jajal 0) s10323ali(

JO pieog ay) 0} Juas

a( 0} uoljepuawWWosdy

‘Aisnowjueun passed uoljow ay] -uoowt

8y} papuooas zuemyos al|sa "IN "paqgliosap se
suonesyipow ay) apnjoul 0} papuswe se Jajey) ay} jo
jenocsdde puswiwosal o) Buiwwng "I Aq paaow semj)

WY

UONj0as Ojul pal) 8q SHodal [EDIUI[2-UOU JO MBIAB) dlpoLad
18y} peisabbns [ssuno) [essuag ‘sesodind Alojenbal

10} S}OBAJUOD BY} JO MBIASI BY) Sjeauljap Alies|o 0} asim aq
WbBiw )1 JaAemoy ‘JapeyD 8y} JO SUOIO8S SNOLIBA Ul pajewlnul
SI S}OBJJUOD YONS JO MBIABI Jey)} pajels JaolO aoueldwo)
JalyD 8y} pUe [9SUN0YD |BI3US) "SJOBJUOD [BOIUID

-UON 8y} malAal 0} uolebl|go s,88)iWwod 8y} ssalppe
pjnoys Japeys sy} j pauopsanb e|uul4 uosisdneyd

‘Aous)sisuod 1oy Jnoybnoly) apn

19010 @ouelduio) 8y} 0} pappe aq pinoys Jaiyo,, piom auy
pajouU SEM }| "S19quuSW 98I0 AJIUNWWOD JO SWIa) 8y}
uo papn|oul 8q uoloss e paysabbns ayg "paquosep syse}
o) swiouad aa)wwod ay) sieadde )t Japey) ay) JO MalAal
1ay U1 paje)s meys-prewsag sy indul iy Joj 880D
ay) 0] Jauey) ay) pajuasald meys-pieulag ajlisy) s

Japeyn sspiwwo)
JO uoISSNosIp pue manay (g

‘we Lg:6 Je bunasw ay) ya| s8uuo) 4y pue usAnby sy

‘'sbuneew Jaquwaldag Jeinbal s18y) Je pieog ay)
pue aapiwwod ay} Aq |eaosdde Buipuad saquieldas ul podal
ypne ay) anss| 0} sjoadxa ay paje)s Jouuo) "IN Buisoo u|

"SNDOJ JO BBJE JUBISYIP B 8S00YD [|IM SIO}pNE 8y} Jesh
0} Jeak wolj Jey) 9B} 8y} UO PajUBWILWIOD Jouuo) JN ‘ApseT

‘pnely Jo )su ay)
ajen|eAs Jng pneu} J1oa)op 0} paubisap jou si ipne ay) pajou
aH ‘Aem Aue ul sjoJu0d JeuIBUL JO JipNE J1BY) 8bueyo |Im

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

Suoisn|ouo0)
/suonepuawwosady
uonay

uoissnasiq




gL0¢ ‘vi AInP

Y

[EIBASS 8Q ||IM 218U} pajou aysS g ul Aoljod e 0} sdusIs)al
Aue axu)s pue Aoijod ay) snoidde sapwiwod ay) Jaya.id
pinom ays paje)s meys-preusag ‘SN ¥95-05.8 Adlod

10 uonezijeuyy Buimoljo} pajajep aq ||m 89G-05.8 Adllod pue

G9G-06/8 Ao1j0d 1ey) 10e) 8y} Bulpiebas pjay sem uolssnosip
1aypng ‘uonesidnp ploAe o} pamalnas buieq Jo ssaooud

ay) ul aJe Jey) saoljod Jo sauas e aJe aIdy) paule|dxa

ays '#95-05/8 Aallod @q pjnoys pue Ajjoaliooul pajsi|

sI g g Japun pajsi| Jaqunu Adjjod ay) pajejs ddo) Ayiey ‘s

VG SeipD] @ ST e T T

seloljod Jo/pue

1onpuo) Jo apo) Buunay

— S9I01|04 PUE }oNPUOD

JO 8p0D 0 UOISIASY pue
juswdojanaq - £95-05.8 (2

Lt

-

N
-—

uejjsuuoq ‘S

‘jJ9)oed epuaby pieog ul
papnjoul pue epuabe pieog
1xau uo Jeadde 0} wajl
‘smoalnlaju] yxg :Buipoday
pue Buiipny/saueldwo)
Burioyuo

- ¥56-06.8 Ad1l0d

pieog anoudde 03 si10)0a41Q
Jo pieog ayj 0} Juas

9( 0} uolePUBWWIOINY

‘Aishowtueun passed

uonow 3yl "uonow ay) papuoIss ZUemyods a1|sa

-1y "pPOSSNIsIp Se suonippe 8y} 29|91 0} papuswe

se smaiaIou| yx3 :Buiioday pue Bunipny/eouerjdwiod
BurIojlUO — ¥GG-0G6.8 Ad110d Jo [eaoidde

puswiwodal 0} Buiwwn) yoep I Aq parow sem )|

‘Aoljod YH aieiedass e ul pejos|jel os|e

s jey) abenbBue| o} anp juaioiyns si sbenbue) siyy uojuido
Jay ui pajejs ddo] 's|y -uoluyaq 8y} Jo L# 0} pappe 8q 0]
paywi jou ing, abenbue| sy} psjsebbns sem )| "s10}0E4U0D
18Y)0 apnijoul J0u S30P }I SE pajiwl| 00} sieadde s10joBJU0D
PaJaA0)) JO UoIULS( 38U} 1By} pajusLiLLIod [9suno) |elaus

- mef
Aq pamojje Juajxa ay} 0} [eljuspyuod aq jeys, ued ul peal o}
pasIA8l 84 ‘| 3 UOO8s U] 8dUsjuas Jsil 8y} pue ;" Aeans
10 Mairia)ul Jeuordo siyj Jo Jed sy, peal 0) pasiAal

aq "B "] "D UOI98S Ul 9ouadjuss }se| ay) paysabbns sem )
"|enuspyuUod St MaIAIBIUI }IXd ay} Ul passyieb uonewiiojul sy}
a)edIpul JI S20P Jou ‘AUBJUN|OA SI MBIAIBIUI 1IXS BY) S8)edIpul
£onod sy} Ul Buiyjou jey} pajuswwod e|luul4 uosiadiieyn

‘uoniulaQ au} JO UOIPPE 3y}
108J84 0} 98NIWIWOD 8y} 0} pajnqgusip sem Aojjod pasinel

smalnIB)ul JixT :Buodey
pue Bunipny/aoueldwo)
Bunoyuoy — #65-06.8 (1

:S8lnNpadold @ saidljod
JO UOISSNISIJ PUB M3BIASY 9.\

ssauisng pIO 9

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuoISNjou0)
/suoiepuawwosdy
uoyoy

uoissnasig




YLu¢ vi M

VLI Ui 3T] § TS i

uosJladieyn

‘slojpne

ay} Aq uonejyuasaud

}xou ayj je pajsabbns

aq [1m suid} jo Aiesso|b v

“aney Aew Aay) suonsanb Aue yum sioypne

8y} 10BJUOD 0} 981} e S1aquaw 8a)ILUWOD ‘Buuesw
8U) Ul JaABMOY JISIA ]XBU S JOJIpNE 8y} Je passalppe

aq Ajurepso pinoo jey) pajels ejluul4 uossediieyd Hpne
oy} 0] pajela. swia) jo A1essolb e papiroid sem asRILIWIOD
ay} i |nydiay aq pjnom i jey) pajuswiwod |[BYdN 1039811J

s19quIs
59))IWIWOD WO} SJUBWIWOD ||

‘Uo|SSas
paSO|D Ul USXe) SEM UOIoe ou pajodal ejiuui4 uosiadlieyd

(1L'2G6¥S uondes

‘apoD JUSLILIBA0D :Ajloyiny)

UoISSag Paso|) Ul uaye) uonoe
Aue uo uosiadiieyd wolj poday ‘0l

‘pajou Ajsnoiraid se esuepusje
YuM “Wwre | 1:0} Je uoissas uado 0} pauinial 8sRIWWOD 8y |

uoissag uadQ 6

‘Ailshowueun passed uojjow ayj ‘-w-e
GG:6 1B uoissas paso|d ojul ob 0} ¥20jjeyds 1032311 Aq
papuooas pue wejjimzii4 uliyey ‘siy Ag paaow sem |

uoISSas paso|o oju| ob o} uolo|N ‘g8

‘uonebii |enusiod Jo Jejjew auo pue

SajNUILW UOISSaS Paso(o J0 [eaosdde papnjoul Ydlym UoiSses
pasojo Buunp passnosip aq o} epusbe ay) uo pa)si| sway
8y} JO JUBWSOUNOUUE |BJ0 UB SpewW e|iuuld uosiadiieyd

(2" 266%G uonosg
8p0D) JUSWIUIBA0D)) UOISSAS
paso|) Buunp passnasig aq

0] SWa)| JO Juswadunouuy |eiQ "/

ue|jouuoq s\

"19)0ed epusby pieog ui
papnjaul pue epuaby pieog
xau uo seadde 0} wayl
‘salol1j0d Jo/pue 3onpuod)
j0 apo9 Buunay - saldtjod
pue jonpuo?) jo apoo jo
UoISIASY pue juswdojanaq
- 195-05.8 Ad1jod

pieog anoidde 03 si0)28.1g
JO pieog ayj 0} Juas

9( 0} uolepPUAWIWIOIY

‘w-e gG:6 Je Bunsaw ay) ys| ddoy Ayey sy

‘Aisnowiueun passed uonow

a8yl ‘pequosap Se uojedyipow ay}) yum pajuasalid se
saio1jod 1o/pue JPNpUOo) Jo apo) Bulay — saldijod pue
19NpUO0Y JO 3P0 JO UOISIAY pue Juawdo|anaq — 296
-06.8 £A2110d jo Jeaocsdde puawiwodsal 0} [|9Yd 10308110
Aq papuo2as pue )20|jeydss 103}2a11q Aq paaoul sem |

‘syjuow Buiwos sy} Ul MaIABI O}
99)ILIWOD 3Y) Jo) paemio) Buiwoo saioljod adueldwo) siow

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suolsn|aouo)
/suolepuawILIoday
uonay

uoissnasig




JILUG 7L A L TTHIUWIUY SUIY4] ¥ FUUBIUWIUY) P
‘we g1:01 Je buesw ay pauinolpe ejuul4 uosiadiieyn Juswuwnolpy "gi
"9102 ‘gl ¥snbny
painpayss si Bupasw ‘9102 ‘g1 ¥snbny uo pjay aq |m
IXBU S,891IWIWO0D Y| Bunaaw Jxau s,83)ILULIOYD 8y} PAIe]S B(Iuul4{ uossadlieyn Bunaspy 1xaN jo ajeq ‘zZ1
suoisnjouo’)
a|qisuodsay /SuolEepUsWWOIY uoissnasiq
(s)uosiad uonoy




(c\) Tri-City Medical Center

AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE
July 14th, 2016

AJIVArNCE

Administrative Policies & Procedures
. . i Forward to BOD for
1. Momtqnng Cqmphange/Audltmg and 8750-554 | 3 year review, revised approval
Reporting; Exit Interviews . ..
with revisions
2. Development and Revision of Code of ) _ Forward to BOD for
Conduct and Policies - Retiring Code of 8750-567 | 3 year review, revised approval
Conduct and/or Policies with revisions
L4002 Vi Visto Way, Occansade (A 92056 4504 £0) 724

1



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance

ISSUE DATE: May 31, 2012 SUBJECT: Monitoring
Compliance/Auditing and
Reporting; Exit Interviews

REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: 8750-554

Department Approval Date(s): 01/16

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/16

Organizational Compliance Committee Approval Date(s) 05/16

Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s): 07/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 05/12

A.  PURPOSE:

1. i To provides (H-a statement of Tri-City Healthcare District’s (TCHD's)

policy with respect to conducting compliance-related exit interviews of departing employees

and Covered Contractors (2)}-to ensure that the District’s practices are consistent with the
stated policy.

B. DEFINITIONS:
1. Covered Contractor: is an individual or entity that has a contractual relationship with

TCHD (other than employment) including but not limited to:

a. Any individual or entity directly involved in providing patient care, including,
but not limited to, physicians and physician extenders such as physician
assistants and nurse practitioners.

b. Any individual or entity directly involved in coding and/or billing functions,
including the preparation and presentment of reimbursement claims to any
federal or state health care program.

C. SENERALPOLICY:
1. Employees
a. To further the-BistrictsTCHD’s compliance review and monitoring efforts, the Chief

Compliance Officer (or his or her designee) shall seek information about

compliance concerns from departing employees. These questions may be asked

as part of an exit interview survey utilized by the Districts- TCHD’s Human

Resources Department. As part of this optional interview or survey, the departing

employee shall be:

i. Asked whether he or she is aware of any past or ongoing potential or
actual violations of laws and regulations, or-the Districts-TCHD’s
Compliance Program Policies and Procedures or Code of Conduct and, if
so, to provide detail.

ii. Required to return to the-BistrictTCHD the originals and any copies of
any Bistriet-TCHD documents in the employee’s possession.

iii. Given an opportunity to convey any observations, suggestions, or
complaints regarding the-District's-TCHD’s operations, practices,
Compliance Program and/or compliance initiatives generally.

1(



Administration Policy Manual - Compliance

Monitoring Compliance/Auditing and Reporting; Exit Interviews — 8750-554
Page 2 of 2

D.

1. At his/her discretion, the Chief Compliance Officer (or his or her designee) shall seek
information about compliance concerns from Covered Contractors (as defined in
Administrative Policy 8750-537 — Hiring and Employment; Definitions) whose
contracts with the-Bistrist TCHD have expired. As part of this interview or survey, each
departing Covered Contractor shall be:

a. Asked whether he or she is aware of any past or ongoing potential or actual
violations of laws and regulations or the Bistrists-TCHD's Compliance Program
Policies or Code of Conduct and, if so, to provide detail.

b. Invited to convey any observations, suggestions, or complaints regarding the-
Distriets-TCHD’s operations, practices, Compliance Program and/or compliance
initiatives generally.

C. Required to return to the-BistristTCHD the originals and any copies of any
Bistrist- TCHD Documents in the Covered Contractor’s possession.

E. DOCUMENTATION:
1. The information obtained during exit interviews shall be considered confidential to the
extent allowed by law and documented in the Compliance Program files consistent with

the D+stnet—s—TCHD’s document retentlon pohcnes —As—app:epnate—and—pes&bte—ﬂqe-
ieweeTCHD shall
make every effort to obtam S|gned and dated statements when feasible.

2. District- TCHD shall document compliance with Policy 8750-554 in the departing

employee’s/Covered Contractor’s file consistent with the Bistriet's- TCHD’s document
retention policies.

RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Administrative Policy 8750-537, Hiring and Employment; Definitions

1C



(C") Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance

ISSUE DATE: 05/12 SUBJECT: Development and Revision of Code
of Conduct and Policies; Retiring
Code of Conduct and/or Policies

REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER: 8750-567

Department Approval Date(s): 01/16

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 01/16

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 04/16

Audit, and-Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s): 07/16

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 05/12

A PURPOSE:

1.

Thispolicy-providesTo provide a statement of Tri-City Healthcare District’'s (TCHD’s) policy
regarding retiring portions of the Bistricts- TCHD’s Code of Conduct and/or any Compliance
Policies, and ensures TCHD’s practices are consistent with its stated policies

B. RETIRING POLICIES:

1.

2.

The Chief Compliance Officer, a member of the Organizational Compliance Committee and/or
another employee may propose that a Standard of Conduct and/or Policy be retired.

In order for a Standard of Conduct or Policy and Procedure to be retired, the Chief Compliance
Officer must determine, in consultation with the managers of the relevant/affected department that
the Standard of Conduct or Policy has become obsolete, and document this fact in writing.

In order for all or a portion of the Code of Conduct to be retired, the Board of Directors must find
that the Standard of Conduct at issue has become obsolete.

Retired Code of Conduct and Policies shall not be destroyed, but shall be removed from current
distribution and appropriately archived.

All employees will be notified when a particular Standard of Conduct and/or Policy is retired and, if

a new Standard or Policy is put in its place-it-willbe-disseminated-pursuant-to-Policy-8750-568.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

Administrative Policy 8750-564 — Development and Revision of Code of Conduct and
Policies



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

AUDIT, COMPLIANCE & ETHICS COMMITTEE CHARTER

Tri-City Healthcare District’s (the “District”) Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee (the
“Committee”) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as enumerated

herein.

I. Purpose

The Committee is to provide assistance, and make recommendations, to the District's
Board of Directors (“Board”) by overseeing the Internal Audit Program, the external
audit, the District’s financial reporting obligations and the Ethics & Compliance
Program. The Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the Board
regarding the appointment, compensation, retention and oversight of the District’s
independent auditors; Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the integrity and
trustworthiness of the District’s annual financial statements:

DOCS 1931388.1

Internal Audit Program and Ethics & Compliance Program Oversight. The

Committee will oversee the District’s Internal Audit Program and Ethics &
Compliance Program, including the following:

a. Review and oversee the non-clinical contracts at least twice annually;

Review the District’s compliance with applicable federal, state and local legal

and regulatory requirements relating to providers and suppliers of healthcare
services;

Monitor the development and implementation of the District’s Internal Audit
and Ethics & Compliance programs via periodic reports from the internal
auditor, District’s Chief Compliance Officer, the Internal Compliance
Committee, and legal counsel;

Review risk assessments and work plans (including audit schedules) and the
Ethics & Compliance Program, at least annually, as presented by the internal
audit—or, the Chief Compliance Officer, Internal Compliance Committee
and/or legal counsel;

Review and oversee revision of the District’s Administrative Code of
Conduct;

Receive and revise draft policies from the Chief Compliance Officer and

Internal Compliance Committee for presentation and recommendation to the
Board;

"



II.

Review reports from the Internal Auditor, Chief Compliance Officer, and
Internal Compliance Committee, and monitor implementation of corrective
action as applicable;

Make programmatic recommendations to the Chief Compliance Officer,
senior management, and Board.

2. External Audit and Financial Reporting Oversight. The Committee shall:

a. Review the accounting and financial reporting processes of the District and
external audits of the District’s annual financial statements;

b. Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the integrity and
trustworthiness of the District’s annual financial statements;

c. Report to the Board regarding any issue involving the District’s compliance
with financial reporting and, if applicable, legal and regulatory requirements
with respect to District financing, as well as any applicable federal and state
regulatory requirements relating to Medicaid, Medicare, and state insurance
and charity care requirements;

d. Review the independence, qualifications and performance of the District’s
external auditors;

€. Monitor and report to the Board regarding the adequacy, efficacy, and
adherence to policies and procedures related to accounting, internal
accounting controls, ethical concerns, or auditing matters;

f. The Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee Charter will be reviewed
annually.

The Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee shall consult with experts (legal,
financial and otherwise) as needed in order to inform its deliberations.

Membership

The Committee shall consist of three (3) Directors of the District, one (1) physician on-
staff at Tri-City Healthcare District, and up to four (4) community members.

Each Committee member shall have at least a basic understanding of finance and
accounting, the ability to read and understand financial statements, and experience and
familiarity with the specialized issues relating to health care financial issues. At least one
member of the Committee shall have accounting or related financial management
expertise, as evidenced by the certified public accountant designation or other education
and/or work-related credentials. = Each Committee member shall have a basic
understanding of the design and operation of the Internal Audit Program and an Ethics &
Compliance Program, by: (i) review of Office of Inspector General/AHLA materials for
Boards; (ii) review of OIG compliance program guidance; and (iii) attendance at relevant
educational sessions presented by the Chief Compliance Officer.

I~

DOCS 1931388.1

11



III.

IV.

VI.

Term of Membership: Per Board Policy 15-031 members shall serve terms of two vyears,
with an option to renew the appointment for one additional two-vear term and shall
continue to serve until a successor is appointed by the Board.

Meetings

The Committee is anticipated to meet no less than four times each year and as many
times as may be needed.

Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings, which will be filed with the
minutes of the meetings of the Board. Closed session minutes will be maintained
consistent with Board procedures.

Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all determinations made or
actions taken per its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

Conduct

Each Committee member shall comply with the District’s Code of Conduct which can be
found at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/.

Approved: 9/29/11 Board of Directors
Amended: 4/26/12 Board of Directors
Approved: 3/28/13 Board of Directors
Approved: 5/30/13 Board of Directors
Approved: 5/29/2014 Board of Directors

DOCS 1931388.1



910z ‘au

13
910T/v1/L N FUEIEEY: 47
S1/91/21 us21819A7 5021N059Y UBWINY A ‘uipaI( wawkordwg |Dz667 1101 JIBYMIN UI[D)
9102/v1/L A S
SI/e/C1 910T/€1/¥0 PV soas Fuideur 249§ ‘Gunop ssoutsng| DSE7L001 | SurdIsAS [EXPIN TD
9T02/V1/L . uonENSIIWPY
S1/T/Tl 910T/1¢/T1 S99IN0SaY UBWINH uumQ “12|qy Wauag [DE0TE LO0 | weld IY2udg dGIXIL4
910Z/v1/L N UAUIAZY
S191/T1 YTOT/L1/¥0 1dwio)) pue (327 1215y ‘Aja9a0g wauwnPS§[D290¢°L001| epWPUIIRY ‘s3]
9T0Z/¥1/L N Jeta] se
Jendsoy :asea
SELYITI 9102/10/L0 dojaaa(g san|ioe] 241§ “UINAA a1eisg 12y op 121,001 | IsnaL Ajuey 3 AL
910Z/¥T/L N 9BI20SSY JdYV ‘uewjney]
S1/91/C1 220T/81/01 1idwo) pue je3a] 3A9J§ ‘uIpRld ssauisng [3S6£7°L00] 7 Waysdiuay
LA N S1/91/T1 9107/1£/50  |S901n0say uelliny BULIO ‘unsag aseaPY [D161€°L001 Kase) “yarey
9102/¥1/L N Aawony
S1/91/T1 usa131ang aoueul 242)§ ‘mIPRIQ Jo 1omod|3THST €101 "L Ao1 ], ‘sprey
9T0¢/vT/L N TSIy
4 90I1AI9G S2)E1I0SSY
IV ArAl 910Z/10/€0  |seomnosay ueumnpy a1)s7 ‘Ala9aag [euoissajoid |DTr6 T LO0] 2a82G 2APNIIXT
910Z/v1/L N SJUAUINAIZY
2)L1208sY
S1/€/zl usa1fioag [onuo)) uonaaju| wep ‘uosieald ssautsng | ek £ L001 w0y
9T0Z/YT/L N UdWIBAIEY SWA)ISAS
S1/p/Tl 9107/PT/60  RISAS uoneunojuy PPrueq ‘zounaepy [ Anjenuapyuo)|H8z67 L001 P[EdH enuy
9102/v1/L N uonHeRISIUIWPY aaeapeagy A1)
S191/21 uaa1319Ag Joueuly euLiop ‘unelg wouag|He997'L001|  -L Jo saakojduy
9102/v1/L N o
[endso :asea] 211
S1/91/T1 120Z/1£/£0 dojana(g ssauisng aukep WSy aielsy (e [DTSEE’L001|  “Siudunsoau] uyly
910¢/vT/L N (vo1
JUDWDAIZY
S1/p/Tl 810T/1£/50 BN utey) Ajddng SEWOY L, 2400\ Jo 121137(J68¥7 L00] aymnsul 143
9102/v1/L N 471 aau)
S1/91/Z1 usasdrong 19)UD)) SSAU[PM aukepy ySnry paag wein|D1062°9001 atesedio)) YHA
910¢/v1/L N A G
7 S1/91/T1 6907/1¢/C1 uonensiuipy aukep ‘3| paaq wern|3L0€7°L001| DT ‘Y SuMem ud
9102/v1/L N UAUIRaITY
S1/91/21 u221319A soueur] Auy ‘seary wowkordws [D6L97° L001 IA)S ‘U
910Z/v1/L N ENERIT:AY an
YIHLIO usa1d1oAg dojaaa( ssoulsng gaJpuy ‘uojuag| Anenuopyuo)|(H99zz 101l U Madpuy “owdaq
TOeUS ST
910Z/v1/L N L ]
{endsoy :asea] 11 ‘sareLdessy
S191/T 810T/1¢/01 dojaaa( ssauisng aukepy ‘WBuy ANRISH [BY|D861£°LO0T | 1EINPIN MIIA 31Ty
MIINIY mainay| a2y IHd| D3Y IHd T - 1deqg A adA)
eg Jewldd Jaquinn
pJeog DV a|qisuodsay penuoy| 29 Suwien Jopusp
J/pamainay uoijesidxy ‘Ajaed a|qisuodsay 1eIuU0)

SNOILVNTVAI LOVHINOD TVIINITO-NON

1J1H4SIa VI

‘3H ALD-IHL

31eUIID}/3|qeAj0SaIuNn/sanss! Jofen ‘G 31qBA|0S3s

/sanss) sole 'y (3jgenjosafsansst #
9| BA|0SD. /SANSS! JOUIN

W'
SION'T



910T ‘au!

910¢/v1/L [UENTEETY:AY
S191/21 ua21819A7 dojaaa( ssauisng vaapuy ‘uoyuag| Anjenuspyuod|dz9zz 1201 A BAY ‘usa
910Z/v1/L WSUIRITY Od PEWWEYOJA]
S191/21 ua21519Ag dojaaa( ssauisng vaapuy ‘uoyuag| Anenuapyuo)|dz9z1zol]|  ‘peMZON-IpPHYswep
9T0Z/V1/L JUDWDAITY
S1/2/C1 L10T/1€/10 N - siteygy olqnd plae( ‘)auudg Jo | D668°L001 au] ‘uonoA] uj
910Z/¥1/L 2IeI0ssY
S1/91/T1 u221819A7 $901n059Y UBWINE] J13)s ‘Aja240g ssauisng [D¥SL1°L001 Juj sad1A838 (1
910z/v1/L SIVNALS Juj ‘edrpWy
S1/91/T1 S10T/1¢/T1 a1e)) padeueiy dulem ysuy| ase) padeueiN|DLT61'1201 JO [edPIJA QWY
910Z/v1/L 2)1B100SSY duj
$1/91/21 910Z/21/01 a1e)) padeue |y aukepy Wty ssautsng |0L€L1°1201| ‘Auedwo) woy-{IH
910¢/v1/L HIBW
S1/01/T1 usaiBroag  pydwo) pue [e3xfIA19Y) ‘meyg-pieulag JAIBM |DP0ST LOOI % 1YY SBFIH
910Z/v1/L SaIAIDG uoneiodio)
S1/91/T1 S10T/1€/T1 a1e)) padeuepy aukepy amnyy|  are) padeue| DS69 1701 {pnogy3eay
910Z/¥T1/L 31810055y
S1/91/T1 LZ0T/vT/01 doaaa(g ssauisng BABIIA] ‘UBAI[NS ssauisng [DLZ9T'L001| -auj ‘uoisnjy)jeay
910Z/vT/L JUSLIAIFY dnoas) AI0SIApY
S1/91/T1 S10Z/1¢/T1 uoljelsiuiwpy uoIeyg ‘Z)nyag 35 e1.djo6S1£°L001 SINAS PIedH
9t0Z/v1/L SI0IAIDG
S1/91/T1 910Z/0¢/60 a1e) padeuey aufep WByy| 2se) paBeueN]DLSHT LOOT 2uf ‘PN YIEH
ST EIIoNe)|
9102/vT/L ) SSOMOS :
S1/91/21 9102/8¢/20 a1e) padeuejy aukem wyBuyy| ase) padeueiy| DI0L 1201 JO JON WIE2H
9102/v1/L S39IAIOS Juj ‘eaojie)
§1/91/21 910¢/1¢/10 a1e) paseuejy aukepy WSy | are) padeue | D669 1201 30 JON e H
910Z/¥1/L Jo uoneuuua ],
S1/91/T1 6907/97/90  jdojaas(g ssauisng Awaap ‘ownsy ajeisg (e | 0899°L001| D711 T AMd-1L DH
9102/vT/L [endsoy :asea]
S1/91/T1 902/20/L0 uonensiulupy aukepy ‘WyBnny aieisg [eay) D1L9°1201{ DT ‘1 AR-LL DH
910¢/Y1/L [endsoy :asea]
S1/91/21 7902/20/L0  fesuidug Juipping aufep ‘Wdnuy 2)e1sg {89y |08901°1201| DT ‘1 AR-HL DH
mHON\¢H\N VF—&—:&L.—Q‘\
J1e1008SY
S1/91/21 L10T/91/11 YoIeasay [eatul[) pusu] “1aa1mg ssouisng | DLyEE’LO01 | APuUam ‘ydnolqsuey
910Z/v1/L awiza13y vdi
S1/91/21 vZOT/1€/T1 ate)) paBeuejy aufepy WSy WouwRaS 1797 L00T| ‘SaMID-HL 1938340
910Z/v1/L (TEERTFLY
$901A10g vdi
S1/91/21 S10T/1€/T1 are)) padeue|y aufepm WBuyy| a1e) padeueNf D09 ZT01| ‘SAMD-M, 12181D
¥ v
910T/¥v1/L sa0IAIDG vdi
S1/91/21 S10T/1€/T1 are)) padeuepy aukep ysunyj| a1ep padeuein| D69 zzol| ‘SOMID-LAL 1a1edID)
9102/v1/L EESILEE vdl
S1/91/C1 SI0T/1€/T1 A3ojoipey dO sewioy J, 9100JAl| a1e) padeueiN[D1LTTTTOI| SOMID-ML Fa)jLain)
9102/v1/L uawWwaAdyY )
§1/91/T1 u22181547 uonensuIpy 2A9)S ‘wIpaId| Anjenuapyuo)d| D1¥9°L001} 7§ SYdeS ‘urwpjon
SNOILYNIVYA3 1DVYINOD TVIINIII-NON S1eunuLI3)/ajqenosaun/sanss| sofely °g dIgenosas
. /sansst jolepy'y ‘ajqeajosas/sanss| @ TUSAUYE
12141510 38VII JH ALD-1YL a|qenajosal/sanss] JoOuiN SION'T



910z ‘aur

910Z/v1/L NLI00SSY SINAIIS PJEIH
S1/91/T1 udaidiang uonensIuIUIpY uoaeyg ‘Z)|nYdg ssauisng | DSyTT 1201 fjuno) ylioN
9t0Z/V1/L SNOJUR||IISTA [ ODV
§1/91/C1 us21319AY uonensiuupy audem g3y :AROYIUIDIDBYET STO 1 [ IBNPIN ISEOD) Y)tON
910Z/¥1/L WwouRITY an
§1/91/T1 £20T/€T/60  [S9IN0Say uewny 243§ ‘mpAIq WUBUBAS[DETET LO0T| N UIME ‘UISRIN

9102/v1/L JUSUIDATY
S1/91/T1 uaaIgiaA UONEpUNGC,] 2§ ‘uIpRIq wawAopdwg [DE66T° L0001 UI[F) ‘JIBYMIN]
9T0Z/¥1/L JUIWAITY Juj ‘urexsodg
301A10G JUIUWRATIY
S1/T/Tt 910T/1¢/C1 JjueuL] Jayisg ‘A1arag [eUoIssaJord D561 1201 Ayndag [euoneN
wﬁON\VH\N HEQEDuth\ SYIOMPN .-?na.m
S1/91/C1 910Z/10/90 uonenswunpy audep ‘Wi Anjenuspyuod 307611201 { 248dWPIEIH [EUONEN
910Z/¥1/L JUENEEY L N
§1/91/T1 9107/01/80 a1easay] [eolul[]) pHBu| “PAIMG]  ANjENUapYU0D {91 LOQT|  BIPUAsSE)) ‘odunpy

9T0Z/v1/L WMWY
SI1/91/C1 L10Z/£7/90 uonensiuiupy 1215y ‘A[1aadg wawikodwig |5£L0€°LOOT wi], ‘uetop

9102/¥1/L 21819085y
S1/91/¢1 uaa1310Ag I2)Ua)) Ssauffom piae( ‘pauuag ssauisng [D190¢°£001 | -2u] ‘dnoiny xpajAlA

9T0Z/v1/L SIS .

S1/91/21 ua2131aAg aouerul, [Prue( ‘ZounJep ssawisng| DOv6'L001| D11 ‘@Inogerd N
910Z/vT/L UIUIAITY ‘dao)) dwjoq
§1/91/C1 9107/8¢/80 21easay [edtul’) pH3u] ‘1aA1myg|  A)jenuspyuod 91 £7°L00] 7 divyg YW

9102/v1/L pIOpUET S¢
[endsop :asea] Juj ‘Aueduwo)
§1/91/21 0907/82/C1 dojaaa(g ssauisng aukem ‘Wanyj a1e1sg [e9Y[D9981°L001| nomisinboy jedipajy
910Z/v1/L JUSUIAITY dnoan
S191/21 910T/L0O/LO uonenswiwpy A1y ‘meyg-pieusagi ANjenuspyuo)|D6987 L0 | A10SIAPY AUUDI
910Z/v1/L JUBWIRAIBY an
S1/91/21 uaa1d1aAg dojaaa(g ssauisng vaapuy ‘uojuag| Anenuapyuo)d|d$9zz 1201 paempy ‘eI

WHON\WH\N —:U:._uu._u<
S1/91/C1 CT0T/ET/11  PIESH OSEA Ol1pie)y ealpuy ‘uojuag| Aupenuspyuod| O815°L001 QI Ined ‘anzegy
910Z/v1/L JUERTEEYFAY] SI)ePOSSY
$1/91/21 810T/1¢/C1 $30IAI3g 1333ENg vaIpuy ‘uoyuagl ANenuapyuod D167 LO0I 7y Aajieg "H 2ely
9102/v1/L 9)B100SSY NWIOMIIN SIIIALIG
S1/91/C1 £90Z/81/10  parsAs uoneuuojuj|  uaajo) ‘uosduroyj, SSaulsng 101.L7'L001 dwadeusy

910Z/¥1 \ / JUoUloaI8y
S191/Z1 uaa1dang dojara( ssouisng vaapuy ‘uojudag| Aujenuapiyuo)|Ds9zz 1701| A HdLney ‘uosury
910Z/vT/L dnoin
S1/v/Tl 9107/10/¥0  [Seainosay uewiny J3yisg ‘Ap1aaag| juaul Jo 1213709997 L001 [eldusuly ujosury
910¢/vt/L uonenstulupy dnoso
S1/2/T1 9107/10/50  [S22In0say ueuingy 1y ‘Alraag UG |D0TLT'LOOI [slousul ujooury

910T/v1/L [endsoy :asea
S1/91/21 L10T/1£/80 uonensuiupy aukep Wy3nuy oeisg [eay [DE8bT 1201] IsnaL Aty 1A

9102/vT/L Jueus ] se

endsoy :asea]
SI/91/T1 L10Z/1¢£/80 uonensiuiwpy aukep “yyamuy| a1eisy ey [DT8YT 1201| ISy, Alwey 1niad]

SNOILVNIVAI LDVULINOD TVIINITI-NON
LO1H1SIa JUVII

3H ALD-NL

euiw/3|qeniosaiun/sansst 1o{ep °§ 3jgeajosal
/sanssi 10{e'y ‘3|qeA|053L /SANSS) @ "HIIPE
d|qea|0saa/sanss] JouN S1ON'T

1



910¢ ‘aur

910Z/v1/L sjuaWNZY
21B1908SY *2u] ‘QUIIPIIA
ST u221319A 121U2)) SSAUJJIM piae( ‘Nauudg ssauisng {DZS8T L00]| 2anesauaday anyg
9102/t1/L FHREETY
SIDIAIDG
S1/91/Zl 9107/1€/£0  puouwddeuey sse)fiA1ay) ‘meyg-pacusog| a1e) poSeueN[Oyy6! 1201 Pisay sddiog
910Z/v1/L 31e10085Y
S1/91/T1 u221819A3 uonenswwpy|  uddjjo) ‘uosdwoy j ssouisng [D8/+7° 001 -auj ‘sand)Iaqs
910z \3” /L JUAIDAITY
S1/91/Z1 uaaIdioAg S30IN0SIY UBLINE] CULION ‘unuig wswikoduwig | DS LO0T uoaByS ‘Z)nyag
9102/v1/L uonduioxy FTET9)
§1/91/Ct 6902/11/10 uonensiuiupy 2A3)S “UIPAIA JOIOUON|DPEII'LOOIT Ajuno) 03aq ueg
9102/v1/L SIBIO0SSY
S1/€/T1 9107/17/60 BN uteyD Ajddng seuioy J, ‘2100 ssautsng | DSHEE L001| U] ‘s)anpo.g adeg
910Z/v1/L ERITNE
S1/Z/T] 910T7/92/50  [SoUnosay uewny sy ‘Alaaseg Jeuolssajold|DSLZE LO0I| [BuoIssajolg HapAYy
9102/v1/L 3IRBE S33IMosSY|
S1/2/C1 910Z/07/%0  [S30Inosay ueunpy Ja1ysg ‘Ajaanag JEUOISS3J0I4 | DOLTE LOOT reag dnqudoy
9102/¥T/L S
S1/TT1 S10T/11/21 SI2UNOSY UBUINH Ja)sy ‘Ajaaaag JeuOISS3J01d [ 31967°L00] SIJE0SSY 7 PIY
9T10Z/¥1/L 0391 uBs-[E}dSOf]
S1/91/C1 6907/91/21  pdojaasa( ssauisng aukem WSy Paa@ welH|DS0eT 0201 s,uaappy) Apey
9102/v1/L uoneIsIuIwpy D11 ‘sd0siApy
STl 910T/F1/10  [S92Inosay uewnp suLio ‘uneig 1J2uag|D€69C7'2201 J0}SoAU] yuIpnlg
910¢/v1/L 91eld0ssy
S1/91/21 ud1319A7 uswisZeuey ase) 1008 ‘Quojsduiary ssautsng [D€1€1°L001| 2aeapealf astolg
910Z/v1/L (UENEETYA;
SVIAIDG 0dd “Quj ‘2ue)
S1/91/C1 9107/1¢/01 a1e) padeuey aukepy sy are) paBeury|D80€1 2Z01 yyjeay Jedourig
9T0C/v1/L 9JeId0SsY
S1/91/¢1 u221319Ag 1SN urey) Ajddng Sewoy | 1007 ssauisng| D891°L001 Juj ‘rPnuAIg
910Z/v1/L EFJ7NEI —a]
S1/2/Tl 910T/¥0/90  |S32In0S3y uewiny 22sY ‘Al12A2g [BUOISS3JOId|DY]TELOOT| HI0MIIN oljuirey
910Z/vT/L [EINEEYE4Y (N PEWWEYOJA
S1/91/T1 6£0Z/£1/10 JeaH ISeA ofpie) vaIpuy ‘uojuag Anjenuapyuod|He10€°L001 ‘ysnosojuryseq
910¢/vT/L WAUIR2I1ZY
$191/21 usa1g1oag dojaaa( ssauisng vaupuy ‘uojuag| Anenuspyuod|d€9zz 1701| AN udlrep ‘Aloseq
910Z/¥1/L PIO[pUCT ¢
[endsoy :asea|
S1/91/Z1 910¢/0£/90 dojaaa(g ssouisng aukep WStuyy JNISH [BY{ DTTS'LO01|U] ‘SMaynely 1easQ
9102/v1/L aseyoing 371
S1/91/C1 0507/10/01 dojoas( ssauisng aukepy By 18ISy [e3Y [D96ST 1201 ‘sasurdsoyug S4O
910T/v1/L asea] Auadoig 271
S1/91/Z1 ¢20T/10/01 dojaas( ssauisng Awaaap ‘ountey | [eay - ueIAsAY|IS097 L00] ‘sastadsdyuyg S4O
910Z/v1/L USWaaIZy
s191/¢1 u2a1819Ag dojaaa(g ssauisng vaapuy ‘uojyuag| Anjenuspyuo)|H19zz 1201 dW pae(q ‘uojqQ
910Z/v1/L Vo
JuauI2IgY
SI/p/TH 910Z/L0/LO SN urey) Ajddng SBWOY |, 9100\ JO INTIDIBRT'LO0I] "U[ AISEATIN
SNOILVNTYAI 1DVHINOD TVIINITI-NON SieunuI}/3IgeNOsDUN/53NsS) Jole S diqenjosas
[sanssi solenp (3jqeajosadfsansst ¢ [T T
12141510 34VII JH ALID-1YL 3|qen|05a1/sanss) JOUIAL", t ez_.Hm

11



9107 ‘au!

910Z/¥T/L WawIdY YI[EIH ININIIUU0))
STl uoa1819Ag $991A19G A1RIqI] anbiuopy ‘uoysry uonedioued |6 1€ L0010 Jo Ansaaatun
910Z/vT/L Juowaa1dy ueg ‘enLiojie)
S1/91/T1 910T/0¢/10 uonensiuwpy 2A9)§ ‘wIPdId| Anjenuspyuo)d|D61£7°L001 Jo Ayistaalun)
UAN_QGMWQ adﬂwﬂm
9T0Z/¥1/L s1/91/Tt uaa1diong SPI023Y {BIIPIN Awa1ap ‘ountey mmw___m:m DT8TELOOL eje(q wiojIu )
9102/¥T/L put duipjoy
s1/91/¢1 u331319Ag uonensiuiupy aukep By | ussuo) UM |DE6120201| 3183sT 189y AND-MLL
910Z/¥T/L aseyaing pue Suipjoy
61/91/T1 1707/1€/¢1  fdojeaa ssauisng dudepy W3] 21815y [89Y {D8S €T TTO1| 29eIsH 183y AND-HL
910Z/¥T/L |endsoy :asea pue 3uipjoy
S1/91/C1 9107/0¢/11 uonelsiuipy 2A3)§ ‘uaIQ a1essg (89400622 L001 | 918ISH [20Y AND-HLL
910Z/vt/L WawRIdy pue Suipjoy
suel 6907/10/11 __ fdojaaaq ssauisng Awasar ‘owrey Bunesnd|Oz0ET LOOT | 21e3sT [8aY AND-LL
910Z/tT/L uoHEZILESIO 11
HIAHLO TEOT/P1/90 | Sed1Alag iFarens vaIpuy ‘uojudg JO S92V [D0TST 9201 ‘Buidew] A1)-1L
9102/vT/L Aeliny
§1/91/Z1 $S0T/0€/€0 uoneNsiUIIpY endey] ‘Aouo) smeAg|09€67°0101]  1endsol AND-UL
910T/v1/L Ppusiq
§191/21 uao1310A3 uonensiuiupy L3, ‘uejpuuoq uonnjosay |DZy0E'L00} | 2aedyIeaH AND-HL
9T0Z/¥T/L SNOAUE[JIISIA] PLysIq
S191/21 9107/47/S0  [iuswaBeuey ysry|  eJe ‘y3nsueae) 218o11Ma) |D8EEE L0011 | davaYIEdH AND-HL
mHON\q.ﬁ\N uonensuupy »pLgsIq
SU/P/ITH 9107/1€/T1  |S92N0SY ueliny 1asy “Al1ardg 1Wauad|D10Z€°L001| 2eayIEal AND-HL
910Z/¥1/L pioJpueT se
Jendso} :asea]
Sl/e/T1 0707/90/60  Jdojaaaq sanijioe] SHID) ‘PISMOYININ sy [8Y D8E6C IO SIGOIA-L
910Z/vT/L [UEREETF A JO AJISIAATI)
§1/91/T1 9102/v0/10 NIIN A1e ‘puowerq) AnfenuapyuoD|Depez L001] AW Jo siuaday oy,
910Z/v1/L I1BIS0SSY Jo Aysaxeatun
§1/91/C1 u321319A7 uonenstuiupy 243§ ‘wIpRIq ssowsng| Oz6E'L001| dud Jo syuaday ay,
9T0Z/v1/L USWAIZY 03213 |
§1/21Tl 9107/1€/€0 | - Slejly dlqnd plae(q ‘pauuag diyszouedg|DL0¢€L00] [ues uawoy| '5) uesng
910Z/v1/L uoneziuedio LS Jo A1e)auddg
§1/91/T1 9107/1¢/01 uonenstuitipy 2ANg ‘uIpdIq JOS3PIMY[D1L120T01| ‘erurojne) jo el
9102/¥1/L SISUDII jo ..:u-.-“t«.mun
S1/91/T1 910T/1¢/01 uohjensiunupy uosByg ‘Z)nyag pue suuusd| D167z’ L001| ‘BlurojyE) JO NEIS
910Z/v1/L 21819055y 133loag adeA
S1/€/T1 u321319A3 uohjensiunupy uotvyg ‘Z)[nydg ssaulsng(STYT LO01| [NEJ 2P JUIIUIA IS
910¢/v1/L 2)e1008SY
STl u2a1g1aag 191SAS uoneuLojul [PIUE(] ‘ZoUnJIe ssauisng [D€6€1°L001 Ju] ‘yyogeadadg
910Z/vT/L 1BLo0ssy
S1/91/T1 uaa13IAY 1915Ag uoneULIOju] [PIue( ‘zounaey ssauisng |D19Z€°L001 SSIRIIAN BIDJOS
910Z/v1/L Wswady an
S1/91/21 uaaidiaag kdojana(g ssauisng ealpuy ‘uoyuag| Anenuspyuod D9z Loo!1 ‘aedKeN ‘onbippig
SNOILVNTYAI 1DVHINOD T¥IINII-NON veuuizi/alqenjosauun/5anss, sofeyy 5 aygenjosas
Jsanssi solepy 'y !3)qenjosas fsanss @ “UINUI'E
11H1S1a 3UVII IH ALID-141 31qeAj0Sa/SNSSI JOUIN SION'T



910 ‘aur

910Z/v1/L Juowa213y
SI/L1/TY 020Z/07/80 o1easay jedtul]n pusuj ‘“raamg| Anjenuspyuod|D60£€°L001 ouf ‘LI0X

9102/¥1/L aseqaind
S1/91/21 9107/51/10  jdojaaa ssauisng aukep ‘WBuy| areysg (224 [O8¥97°0201| D11 “S3uIploH YIM

910Z/v1/L JUSUIRIFY
S1/¢/T1 910Z/1€/10 [N - Sitely aiqnd plae( ‘pauuag dyssouodg| DEE6°L00T 271 ‘PRPWISPM
910Z/VT/L [endso} :asea] € “ouj i)
§1/91/C1 1207/87/20  fdojaasq ssaulsng aukep 1y 1Sy 22y [D9EEE'9001| 18IPIIN Buled 1IPM

9102Z/v1/L JuouRIRY
S1/91/21 us21819ag  [s90in0say uewiny sysy ‘Apraaag wawkoidwig [DL9LT° L001 W Sruy] dukepy
— U] Aaeumy]J]

9102/v1/L . S
SIUT! 9107/11/10  [S92In0Say UBWINH 1yisq ‘Al1arsg [eu01s59J01d | DS TTE'LO0T P SAUAH V'

~SNOSUE[[a9STIA

9102/v1/L . SHOSTE 9%

S1//Z1 9907/€0/v0  Jdojeaaq sanifioed SHYD) "DISMOYINA 21801106 101°L001 DT ABMA BISIA
9102/v1/L JUEITEETFLY EITTTTe)
SHP/TI S10Z/1€/C1 aze)) pageuey endey ‘Aaque) piemy uelH| D89L°L001 Apunwwo) eISIA

910Z/¥1/L 2NBI0STY
s191/21 uad1dioag 131A urey) Ajddng SEWOoY ], ‘a100A] ssauisng | J7L6T LOOT uj ‘XA
910Z/v1/L Juswa2Idy ‘O
SI/pITI ¥T0T/10/v0  piidwiop pue [e37] aukep Y3 wowRas|D050€'£L001| “F PEII ‘sEaTA
0HON\¢H\N SAJIAIRS ueld JijedH
S1/91/T1 9102/0¢/50 ase)) pageuey aukep yydnny| ase) padeuein| D178°1201 [elotlaeyag S
SNOILYNTYAI LOVHLNOD TVIINITI-NON aveuam fagenosiain/sonss) Joft ) S THONoER!
Jsanssi sofe’y {3{QeAJOS1/SINSS) ¥ ‘LBWYE
12141510 34V JH ALID-1HL 3jqenjosas/sanss! O’ SION'T



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 30, 2016 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at

1:30 p.m. on June 30, 2016.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno (via teleconference)

Director Larry Schallock
Also present were:

Jody Root, General Legal Counsel
Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance

as listed above.

2. Approval of Agenda

Chairman Dagostino requested one additional closed session item - Report on Trade
Secrets due to a matter that arose after the agenda was posted.

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the agenda as amended. Director
Kellett seconded the motion. The motion passed with a roll call vote as

follows:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
None

None

None

12



3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the June 30, 2016
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.
4, Open Session

a. Ratification of Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee Grants
Director Nygaard explained a typographical error appeared in last month’s Grant
Committee’s recommendations. She stated the Grant Committee
recommendations contained in today’s agenda packet accurately reflect the
recommended distributions.

It was moved by Director Nygaard to ratify the Community Healthcare &

Alliance Committee Grants in the amount of $300,000. Director Mitchell
seconded the motion. The motion passed by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

5. Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Ciosed Session

Chairman Dagostino deferred this item to the Board’s Genera! Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Jody Root made an oral announcement of the items listed on the June
30, 2016 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed
Session which included three Reports Involving Trade Secrets, Hearings on Reports
of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees; Conference with
Legal Counsel regarding five (5) matters of Existing Litigation; two matters of
Potential Litigation; and Approval of Closed Session Minutes.

6. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Finnila to go into
closed session at 1:35 p.m. The motion passed by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

7.  The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:45 p.m.

8. At 3:30 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Dagostino announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

- -

S ] % eeweeasees |

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 2- June 30, 2016




10.

11.

12.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director Larry W. Schallock

Director Reno was absent.
Also present were:

Jody Root, General Legal Counsel

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer

Ray Rivas, Acting Chief Financial Officer

Sharon Schuitz, Chief Nurse Executive

Norma Braun, Chief Human Resource Officer
Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda item Number 24.

Special Presentations:
(1) Ceremonial Presentation and Awarding of Community Healthcare Grant Awards

Director Nygaard reported the Board will be awarding the Community Healthcare
Grants today to the 19 organizations that were selected by the committee and
approved by the Board.

Director Nygaard introduced Ms. Gigi Gleason, Chair of the Grant Committee. Ms.
Gleason stated all of the 34 organizations that applied for grant funding are doing
wonderful work in the community; however, the 19 selected best fit the mission of the
hospital.

Ms. Gleason introduced the grant recipients and distributed checks to the
organizations as follows:

1. Boys and Girls Club of Vista

2. Casa de Amparo

3. Community Resource Center
4. Fraternity House, Inc.

5. Interfaith Community Services
6. KOCT
7. Mama’s Kitchen

N )

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- June 30, 2016



13.

14.

8. Miracle Babies

9. NAMI (National Alliance on Mental lliness) North County San Diego County

10. North County Health Services

11. NCLGBTAQ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Questioning) Resource
Center

12. North County Life Line

13. Operation HOPE

14. Pacific Cancer Fitness

15. Palomar Family Counseling Services

16. The Brother Benno Foundation, Inc.

17. The Elizabeth Hospice Foundation

18. Vista Community Clinic

19. Women’s Resource Center

Chairman Dagostino expressed his appreciation to Director Nygaard and Ms.
Gleason for the outstanding work of the committee and stated this process is a
perfect example of why this hospital was created --community taking care of
community!

No action was taken.

Community Update - None

Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Sandy Tucker, President

Ms. Sandy Tucker presented a report reviewing past and current activities as follows:

> As of the end of May the Auxilians have volunteered a total of 33,270 hours;

» The Tails on the Trails Dog Walk resulted in proceeds to the Auxiliary of
$5,000. $2,000 of that amount will be given to the Oceanside K9 Unit, $1,500
to the Pet Therapy Department, $500 to Special Needs Foundation for
Companion Animals and $1,000 to the Junior Volunteer Scholarship fund.

» The annual Installation and Awards Luncheon was held on June 25" in which a
check for $70,000 was presented to Tri-City Hospital.

Ms. Tucker expressed her appreciation to the Board and Administration for working
so closely with her and the Auxiliary the past two years. Ms. Tucker introduced
incoming President, Mr. Pat Morocco.

Mr. Morocco expressed his appreciation to Ms. Tucker for her utmost support to both
the Auxiliary and Tri-City Medical Center stating he will do his best to advance the
Auxiliary as far as possible and offer their utmost support.

Ms. Morocco stated 25 volunteers will be participating in the Oceanside 4™ of July

parade. In addition the pet therapy dogs and their leaders will also participate in the
parade.

Director Schallock stated he also attended the Auxiliary’s Award and Installation
Luncheon and he expressed his appreciation for the time the Auxilians commit to the
hospital for the benefit of the patient. In addition, Director Schallock expressed his
appreciation to Ms. Tucker for her leadership of the Auxiliary over the past two years.
He commented that he, along with Chairman Dagostino had the pleasure of attending

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 4- June 30, 2016



15.

16.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- June 30, 2016

the American Hospital Association Annual Meeting in which Ms. Tucker and the
Auxiliary were recognized for the Pet Therapy Program.

Chairman Dagostino expressed his appreciation to Ms. Tucker and welcomed Mr. Pat
Morocco.

No action was taken.
Report from Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Steve Dietlin, CEO echoed Director Schallock and Chairman Dagostino’s
comments related to the Auxiliary and extended his appreciation to Ms. Sandy Tucker
and congratulations to Mr. Pat Morocco. He commented on the impact the Auxiliary,
as well as the Foundation, donors and Medical Staff have on the patient experience.
Mr. Dietlin stated there are so many great people who participate and help to
advance the health and weliness of the community we serve.

Mr. Dietlin stated he is extremely pleased to report we have executed an agreement
with the county for a Crisis Stabilization Unit. He explained how the unit will provide a
better patient experience for a multitude of patients.

Mr. Dietlin stated the Team Triage redesign that recently went into effect will help
reduce wait times in the Emergency Department and throughput in the hospital.

Mr. Dietlin commented on PRIME (Public Hospital Redesign and Incentives Medi-Cal
Program). He explained we have ten (10) community centered programs that have
been accepted and will be explained in further detail at future meetings.

No action was taken.
Report from Acting Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Rivas reported on the first ten months of FY 2016 as follows (Dollars in
Thousands):

Operating Revenue — $307,593
Operating Expense — $310,598
EROE - $149

EROE Excl. Settlement - $2,228
EBITDA — $13,379

EBITDA Excl. Settlement — 15,458

VVVVVY

Other Key Indicators for the current year driving those resuits included the following:

Average Daily Census - 192
Adjusted Patient Days ~ 104,298
Surgery Cases — 5,906
Deliveries - 2,365

ED visits — 60,484

VVVVY

Mr. Rivas reported on the following indicators for FY16 Average:

> Net Patient Accounts Receivable - $41.9

12



17.

> Days in Net Accounts Receivable — 48.0

Mr. Rivas also reported on the current month financials as follows: (Dollars in
Thousands):

» Net Operating Revenue — $28,783
»  Operating Expense — $29,030

> EROE -$315

> EBITDA - $1,598

Current Month Key Indicators were reported as follows:

» AVG Daily Census — 184

» Adjusted Patient Days — 9,467
» Surgery Cases — 543

> Deliveries — 208

> ED Visits — 5,475

Mr. Rivas presented graphs which reflected trends in Net Days in Patient Accounts
Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient Days, and
Emergency Department Visits.

Director Finnila commented on the settlement reflected in our financial statements.
She stated this reflects an error that the Board self-disclosed many years ago and is
not a reflection of any wrongdoing by the current Board.

No action was taken.
New Business

a. Consideration to approve Resolution No. 778, A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Establishing the Appropriations Limit for
TCHD for the Fiscal Year Commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, in
Accordance with Article XIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, Code of
the State of California

It was moved by Director Schallock that the TCHD Board of Directors
approve Resolution No. 778, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Tri-
City Healthcare District Establishing the Appropriations Limit for the TCHD
for the Fiscal Year Commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, in
Accordance with Article XIIB of the Constitution of the State of California,
Code of the State of California. Director Finnila seconded the motion.

Chairman Dagostino stated this is a resolution that is a statutory requirement that
sets an appropriation limit for the District. He further explained it is a calculation
that sets the maximum amount the District could collect in tax revenue and is
based on cost of living and population statistics. Director Schallock explained In
other words, Special Districts have an apportionment of the 1% property tax that
is collected and the resolution reflects the maximum Tri-City could receive.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

B IRy ke eeemeseepeeeees - Sheaeeeeay —

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 6- June 30, 201 6_



AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: Reno

18. Old Business
Report from Ad Hoc Committee on electronic Board Portal

Director Mitchell reported the Ad Hoc Committee participated in a demonstration of a
Board Portal system provided through the Governance Institute which turned out to
be the same program that was presented to the Committee previously by the vendor.
Director Mitchell stated it appears most of the programs offered are similar in nature
and it will come down to which program is more cost effective. Director Mitchell stated
the Committee will continue to explore our options to find the best fit possible.

Chairman Dagostino stated the Ad Hoc Committee was formed to evaluate how the
Board might operate more efficiently and move into the digital age.

19. Chief of Staff

a. Consideration of June 2016 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff and
Allied Health Professionals as recommended by the Medical Executive
Committee at their meeting on June 27, 2016.

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the June 2016 Credentialing
Actions Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals, as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on
June 27, 2016. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The roll call vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Reno

20. Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the Consent Calendar.
Director Finnila seconded the motion.

The roll call vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Reno

1, T 1 Ve o A o et— e : DR ey

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- June 30, 2016

¥



21.

Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda

There were no items pulled from the Consent Agenda.

22. Reports (Discussion by exception only)
23. Legislative Update
Chairman Dagostino commented on the Design Build bill. He explained, if passed,
the Bill will allow the District to efficiently and cost effectively move forward with our
campus redevelopment plan utilizing the design build concept.
24. Comments by members of the Public
There were no comments by members of the public.
25. Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Dietlin did not have any additional comments.
26. Board Communications
Director Schallock commented on the passing of a former longtime Medical Staff
member, Dr. Harvey. On behalf of the Board of Directors Director Schallock expressed
his appreciation for the time and effort Dr. Harvey contributed to the hospital. Director
Schallock expressed his condolences to the family.
Director Schallock commented on the July 4" celebrations and wished everyone an
enjoyable holiday.
Director Mitchell had no comments.
Director Nygaard stated she is extremely pleased that we have consummated the
contract with the county for a Crisis Stabilization Unit which will benefit the entire
community.
Director Finnila commented on the audit processes of a public agency. She stated
audits are conducted on an ongoing basis to ensure compliance with regulatory
agencies and should be viewed as a positive thing.
Director Kellett had no comments.
Chairman Dagostino commented that the decisions we make today will have
consequences later on and therefore it is imperative that decisions are not made lightly.
27. Report from Chairperson
Chairman Dagostino
28. Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussion in Closed Session
—_-m'c.::'m':-a-__——.ha PO | g emeses 0 0
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 8- June 30, 2016

12



Chairman Dagostino reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

29. Motion to return to Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:11 p.m.
30. Open Session

At 6:30 p.m. Chairman Dagostino reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present with the exception of Director Reno.

31. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

32. There being no further business Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 6:30

p.m.
James J Dagostino, DPT
Chairman
ATTEST:
Ramona Finnila, Secretary

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- June 30, 2016



ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTRCARE DISTRICTS

Tri-City Healthcare District
Attn: Accounts Payable
4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056

[iDescription
Membership Dues

Comments: FY2017

Invoice

Invoice No. 16004617
Date 07/01/2016
Terms Due Upon Receipt

45,000.00

45,000.00

Amount ™

Total

$45,000.00

Association of California Healthcare Districts
by check:

P.O. BOX 619084

Roseville, CA 95661

By wire:

Wells Fargo Bank
Account #: 4121-229975
ABA/Routing # 121000248

12



G jo T a8ed - sadualladx3 Jap|oYayels

YO € ¢ I Y0 f©0 T D o €€ W 1D O €& < 1 vo € W 0 O €0 W 10
~9TAd “9TAd "9TAd ~9TAd -ST A -STAd ~STAd -STAS ~vTAd - T Ad -vT Ad - bT Ad “9TAd -9TAd 9T Ad ~9TAd -STAd ST A -STAJ -ST A4 - YT Ad -vTAd - T Ad - VT Ad
0 0
- - k § z
¢ v
€
v _ 9
S _ : 8
9
01
L
8 4
6 T

9jey sonouan] aakojdw3 Asejunjonuy 91ey Janouin] aaAojdwz Asejunjop

01-6 Pa103S —i— NUBY 3]13USIID ] mlp

(0T-0) [eudsoH jo Suney jjesdnQ

SWNSAS 3P SIAPIACI] 3IDIYDIH fO JUBUISSISSY JIUINSUO) [DIdSOH

(9a095 %0g doL) SIHVIH
D ©> I

J¥VO HLIVIH IDNVAAVY

13



%50

“S3SSEJI UOIE3NP2 A|YIUOW 318D PUNOM
‘uoileIUBWNIOP JuBWIeal) 7y S|0J0yoid

uoiuaaaid aitmpley oy uoneUBWNIOP YHI jo udisapay N N N ° * : ° ° ‘ X
‘M3IAS] PUE UOIIEINDPI PASNIO) 240 %51

%01

10§ S3U0Z oJuUI _mu_nmo.._ pepiap g jeis yadxa 40 § asealay| %0T
B r——————————————————————————— C
uejd uoidy
‘ut-Ang a1eaJld o) y3alosd )
U1 5J3sn aul| juoly Aaws|a) aiow adedua oy Ay oo
‘sa13a1e15 10(14 JO JUBWIDIOHUIL
Y1IM 1SISSE 01 SINNY 3[31 Y3IM 3IOM (UBJd LUONDY co
‘Buiop Appuaind ase Aay) Jeym LUOJE JUBIBYIP SIIBYM .
2as },uop jje1s ‘andea s ssadoud j9ay Je1s ‘sSUONINIISUI vo
3}210U0d 340Ul Juem Jjels (sialileg Eume_u.h 90
uejd uoiy - sheq juaned 00T J2d Ainfu| yum s|jed apim (endsoH
91189
S (3 A
g =Anwa|ay, ».V@@ A«O A«e&r &%v Aoer Aoa Avo¢ Abo \(0&& X 3 A/O/ \OOr .4@40 .40.» ve@ Ao\.u > v«@r DsO .404/ VJO .osm .ooob & vvo./
0 SOy N - A A Y AT N o R A Y A A - A S T A S T S A
slied STOZ aunr 0
T
‘uonuaadsd Joj suaned yum Suusulied 1 ‘Buipuno. z
Alnoy ‘a8eudis jjey mau ‘Bunajiol andy :apnjaus
0} Aljawaa L pue oyLip 9T1/1/9 pajieis lojd sjed €
e e v
ue|d uondy \" S
| 131199 sAe@ yuaned 000t J2d sjjed apim [endsoH
IBBURLDJINDL -+ == e — UBBINYD === = ueain . 31ey DNDL

13



‘asn uenisAyd uiesnosu] ‘pasn are|dway
JUDWISSASSY AD PIsnNI0g pue s33s 19pI0

sisdag asn sQIN Uaym elep 131139 "apimuoileu
ajeu ssed %66 1noge smoys Juifjod jeyoun
‘e1ep 3Aneledwod oN "Ae Ul £ 'S ¢ 35ED jewS

ue|d uondy

(pUETE]
0} Joud sixejAydoud 31 A BuiniI31 3lam
sjuatied) "200T 1e Buissed Ajjualsisuo)

uejd uonIy

‘wajqoud syl

pPa1231103 9ABY 0) WIS SWI0J UONEIUWNIOP
3y3 Jo udisapal pue uoneInpa Jjeis
‘uolssiwpe 0} Joud uuepiem uo sem juaped ji
uoneINpa ulejem Suipinoid 10U 31am SasINU
awos ‘|eod mojaq a1am Aleniqs4 pue Atenuer

ue|d uonoy

"SHNsa.
|ea8 anoqe Aj3ua1sisuod uoseas n|4
1527 "1e3A 3Y) Joj 3uop Suponuow WINI

uejd uondy

ledie] JNDL

G Jo € a8ed - suieydUNY 240D

R T I T N N N I 2O P S
e M A A VR S B~ B S S D T S EA R Y B T W N
0
[40]
v o
90
80
191199 A 1
‘ yooys andas/sisdag a1anas ‘sjpung Juawadeue|n Ape3
.4% .«o& »e/w . 2 & uso .4% s van. vob & & v&u »ob ».eau . & & uso % 4%
R A - A A A A S EE A A A R AT R M
etk TER % ‘P e 1 B et W de TR T b o WP et POWE 1 P P At TENT . ah TUER Y el Tl ] B et STEE S e
Hmadm' J1A 31qeIudn3Ld Ajjennualod pasnboy |epdsoH
e I T T T T Y R G O P S R S
FYP P S A A - - - M A S N S B S I A S S I
S0
90
L0
80
o= == T T T o
12119g 1
‘ suoionisuj 984eyasiq Adesay ] uiieprepn JINA
O T T R T G TN IO O
N A - - I ~ S~ S~ B~ I~ A R A A I I S A A N A
SLO
80
S80
- . 60
’ 60

1199

3

918y DINDL




(ulw pET) ueaw |euoiieN pue (uiw

08T) ueaw vo yioq uey) (ujw gOT) 491139 a.e
am awinjoa (ygiy Asan) ajqeuewsod jo sjendsoy
Sunedwod eyep aiedwo) jendsoq man

uejd uoidy

‘(uw piE) ueaw jeuoiien pue (Uiw £2v)
ueaw yo) Yioq ueyy (ulw g/g) 19113q a1e am
awnjoa (ysiy Aiaa) ajgesedwod jo siendsoy

Suuedwoo eyep asedwo) |eldsOH MaN

ue|d uondy

‘|eALLe
03 Joud 5,913 SINJ 1uanbauy 03 anp

ajel jendsoy %01 dol mo|aq Ajjua3sisuod

ue|d uonay

‘yemoys 4a
Aq 1no (e} jo painou uedisAyd ‘Asenigad

U1 SSHW 3J3UIS "9%00T 18 ApUa1SIsuo)

uejd uoidy

1934e] JNDL

G JO ¢ 98ed - sHEYIUNY 310D pa

R R T T R T A R - N R
92%92%%%%%%%%&%%%%&%%Az.p»..az.o»..az
o
001
00z
00t
L I I RGO e N SR S R
o M A - S A S A S -~ AN AT~ S~ S T AT S SN S S
0
0ot
00¢
LS S R R

0oV
00S

ot

ST

1311249 0z
903 03 swili ueIpanN

A > N O (o) =] ¥ A > N O (o} ] &
o ...0 RN P & P KN K [ Y ) R © & &2 R 2 ) P S N
Q & 4 > : o ; £ & N > N M B o R 3 J B &
IR N A A O S RS A S S A S - SRS A R
S0
L0
60

ALy Je urndsy

190159 = |> -

. -

UBBINN YD -+ — 31y DINDL

S9.NSeJ|Al 940)



G J0 g aged - sueyyUNY 240D

‘sinoy ager] wea) puedxa 0] SUJOAR

‘sjuaned 40 SE/MT PAseadul sasned
yoiym 1sn8ny ul SNSUal 1d pue swnjoa
a3 Jaydiy usamiaq uaas uolIe3II0)

J9]1lag <To

uejd uoidy paleaiy Suiag alojog 3o Juaned

"ulejuiew 03 SUNJOM ‘UOIlRIISIUILIPE

0s
uled 03 3w UBBW UIW QO O |e0d
8uissed Ajjeuly Juswaaoidwi psnuiuo)
001
uejd uonoy
B A o % N o S 0 S A & D o > N o & 0 & A N
) S & ? ) ) o o) 2 & S & ) t o) 2 O 2 o ) 2 & & &
B P P Y P P A S PO S
‘98ei4] wea| 0
Jo sinoy puedxa 03 Supjop ‘siuaned 0z
a3 jo uoneusidas pue Fuiuaalids g ov
10 ssauljawn anoidw) 03 s1a83u3 uody 09
(ISIN) wex3 uaauds [eIIP3 U0 BuIoMm 08
— 001
uejd uonay Ja1leg sjuaneqd pagseyasiq g3 404 19U JAPINCIG O} [BALIY (1 WOLS SWIL UBIPIA
0& 6@ O‘wJ & L O¢ O 09& Ob & & Ob @AV 2> & L O¢ O ) 0& S )
Ws@ & & o 92.0 & & & &zv & o%o ./,eay & & ov.o, o\w..o & & A»..o & A)%, AAo
0
*s3d asayl
1oy Indy3noay) Ul Juawsaoiduw| |esano oot
ue uaas sey Ydiym sid g pue {7 |ana 002
J0} 38e1] Wed | uo MJoM 0} dNUNUOD)
00€
121199
uejd uondy 0oy
sjuaned a3 padieyasiq 1oy ainedad g3 03 [BALUY T WOJS Sy ueipay
WM. INDL - — - — UBAN YD - —-- — UBDIN  ceeveeeresncrsenas . 21ey JINDL

S94NSeJdA 940)



(L)

JOUISIQ 3Y) 0} PAJICAU SIUNOLLE UO JOU pue ssaiboud 10afasd jeaisAyd [emiae uo paseq s1 uolia|dwod pajewNS3 ,.

‘|saualu) paziel pAOXa . oy, .
LVBYLOLL'L § | 25°599°FLL S [yrEWISE'L 3 S109f01d UOHINIISUC] [E10L
Ul MaIAal DENU0D | 86 Y665 § o S |oGr¥665 S %0 §1-1390130 9Lsnbny %001 gi-aunt ZL 052k J9I0S)) SSAUJ[IM 3y} je 8poD
0} SI|E1S J9MOUYS YOV S.USWIOM § SUSW JO pUNaaY
0 U] MalnaI TOEu03 | 92 b8z 8y S| - S |9ZvazZ8Y 5 %0 91-12qU8}das gLsnDNY VIN g1-5unf £L 0521 S3DIAB(] BUMES
1218 YIM Sieuun pue s1ajoy Bunsixg jo Bumyosay
O1/0£/9 JO SE PSDIDA] 10U "PAISI0WOD 103l0)d | D0 ESL'GE S| - § [00ESL'SS 3 %001 g1-aunr VIN 91-AEW 120521
"BIPIAW00 RS2 | ¢6 229 068 § (8000162 §[00€2696 B %ov 91-AIenigad %001 g1-REengag 69052t
51 A2 BISIA pue 9531100 U0 ysom ojel| “a3idwod
%001 5) dwey vay ‘@1a/dwoo %001 st Buping
sueq 1e jem Buiejay :ssaiboid uy vonansuo)
15evi el € | 6v'595G6 $ |0080ZL'Zie S %GL gi-isnbny %00+ ERTECTY] £80521

j_f |.zv> Pe N |

FuTD HAIVIH AIADNYAAYY

9102 3unr jo sy

poday uoiINIISUon

ADJUDD 1EDMPSBINI AMD-11L &S




Building Operatin Leases
Month Ending June 30, 2016

@‘? Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FFUaR Y@ LU]

Base Total Rent
Rate per per current LeaseTerm

Lessor Sq. Ft.| Sq.Ft. month Beginning  Ending Services & Location
Camelot Investments, LLC
5800 Armada Dr., #200 PCP Clinic - Radiance
Carlsbad, CA 92008 Approx 3998 Vista Way, Ste. C
Vi#15608 6,200 $2.50 |(a) $9,954.30 2/1/2015] 10/31/18|Oceanside, CA 92056
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic - Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 $2.50 |(a) 19,672.00 2/1/2015| 10/31/18|Vista, CA
Eflin Investments, LLC
Clancy Medical Group
20136 Elfin Creek Trail PCP Clinic
Escondido, CA 92029 2375 Melrose Dr. Vista
V#82575 3,140 $2.49 7,818.60 12/01/15 12/31/20|Vista, CA 92081
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 82056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,583 $1.50 [(a) 3,398.15 01/01/13| 06/30/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 OP OT & OP Speech Therapy
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100
V#81028 5,214 $1.65 |(a) 9,715.94 09/01/12|  08/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolta, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 $1.22 |(a) 10,101.01 07/01/11 07/01/16|Vista, Ca 92083
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Center
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
#V81250 4,760 $3.55 |(a) 24,931.00 10/01/12 10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Vacant Building
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3,307 $1.10 |(a) 6,981.97 10/28/13| 03/03/18|Vista, CA 92081
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 $1.37 7,832.04 12/19/11 12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 $3.13 12,452.25 01/01/12] 12/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Tri City Wellness, LLC
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real
V#80388 87,000 $4.08 |(a)| 239,250.00 07/01/13|  06/30/28|Carlsbad, CA 92009

Total $352,107.26

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

13



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

‘ée) i .. ) FOR N\
Tn-qg Medtcal Center % YOU

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending 6/30/16

Cost Centers Description Invoice# Amount Vendor # Attendees
6171 RECERTIFICATION 61716 103.00 81066 |KIM MARKS
6185 CHEMO BIOTHERAPY COURSE 53116 103.00 77154 DEBBIE KEVINS
6185 CHEMO BIOTHERAPY COURSE 61716 103.00 81191|JACQUE BENDER
6185 CHEMO BIOTHERAPY COURSE 60216 103.00 82126|GEORGIENA CABUANG
8450 CSHE ANNUAL CONFERENCE 60116| 1,182.88 12307|STEVE BERNER
8510 HEALTHCARE BUSINESS CONFERENCE 62416 728.23 21991 (STEVEN M. DAY
8610 INTUITIVE SURGICAL COURSE 52516 741.69 82403 |KIRKPATRICK CONLEY
8614 PROVIDER BASED CLINICS COURSE 53116 223.00 77376[JEREMY RAIMO
8620 ACHD ANNUAL MEETING 62016| 1,224.27 81380|JULIANNE L NYGAARD
8631 NCPC WORKSHOP 603162 110.00 79486|GLEN NEWHART
8631 AFP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 42216| 2,570.79 79486 |GLEN NEWHART
8710 MED STAFF SERVICE FORUM 53116 362.51 81103 |SHIRLENE TAYLOR
8740 CARE FOR LOW BIRTH WEIGHT CLASSES 60216 100.00 82725{KENDRA AROOIJI-SZYMANSKI
8740 ACLS-BLS COURSE 52516 120.00 82669{CHRIS MCCALLISTER
8740 BIO TERRORISM HOME STUDY COURSE 61616 144,57 77831 |RALPH SIVAK
8740 ACLS REVIEW-RENEWAL COURSE 60916 150.00 55860}I0KAPETA RITCHEY
8740 ART THERAPY AND ANXIETY CLASSES 61616 159.00 81645|CAROLYN SIDHU
8740 PHARMACO THERAPY COURSE 61616 200.00 13100|DIANE MORGAN
8740 NEONATAL NURSE CLASSES 52516 200.00 33274|JANICE HINDMAN
8740 LAB MANAGEMENT COURSE 61716 200.00 40874|WILFRED BAGUBE
8740 ASPEN SELF- ASSESSEMENT COURSE 60916 200.00 77946 |KELL! GECEWICZ
8740 ADVANCED FETAL COURSE 60216 200.00 81462 |KRIESTEN DELISEO
8740 BIRTHING FROM WITHIN CLASSES 60216 200.00 81587 |MARISSA ALLEN
8740 HUMAN FORM AND FUNCTION CLASSES 51916 200.00 82720|MARY G CANETE
8740 HEALTHCARE IT CONFERENCE 60916 365.27 67036|KATHY TOPP
8740 ASSOC IN NURSING DEGREE 61716{ 1,326.55 82738 |FATIMA FAYE SATULAN
8740 ASSOC IN NURSING DEGREE 61716| 1,520.06 82179|RYAN RABOLD
8740 ASSOC IN NURSING DEGREE 61616) 1,595.75 19980|DAISY MONTES
8740 MASTERS IN PREDICTIVE MEDICINE 61616( 1,625.00 82086 [RICK SANCHEZ
8740 HEALTH INFORMATION CONFERENCE 60216( 2,000.00 77098 TERRI HARTZELL
8740 ASSOC IN NURSING DEGREE 61716| 2,000.00 81980|AMBER BOUGE
8740 NURSE PRACTITIONER CLASSES 51916| 5,000.00 82719|DEOMEL SORIANO
8765 PRI-MED ANNUAL CONFERENCE 60516 517.32 82745(JOZELLE LAFORTEZA

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.



	agenda.packet.july.1
	agenda.packet.july.2

